Public Document Pack

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON
Central & SOUth To Councillors on the Committee
Plan n] ng lan Edwards (Chairman)
. David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman)
Com m]ttee Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana
Roy Chamdal
Date: TUESDAY, 16 FEBRUARY
2016 Alan Chapman
Jazz Dhillon (Labour Lead)
Time: 7.00 PM Janet Duncan
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - Manjit Khatra
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH Brian Stead
STREET, UXBRIDGE
UB8 1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Published: Monday, 8 February 2016

Contact: Alex Quayle
Tel: 01895 250692
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=123&Year=0

Putting our residents first

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking V/
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 1& umé\\
short walk away. Limited parking is available at Pavilions ¥ tube and b
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Shopping } Somcin
how to book a parking space, please contact

Democratic Services. Please enter from the

Council’'s main reception where you will be car gk
directed to the Committee Room. kol o

Muziaming

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is

available for use in the various meeting rooms.

Attending, reporting and filming of meetings

For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode.

Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online.
Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire

Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the

petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1
2
3

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the meetings taking place on 15

December 2015 and 6 January 2016

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered in

Public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and the Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

1-14

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
6 | 95 Wood End Green Botwell Replacement roof involving 15-28
Road, Hayes increasing ridge height, first floor
rear extension and 2 dormers to 151 - 162
32/APP/2015/4360 the rear.
Recommendation: Approval
7 | 27A & 27B Daleham Yiewsley Retention of 2 semi-detached 29-42
Drive, Hillingdon dwelling houses (Retrospective
Application). 163 - 172

67783/APP/2015/4003

Recommendation: Refusal




Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
8 | Land forming part of Brunel Erection of a three storey building | 43 -60
92 Pield Heath Road, to create 3 x 1-bed self contained
Hillingdon flats and 3 x studio flats with 173 - 180
associated cycle parking.
12504/APP/2015/3703
Recommendation: Approval
9 | 61 Adelphi Crescent, Charville First floor side extension. 61-70
Hayes
Recommendation: Refusal 181 -188
60953/APP/2015/3750
10| Land forming part of Hillingdon | Two storey, 2-bed, end of terrace 71-82
155 Granville Road, East dwelling with associated parking
Hillingdon and amenity space. 189 - 193
71395/APP/2015/4307 Recommendation: Refusal
11| Tamara Lounge, 5 Hillingdon | New proposed canopy to terrace 83 -92
Byron Parade, East at rear of smoking area of
Uxbridge Road, restaurant. 194 - 201
Hillingdon
Recommendation: Approval
61362/APP/2016/146
12| Tamara Lounge, 5 Hillingdon | Display of illuminated sign on 93 -98
Byron Parade, East front elevation (Advertisement
Uxbridge Road, Consent). 202 - 208
Hillingdon
Recommendation: Approval
61362/ADV/2016/3
13 | Footpath fronting Townfield | Installation of 15m street furniture | 99 - 108
Quality Foods, pole with lancaster cabinet with 1
Uxbridge Road, Hayes slimline meter cabinet and 209 - 213

71391/APP/2015/4296

ancillary development thereto.

Recommendation: Approval




14| 184 High Street, Uxbridge Change of use from retail (Use 109 - 118

Uxbridge North Class A1) to a mixed use of
restaurant/hot food takeaway 214 - 224
42966/APP/2015/3977 (Use Class A3/A5) involving

installation of extraction fan and
ductwork to rear and provision of
outdoor seating to front.

Recommendation: Refusal

15| 65 Misbourne Road, Uxbridge Single storey rear extension and 119 - 126
Hillingdon North first floor rear extension involving
demolition of existing extension. 225 -232
21508/APP/2015/4174
Recommendation: Refusal

PART Il - MEMBERS ONLY

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

16 ENFORCEMENT REPORT 127 - 140
17 ENFORCEMENT REPORT 141 - 150

PART | - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee 151 - 232




Minutes M%p

CENTRAL & SOUTH PLANNING COMMITTEE R
A M )
15 December 2015 HILLINGDON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8

1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors lan Edwards (Chairman), Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana,

Roy Chamdal, Jazz Dhillon (Labour Lead), Janet Duncan, Manjit Khatra,
Brian Stead, Duncan Flynn (substituting in place of Alan Chapman), Edward
Lavery (substituting in place of David Yarrow)

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement), Meg Hirani
(Planning Team Manager), Syed Shah (Principal Highway Engineer),
Nicole Cameron (Legal Advisor), Alex Quayle (Democratic Services
Officer).

149.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
Apologies had been received from Councillors Alan Chapman and David
Yarrow with Councillors Duncan Flynn and Edward Lavery substituting.

150.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS
MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

Councillor Dhillon declared a non-pecuniary interest in Agenda Item 6
(Branden, The Greenway) and left the room.

151.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART | WILL
BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all business marked Part 1 would be considered in
public and all items marked Part 2 would be considered in private.

152.

BRANDEN THE GREENWAY UXBRIDGE - 15243/APP/2015/3392
(Agenda Item 6)

Councillor Dhillon declared a non-pecuniary interest and left the room.

Officers introduced the report and provided the committee with an overview
of the application.

The petitioner made the following points:

e As they wished to increase the living space, the petitioner believed
they would be doing so in a way that mirrored the adjoining house.

e The house to the rear was some distance away with little visibility of
the proposed extension, meaning that it had a very low impact on
their amenity.

e The proposed extension would have only been visible to the direct
neighbours on either side. It would be the same as the adjoining

Page 1



house and not as deep as that of the neighbour on the other side.

The proposed extension would not be detrimental to the character of
the house, of the street or the area.

Responding to a point raised within the report, that the house had a
steeper roof pitch, the petitioner responded that it would be similar to
the adjoining house.

The petition submitted reflected the fact that neighbours were in
agreement that it would not be detrimental to the street, and as the
petition had been signed by the neighbours on either side they too
were not concerned by the impact on their amenity.

The agent made the following points:

The application in general terms complied with policy and guidance of
the council.

There was a question of what was actually being protected within the
conservation area. The front of the house is an attractive 1930s build,
but the street has no specific character itself.

There was no pattern on the street in how extensions had been built,
and it was therefore difficult to ascertain a specific character that the
house should retain.

The proposed extension was not visible from the front, and from the
rear houses on the street have no specific character.

The conservation officer had cited the profile of the pitch of the roof
as an issue, but this would not be visible from the front. The officer
had described this as an awkward detail, which the agent disagreed
that it would be, and instead argued it would meet neatly with the
existing building.

In conclusion, the application complied with size and scale guidelines,
and at the rear there was nothing to preserve in terms of
conservation.

A member of the committee clarified that they believed from the plans that
the roof would be of a steeper pitch than that of the adjoining house. The
agent confirmed that it would be, but very minor and not visible from the
street. A member of the committee then asked how the roof would be
drained. In response, the agent answered that the pitched roof was to have
an internal drainage system, based on existing drainage.

Councillor Cooper was unable to attend in her capacity as Ward Councillor,
but submitted a statement in advance in support of the application:

| am very disappointed that Officers are recommending refusal. The
Applicants have done their best to address the issues that had been
previously raised by Planning Officers, only to be refused on new and
different grounds from the original reasons.

This modest development of a modest semi-detached family home is
more in keeping with the adjoining neighbour than the present
arrangement. It is very similar to other extensions in the vicinity and it
is barely visible from the road. | concede that it is not the most
attractive configuration, but the applicants were trying to
accommodate the expressed concerns of Planning Officers, so it
seems particularly harsh to refuse the application on the grounds
given.

If the Committee are not convinced by the supporters here to-night

Page 2




that this is a very small and contained development which it is
perfectly reasonable to approve | suggest they visit the site and see
for themselves.

The committee discussed adherence to conservation guidance given that
the extension would not be visible from the front and the character of the
houses on the street to the rear is not uniform.

Officers confirmed to the committee that the extension would only be visible
to the rear, and that the proposed extension would have similar height but
greater depth than that of the adjoining property. As the difference in height
between the application and the existing extension of the adjoining property
was considered to be visible but minor, members concluded that this would
have a negligible visual impact if the tiles of the roof matched as proposed in
the application.

A motion for approval, subject to the choice of roof tiles being approved by
the planning authority in advance, was moved, seconded and, on being put
to the vote, was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That, subject to the approval of the choice of roof tiles by
planning officers, the application be approved.

153.

6 CHURCHILL AVENUE - 71202/APP/2015/3325 (Agenda Item 8)

Officers introduced the report and provided the committee with an overview
of the application.

The petitioner made the following points:

e The reason for the application is to accommodate a relative in need of
accommodation due to health and financial reasons.

e Other options for accommodation had been considered but had been
found to be unaffordable.

e The plans indicated a kitchen, but this was in reality just an area of
work surface, cupboards and a kettle.

e The application would require a shower and a toilet due to the
proposed occupant's difficulty using those in the house.

e There was no intention to provide separate, rear access to the
property, nor the long-term aim of letting the building.

e The applicant stated that they were prepared to work with planning
and make changes to the application where necessary.

The Committee enquired as to the extent the petitioners were aware of
discussions between the agents and planning officers, to which the
petitioner responded that they had only been informed that the application
may be approved if it was made smaller.

Officers stated that they had attempted to guide the application, but as
currently designed was a standard 'bed in shed' arrangement. However, the
committee did have the option of deferral in order to allow amendment of the
application, to which a motion for deferral was moved, seconded and, on
being put to the vote, was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be deferred to allow further guidance

Page3




and negotiation on the content of the application.

154.

LANZ FARM 33 HARMONDSWORTH LANE, HARMONDSWORTH -
44185/APP/2015/1729 (Agenda Item 7)

Officers introduced the report and provided the committee with an overview
of the application. It was noted that though the application was situated in
the green belt, it was only a change in access to the site. The committee
were asked to note the addendum and the additional requirement to obtain a
legal obligation under s106 to secure the appropriate design and
construction of the access.

A motion for approval was moved, seconded and, on being put to the vote,
was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved subject to

1. receipt of a s106 agreement or unilateral undertaking to secure
the provision of an associated agreement under Section 278 of
the Highways Act 1980 to ensure the appropriate design and
construction of the new access, including associated works to
the public highway and a provision for the costs of all these
works.

155.

57 MIDHURST GARDENS - 5455/APP/2015/3399 (Agenda Item 9)

Officers introduced the report and provided the committee with an overview
of the application. Officers requested delegated powers to the Head of
Planning for rights to ensure an outbuilding could not be reinstated at a later
date. In addition, officers withdrew a condition for controlled landscaping as
this would only affect the rear of the property.

A motion for approval was moved, seconded and, on being put to the vote,
was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to:
1. removal of condition 3

2. addition of condition removing Permitted Development rights for
extensions, outbuildings etc.

156.

63 COLDHARBOUR LANE, HAYES - 26433/APP/2015/3829 (Agenda ltem
10)

Change of use from shop (use class A1) to restaurant/cafe/hot food
takeaway (use call A3/A5) and single rear extension.

Officers introduced the report and provided the committee with an overview
of the application. Officers requested delegated powers to the Head of
Planning to ensure relevant food and hygiene legislation was conditioned.

A motion for approval was moved, seconded and, on being put to the vote,
was unanimously agreed.

Page 4




RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to

1. relevant food and hygiene legislation being conditioned.

157.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 11)

RESOLVED - That the enforcement action be deferred.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 7.55 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any
of the resolutions please contact Alex Quayle on 01895 250692. Circulation
of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the
Public.

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Public Dgcument Pack
Minutes i 3

s

e

NGDON

LONDON

CENTRAL & SOUTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

6 January 2016 TILLI

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors lan Edwards (Chairman)

Roy Chamdal

Alan Chapman

Jazz Dhillon (Labour Lead)

Janet Duncan

Manijit Khatra

Brian Stead

Peter Davis (substituting for Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana)
Edward Lavery (substituting for Alan Chapman)
Raymond Graham (substituting for David Yarrow)

LBH Officers Present:

Alex Chrusciak (Planning Service Manager), Meg Hirani (Planning Team
Leader), Syed Shah (Principal Highway Engineer), Sarah White (Principal
Lawyer ) and Alex Quayle (Democratic Services Officer)

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies had been received from Councillors Ahmad-Wallana, Chapman
and Yarrow, with Councillors Davis, Lavery and Graham substituting.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS
MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

None.

3. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF MEETINGS HELD ON 14
OCTOBER 2015, 3 NOVEMBER 2015 AND 26 NOVEMBER 2015 (Agenda
Item 3)

Minutes to the Central & South Planning Committee Meetings taking place
on 14 October 2015, 3 November 2015 and 26 November 2015 were
agreed.

4. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART | WILL
BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all business marked Part 1 would be considered in
public and all items marked Part 2 would be considered in private.

5. 14 MOORFIELD ROAD, COWLEY - 69313/APP/2015/3137 (Agenda ltem
6)

Officers introduced the report, and provided an overview of the application.

Page 7



A petitioner spoke in objection to the application, and raised the following
point:
e The application featured a single-story outbuilding that was not
included in the original plan which had previously been approved.

In response, officers explained that the outbuilding was determined not to
require planning permission, and instead received a certificate for lawful
development.

A Ward Councillor for Brunel spoke in objection to the application, and
raised the following points:

e The applicant had submitted a large number of applications, making it
difficult for residents to know what had been proposed and what had
been approved. Residents had found the continuing process very
unsettling.

e The developers continued to add more to the building without an

apparent plan.

The design was of poor quality for the street scene.

The development was being undertaken on a flood plain.
No site visit had been undertaken by officers.

The building was only 80cm from the neighbouring property.

In clarification, officers responded that a site visit had in fact been
undertaken by officers, reflected in the photos in the presentation. Though
the ground floor of the property was 0.8m from the neighbouring property,
this had already been approved and was not a part of the current decision.
The first floor, which was a part of the application under consideration, was
set back 1.6m from the neighbouring property.

A Member commented that the development was listed as a single unit, and
asked how this would be monitored. Officers responded that this would be
conditioned as a term of approval, and monitoring took the form of a site visit
following a report.

Officers clarified that in the report it mentioned that a ground floor extension
had been removed, but this had only been removed from the application
following consultation with planning officers, and had not been physically
built and demolished. For this reason, there could be no consideration of
flood risk as the ground floor had already been deemed acceptable and
approved.

Members questioned whether the proposed development was in-keeping
with the street scene or whether it represented over-development. Officers
responded that the urban grain, the proportion of land in the area built upon,
indicated an area of high development. This application would actually cover
comparatively little of the overall plot compared to neighbouring properties,
and not be out of keeping with the area.

The officer recommendation for approval was moved, seconded, and upon
being put to a vote was agreed by 7 Members with 1 abstention.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the officers’ report.

Page 8




203 WEST END LANE, HARLINGTON - 34605/APP/2015/3019 (Agenda
Item 7)

Officers introduced the report, and provided an overview of the application.

Though a petition had been received, the petitioner did not attend the
meeting.

The agent for the applicant attended, circulated images of houses in the
surrounding area with the agreement of the Chairman, and raised the
following points:
e The sole reason for refusal given was the roof form. However, a front
dormer exists at 124 West End Lane.
e Though the front dormer of this application is prominent, it was an
attempt to make the design architecturally interesting.
e The application is an attempt to expand the house in a large plot.

Members stated their belief that the dormer proposed for 203 West End
Lane was too prominent, and that the example given of 124 West End Lane
did not look like an extension, but that the dormer was part of the original
construction. In the case of 203 West End Lane, members were not
encouraged to think the dormer was in-keeping or subservient to the original
property.

The officer recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded, and upon
being put to a vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be refused as per the officers' report.

27A AND 27B DALEHAM DRIVE, HILLINGDON - 67783/APP/2015/4003
(Agenda Item 8)

Officers introduced the report, and provided an overview of the application.

A petitioner spoke in objection to the application, and raised the following
points:

e The development had a larger footprint than the previously approved
applications, and was oversized and unsightly.

e The privacy of neighbours was compromised by the deviations from
the original plans. Lights to the rear of the development caused a
disruption to the amenity of neighbouring properties.

e The 2 front entrances to the development are positioned in the middle
of the building, and not in the middle of each unit as situated in the
original application.

e The front of the plot has been fully concreted, with no landscaping.

e The development is 3 stories, and not 2 as set out in the original
application.

e The development is 4 bedrooms, and not 2 as set out in the original
application.

e The roof was oversized and included an end gable containing the
Master bedroom and a skylight in contrast to the original plans.

e The development had been constructed with the wrong colour of
bricks.

e The original application had ?,%%ne Iémited to 2 bedrooms per unit due




to safety concerns, which the new construction compromised.

e The petitioner requested that the property be demolished, as the
bricks themselves were unacceptable and could not be changed.

e Further, the petitioner questioned why the property had not been
inspected early in the building process to notice problems and
deviations from the approved application.

The agent for the application attended and raised the following points:

e The property did in fact not have a larger footprint.

e Each unit had 3 bedrooms with a study, and not 4 bedrooms as
claimed by the petitioner.

e The officer report stated that the height of the eaves had been raised,
but this was incorrect - the gabled roof changed the shape of the roof.

e The agent disputed the statement in the officer's report that the roof
was out of keeping, and circulated photos of nearby houses with the
permission of the chairman, which indicated varying styles of roofs in
the vicinity. Properties in nearby roads had gabled roofs, and in
some roads all properties had gabled roofs.

e The entrance doors to each unit are in the wrong place. The builder
decided that this would reduce the impact of noise between adjoining
walls.

e The brick is a different colour to that approved in the application, but
there are a number of red brick properties on Daleham Drive and in
surrounding streets.

e The lack of front landscaping could be rectified by a condition.

Prior to discussion, officers clarified that all the changes from the original
approved application were listed in the report. A change was not in itself
reason for rejection of the application, and that Members should assess the
building as it now was.

Members enquired as to whether permitted development rights were
conditioned in the original application, and whether other properties in
Daleham Drive with hipped roofs could that change this to gabled under
permitted development. Officers clarified that permitted development rights
were not removed for other properties in the road to change roofs under
lawful development certificates, but the question remained as to whether the
development was in-keeping with the neighbourhood. Members were within
their rights to give weight to the changing characteristic of the road in their
decision, or to reject the application if it was decided that the development
was not sufficiently in-keeping with the street scene.

Officers indicated the public vantage point from aerial images, and said it
was a question of how far from the development in question Members
decided to include properties in their decision for whether the roof was in-
keeping. The chairman indicated that given the complexity of this point,
Members of the Committee may benefit from a site visit to inform their
decision.

A motion to defer the application pending a site visit was moved, seconded,
and upon being put to a vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be deferred pending a site visit from
members.

Page 10




35 SHAKESPEARE AVENUE, HAYES - 29765/APP/2015/3825 (Agenda
Item 9)

Officers introduced the report, and, noting the addendum supplied, provided
an overview of the application. An addendum had been included as it was
deemed unrealistic to ask for completion of the development within a set
timescale, and had been amended to state that works must commence
within a set time, and alteration to aspects deemed harmful be completed
within a set time, unless prior agreement was made with officers of the
planning department.

Members requested clarification of how the development matched the
design of the house constructed opposite the junction. Officers responded
that the roof shape was the same, which had been agreed on appeal.

The officer recommendation for approval was moved, seconded, and upon
being put to a vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the officers' report,
subject to the amended conditions, relating to implementation and
timescale for the completion of certain elements of the works, as listed
in the tabled addendum.

12 MARLBOROUGH PARADE, UXBRIDGE ROAD, HILLINGDON -
6674/APP/2015/3389 (Agenda Item 10)

Officers introduced the report, and, noting the addendum supplied, provided
an overview of the application. Due to set back from the road, officers
proposed the condition that prior to construction commencing, officers of the
planning department could approve the arrangement for cars crossing
highway land to access the property. The Legal Advisor had agreed that in
this instance a Grampian condition was the best way to proceed.

Members enquired about whether there was an expectation that current
informal parking would be displaced elsewhere. Officers clarified that the
area was not a controlled parking zone, and that the current footway parking
would be displaced to nearby roads. The ground floor of the development
would remain class A2. Parking was not officially in use by the bank on the
ground floor of the development, but many retail units on Uxbridge Road do
not have parking and are instead served by buses.

The officer recommendation for approval was moved, seconded, and upon
being put to a vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the officers' report,
subject to:

1. the removal of condition 3 as set out in the published agenda
report

2. the addition of the following new condition (listed in the tabled
addendum)

No development shall take place until a dropped kerb has been

Page 11




installed and markings have been provided in the ground to secure a
route from the carriageway of the adjacent public highway to the
parking spaces shown on the approved plan reference 887/RDP/PA01
Rev C. The dropped kerb and surface markings shall be installed in full
accordance with details that have been first submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority and thereafter shall be
retained in perpetuity.

10. | LAND AT JUNCTION ADJACENT WITH FALLING LANE AND ROYAL
LANE - 70600/APP/2015/4266 (Agenda Item 11)
Officers introduced the report, and provided an overview of the application.
The officer recommendation for approval was moved, seconded, and upon
being put to a vote was unanimously agreed.
Resolved - That the application be approved as per the officers’ report.
11. | PLOT 5, 91 PARK VIEW ROAD - 20207/APP/2015/2987 (Agenda Item 12)
Officers introduced the report, and, noting the addendum supplied, provided
an overview of the application.
The officer recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded, and upon
being put to a vote was unanimously agreed.
Resolved - That the application be refused as per the officers' report.
12. | PLOT 3, 91 PARK VIEW ROAD - 20207/APP/2015/2988 (Agenda Item 13)
Officers introduced the report, and, noting the addendum supplied, provided
an overview of the application.
The officer recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded, and upon
being put to a vote was unanimously agreed.
Resolved - That the application be refused as per the officers' report.
13. | PLOT 4, 91 PARK VIEW ROAD - 20207/APP/2015/2989 (Agenda Item 14)
Officers introduced the report, and, noting the addendum supplied, provided
an overview of the application.
The officer recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded, and upon
being put to a vote was unanimously agreed.
Resolved - That the application be refused as per the officers' report.
14. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 15)

Resolved - That the decision on enforcement action be deferred.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 PM, closed at 8.36 PM.

Page 12




These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any
of the resolutions please contact Alex Quayle on 01895 250692. Circulation

of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the
Public.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 95 WOOD END GREEN ROAD HAYES

Development: Replacement roof involving increasing ridge height, first floor rear extension
and 2 dormers to the rear

LBH Ref Nos: 32/APP/2015/4360

Drawing Nos: 14/95/WERH/201
14/95/WERH/202
14/95/WERH/203
14/95/WERH/204
15/95/WERH/50E
15/95/WERH/50€
15/95/WERH/507
15/95/WERH/508
Location Plan (1:1250°

Date Plans Received:  26/11/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 26/11/2015
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for a replacement roof with an increased ridge height, two
dormer windows and a first floor rear extension.

The proposed scheme is considered to be acceptable in regards to bulk and scale and
would not have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the property or on
the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider area. The proposal would not have a
detrimental impact on residential amenity.

The proposal complies with Policies BE13, BE15, BE19, BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's
HDAS: Residential Extensions SPD. The application is therefore recommended for
approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 15/95/WERH/506,
15/95/WERH/505, 15/95/WERH/508 and 15/95/WERH/507 and shall thereafter be

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed development
does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building in
accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 NONSC Clarity with plans

Notwithstanding any details shown to the contrary on the approved plans, the planning
permission hereby granted does not extend to the 'additional shop storage' shown on
drawing numbers 14/95/WERH/201 and 15/95/WERH/505. Prior to the commencement of
any works on site, plans detailing the removal of this 'additional shop storage' area shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in full accordance with the details as approved.

REASON
In accordance with the Policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)
INFORMATIVES
1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008
LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower you
to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If you
require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south side of Wood End Green Road at its junction
with Cromwell Road, in Hayes. The site is bordered to the east by 93A Wood End Green
Road and a parking area. 85 and 87 Wood End Green Road are located south-east of the
site. 2 Cromwell Road is located south of the site whilst 97A Wood End Green Road and 3
Cromwell Road are located to the west.

The property is in part residential use and part commercial use. Part of the ground floor is
used as a shop with the external walled rear yard ancillary to this. The residential property is
partly situated on the ground floor and the first floor. An extension has recently been added
to the rear of the building to contain a WC, shop store and cold store. A small yard is
retained between the original shop and the L-shaped extensions which project along the
side and rear boundary of the site. It is important to note that the L-shaped extensions along
the side and rear boundaries are unauthorised and the subject of an enforcement notice.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



Planning permission is sought for a replacement roof with an increased ridge height, the
addition of two dormers, and a first floor rear extension.

The first floor rear extension would be 2m deep and 8.38m wide, extending across the full
width of the property. Two new windows would be located on the rear elevation and two new
windows would be installed on the Cromwell Road elevation; no windows are proposed on
the side elevation facing 93A Wood End Green Road. The existing roof is part pitched, with
a ridge height of 6.80m, and part flat roof; the existing roof would be replaced with a pitched
roof measuring 7.73m high at the roof ridge and 5.08m high at the eaves. The proposal
would involve the provision of a pitched roof over the existing flat roof area and the proposed
extension.

Two dormers are proposed to be erected in the extended roof that would be approximately
2.02 metres in width, 1.13 metres in height and extend 2.3 metres in depth.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

32/APP/2013/3494 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

First floor rear extension, raising of roof to create habitable roofspace to include installation of 1
rear dormer, 4 side and 1 front rooflights and conversion of roof from gable ends to a crown roof

Decision: 22-01-2014 Refused

32/APP/2014/1909 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

First floor rear extension and raising of roof to create habitable roofspace to include installation
of 1 rear dormer and 3 front rooflights

Decision: 29-07-2014 Refused

32/APP/2014/4137 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

First floor rear extension and raising of roof to create habitable roofspace to include installation
of 2 rear dormers

Decision: 20-01-2015 Refused Appeal: 07-10-2015 Dismissed

32/APP/2014/4139 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

First floor rear extension

Decision: 20-01-2015 Refused

32/APP/2015/3039 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

Part first floor rear extension and two rear dormer windows to upper floor flat

Decision: 03-11-2015  Refused

32/APP/2015/3040 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

Replacement roof involving increasing ridge height and first floor rear extension

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



Decision: 03-11-2015  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

There is an extensive planning history associated with this site. The most relevant
applications are as follows:

Planning application ref: 32/APP/2013/3494, for a first floor rear extension, raising of roof to
create habitable roofspace with 1 rear dormer, 4 side and 1 front rooflights and conversion
of roof from gable ends to a crown roof, was refused in January 2014. The scheme was
considered to be detrimental to the character and appearance of the original property and
the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider area, due to the overall size, scale,
design, position and bulk of the proposed extension and dormer. The scheme was also
considered to be detrimental to residential amenity of occupiers due to a restricted level of
natural light and lack of outlook to a habitable room.

Planning application ref: 32/APP/2014/1909, for a first floor rear extension and raising of roof
to create habitable roofspace with 1 rear dormer and 3 front rooflights, was refused in July
2014. The scheme was considered to be detrimental to the character and appearance of the
original property and the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider area, due to size,
scale, bulk, design and position of the first floor extension and dormer.

Planning application ref: 32/APP/2014/4137, for a first floor rear extension and raising of roof
to create habitable roofspace with 2 rear dormers, was refused in January 2015. The
scheme was considered to be detrimental to the character and appearance of the original
property and the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider area, due to the size,
scale, flat roofed design, position and bulk of the first floor extension. The application was
dismissed at appeal in October 2015 (Planning Inspectorate Appeal Ref:
APP/R5510/W/15/3009503); the Appeal Inspector concluded that the proposal would fail to
respect the character of the host building and the surrounding area.

Planning application ref: 32/APP/2014/4139, for a first floor rear extension, was refused in
January 2015. The scheme was considered to be detrimental to the character and
appearance of the original property and the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider
area, due to the size, scale, flat roofed design, position and bulk of the extension.

Planning application ref: 32/APP/2015/3039 for a part first floor extension to the rear and a
rear dormer to the upper floor flat was refused in November 2015. The scheme was
considered by reason of the size, design, position and bulk, of the flat roof extension
proposed, to be harmful to the character and appearance of the original property and the
visual amenity of the street scene and the wider area.

Planning application ref: 32/APP/2015/3040 for a replacement roof involving increasing ridge
height and first floor rear extension was approved in November 2015. The size and scale of
the extensions proposed are the same as that proposed within this current application. The
main difference is the addition of two dormers on the extended roof.

The application site is also subject to an on-going enforcement investigation and an
enforcement notice was served in July 2015. The enforcement notice related to an

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



unauthorised single storey building at the rear of the site and a corridor linking it to the
existing rear extension to the retail unit. The applicant has appealed against the enforcement
notice (Planning Inspectorate ref: APP/R5510/C/15/3132031).

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

16 properties were notified of the application and one response was received to this consultation.
This raised the following concerns:

- Raising concerns about the unauthorised extensions to the rear of the property;
- The extensions will overlook the bedrooms and lounges of the flats to the south east of the site;
- Concerns raised in respect of the litter caused by the shop.

A petition has been received, with 20 signatories, and objects to the application on the following
grounds:

- The building work has been ongoing for over 3 years and quality is poor;
- Rubbish from the shop accumulates around Cromwell Road;
- The flat roof is poorly installed and rainwater drips onto the street below;

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



- A refrigeration unit has been installed on the rear extension, this should be hidden;
- Concern over safety as the rear extension attaches to the substation.

OFFICER RESPONSE: The unauthorised works to the site are solely the ground floor extensions to
the site, and these are currently the subject of an enforcement notice served as part of an
enforcement investigation. The removal of building materials is covered under the enforcement notice.
This application relates solely to extensions at first floor and roof level, and no alterations are
proposed to the unauthorised ground floor extensions or the existing shop.

Internal Consultees
None.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of development is acceptable subject to compliance with relevant policies of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) relating to the
impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of the building and the street
scene, and the impact on residential amenity, discussed elsewhere in this report.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fails to harmonise
with the existing street scene. Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012) require alterations and extensions to harmonise with the
scale, form, architectural composition and proportions of the original building. Policy BE19 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to ensure
that new development within residential areas complements or improves the amenity and
character of the area.

There are a variety of roof types within the immediate locality including a first floor flat roofed
element to the application property. The application site occupies a very prominent location
on the corner of Wood End Green Road and Cromwell Road.

The proposal seeks to provide a pitched roof to replace the existing part pitched, part flat
roof. In terms of roof height, the proposed replacement pitched roof would be 7.73m high at
the roof ridge and 5.08m high at the eaves. The proposed ridge height would be 0.93m
higher than the existing ridge height. It is important to note that both 97 and 97A Wood End
Green Road have pitched roofs measuring 5.2m high at the eaves and 7.95m high at the
ridge (planning permission ref: 61585/APP/2009/2672, dated 28-04-10).

It is considered that the overall height increase of the proposal would be acceptable and the
proposed roof form would be in keeping with the character and appearance of a number of
existing roof forms in the street scene.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



The Councils HDAS 'Residential Extensions' guidance seeks to ensure that dormers on
detached properties are set in at least 1m and be of a scale subordinate to the main
dwellinghouse. The proposed dormers are of a similar size, design and positioning as the
proposed dormers which formed part of the previous planning applications (ref:
32/APP/2014/4137, refused January 2015 and 32/APP/2015/3039 refused November 2015).
At the time of the application, the proposed dormers were considered to be acceptable and
were not a reason for refusal. It is therefore considered that given the adequate set in of the
dormers and their modest size and scale, that the two proposed dormers would not appear
as dominant features within the extended rear roof slope and would not cause harm to the
character and appearance of the original building.

The proposed first floor rear extension would be acceptable in terms of its bulk and scale. In
regards to design, the extension would match the existing building in terms of materials and
the proposed replacement pitched roof would ensure that the first floor extension does not
appear as a discordant addition to the property.

The proposed replacement pitched roof and first floor rear extension therefore complies with
Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and the Council's HDAS: Residential Extensions SPD.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that planning permission will not be granted for extensions by reason of their siting,
bulk and proximity, if they would result in a significant loss of residential amenity. Policy
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states
that the proposal should protect the privacy of the occupiers and their neighbours.

The proposed first floor extension would extend approximately 1.2m out from the rear
elevation of the neighbouring property (93A Wood End Green Road). The proposed
extension would not breach the 45 degree line of sight from the rear windows of the
neighbouring property. No windows are proposed on the side elevation facing 93A Wood
End Green Road. Due to the separation distances between the application site and the
neighbouring properties to the south and south-east, the proposed first floor rear extension
would comply with the 21m separation distances between habitable room windows.

The proposed scheme would include two additional windows on the side elevation facing
Cromwell Road; one on the original building and one on the proposed extension. There are
two existing windows on this elevation that face onto the side of 97 and 97A Wood End
Green Road. It is considered that the proposed windows on this side elevation would be
acceptable and would not result in a significant loss of privacy to existing and future
occupiers given that they face the public highway.

Overall it is considered that the proposed scheme would be acceptable in regards to
residential amenity and would not result in a loss of privacy to the application property and
its neighbouring properties, in accordance with Policies BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's HDAS:
Residential Extensions SPD.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposal would create 51.96sq.m of additional floor space to the existing two-bed
residential unit on the first floor which would comprise of a bathroom, kitchen and bedroom.
One of the bedrooms would be converted to a dining room. The scheme would increase the

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



7.10

7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

internal floor space from 58.71sqm to 110.13sqg.m, thereby complying with the recommended
floor space standards set out in Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (2015).
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed scheme would not result in an increase in traffic generation. The existing
property does not benefit from any off-street parking and no parking would be provided as
part of this development. There are no parking restrictions within the immediate area and the
proposed scheme would not result in a significant increase in parking demand.

Urban design, access and security

URBAN DESIGN: See paragraph 7.2 'Impact on Street Scene'
Disabled access

No changes are proposed to the existing access to the building.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments raised through the public consultations have been addressed within the
report.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

The application site is subject to an on-going enforcement investigation and an enforcement
notice was served in July 2015. The enforcement notice related to an unauthorised single
storey building at the rear of the site and a corridor linking it to the existing rear extension to
the retail unit.

The applicant has appealed against the enforcement notice (Planning Inspectorate ref:
APP/R5510/C/15/3132031).

A condition is recommended to request amended plans to showing the removal of the
unauthorised structure.
Other Issues

There are no other issues for consideration with this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



The proposed scheme is considered to be acceptable in regards to bulk and scale, and
would not have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the property or on
the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider area. The proposal would not have a
detrimental impact on residential amenity.

The proposal complies with Policies BE13, BE15, BE19, BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's
HDAS: Residential Extensions SPD. The application is therefore recommended for approve

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Extensions

London Plan (2015)

Contact Officer: Charlotte Goff Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only
This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

95 Wood End Green Road

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
32/APP/2015/4360 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:

Central and SB@f 27

February 2016




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 27A & 27B DALEHAM DRIVE HILLINGDON
Development: Retention of 2 semi-detached dwelling houses (Retrospective Application)

LBH Ref Nos: 67783/APP/2015/4003

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1250'
P08/06/130 (For Information Only
CL/15/213/GFFD
CL/15/213/ED
CL/15/213/LRD
P08/06/110 Rev. A (For Information Only
P08/06/120 Rev. A (For Information Only
Design and Access Statemen
CL/15/213/PSF

Date Plans Received:  28/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/11/2015
Date Application Valid: 28/10/2015

DEFERRED ON 6th January 2016 FOR SITE VISIT .

This application was deferred at the Committee meeting of the 6 January 2016 for members to
visit the site. The site visit took place on the 2 February 2016.

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks retrospective consent for the retention of two semi detached
dwellings at 27A and 27B Daleham Drive. During the construction of the dwellings, a
number of alterations were made to the approved scheme, which included alterations to the
roof form, changes to the fenestration locations, materials used in the construction of the
buildings, location of the entrances and a reduction in the amount of soft landscaping to the
front.

The alterations to the approved scheme have been considered in the context of the site
and surrounding street scene, and are considered unacceptable. The addition of gable end
roofs to each of the dwellings and all of the elevation alterations combined, result in a
development that appears visually at odds and incongruous to the established character
and pattern of development within Daleham Drive. The scheme thereby fails to comply with
the adopted policies and guidance.

Refusal is therefore recommended.
2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Refusal - Bulk, scale design

The dwellings as proposed to be retained include gable end features to their roof design
which are uncharacteristic and add unacceptable bulk; centrally located front entrances
that are visually at odds with the established local character; and external materials,
finishes and fenestration that are uncharacteristic of the local character. The development

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



as built appears wholly incongruous in its setting and fails to harmonise or complement the
character, appearance, design, form and finish of the surrounding built environment and
street scene. Further, the amount of hard landscaping to the front area of the dwellings,
results in a scheme dominated by hard surfacing and built form, which would be
uncharacteristic in the context of the site and surrounding area. Overall, it is considered for
the reasons given, that the proposed development would be contrary to the National
Planning Policy Framework, Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic
Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE19 and BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London
Plan(2015) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development
NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located at the far end of Daleham Drive, to the rear of 22, 22A and 24
Dickens Avenue. Prior to its redevelopment with two dwellinghouses, the land was last used
as a residential garden for properties on Dickens Avenue.

The surrounding area consists mainly of two storey semi detached dwellinghouses, although
the properties immediately to the west of the site are semi detached bungalows.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks retrospective consent for the retention of two semi detached
properties at 27A and 27B Daleham Drive. During construction, a number of alterations were
made to the approved scheme (reference 67783/APP/2011/1077), which are as follows:

1. The number of bedrooms within the dwelling has increased from 2 to 3;

2. The roof form has been altered on both dwellings from a hip to gable end;

3. The eaves of both buildings have increased by 400mm from the approved scheme and
the overall height of the buildings to the ridge has increased by 300mm;

4. Four rooflights have been added in the front roof slope of the building;

5. The height and design of the rear addition to both buildings has altered from a glazed
conservatory style structure to brick/render addition;

6. The materials used in the construction of the dwelling are not as approved;

7. The location of the front doors to both properties has moved to a central location instead
of the outer edges of the buildings;

8. The internal layout of both buildings has been altered and this has resulted in alterations
to the size and location of the fenestration on all elevations of the buildings;

9. The landscaping to the front has not been implemented in accordance with the approved
details.

As a result of the above alterations to the approved scheme, the applicant has sought to
regularise these changes through the submission of this application, and consent is now
sought to retain the buildings as constructed on site.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



3.3 Relevant Planning History

67783/APP/2011/1077 Land Rear Of 22, 22a & 24 Dickens Avenue Hillingdon

2 x two storey, 2-bed, semi-detached dwellings with associated parking and amenity space and
installation of vehicular crossover

Decision: 13-12-2011  Approved

67783/APP/2012/284 Land Rear Of 22, 22a & 24 Dickens Avenue Hillingdon

Approval of details reserved by conditions 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 20, 22 and 25 of application reference
67783/APP/2011/1077 dated 15/12/2011 (2 x two storey, 2-bed, semi-detached dwellings with
associated parking and amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover).

Decision: 05-04-2012  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

67783/APP/2011/1077 - Planning permission was granted for the erection of two semi-
detached, two-bedroom dwellings fronting Daleham Drive. Two off-street parking spaces
and 1 cycle space per dwelling were provided.

67783/APP/2012/284 - This application approved details of the materials, boundary
treatments, tree protection, construction management and levels.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

H4 Mix of housing units

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

29 residents were notified of the application and a site notice was displayed at the entrance to the
site.

6 objections were submitted and a petition was also received with 33 signatories.
The comments received by residents to the application are summarised as follows:

- Permission was granted for 2 x 2 bed properties, however 2 x 4 bed properties were constructed,
windows were also added where not approved and landscaping not carried out in accordance with
approved details. The scheme has therefore not been implemented in accordance with the approved
plans.

The objections raised within the petition are as follows:

- The properties contravene the planning application and retrospective consent be rejected;

- The consent was for 2 x 2 bed properties, not the 4 bed properties that have been constructed;

- The builder has removed/damaged protected trees within the boundary of the site;

- The completed houses had no sewerage or water drainage initially;

- There are many things wrong with the application and the petitioners demand the Council refuse the
retrospective consent.

Internal Consultees

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

The principle of using this site for residential development has been established through the
previous applications on this property.
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues associated with this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to the consideration of this application as the site is not located within the
green belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) advises the Government to attach great
importance to the design of the built environment stating that developments should be
visually attractive as a result of good architecture. The NPPF advises that good design is a
key aspect of sustainable development, is indivisible from good planning, and should
contribute positively to making places better for people.

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan states that the design of all new housing developments should
enhance the quality of local places, taking into account physical context and local character
and Policy 7.4 states that buildings, should provide a high quality design response that has
regard to the pattern and grain of the existing spaces and streets in orientation, scale,
proportion and mass, and allows existing buildings and structures that make a positive
contribution to the character of a place to influence the future character of the area is
informed by the surrounding historic environment.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies states that the Council
will require all new development to improve and maintain the quality of the built environment.
This policy seeks to ensure that all new development achieves a high quality of design
which enhances the local distinctiveness of the area, are designed to be appropriate to the
identity and context of the buildings, and make a positive contribution to the local area in
terms of layout, form, scale and materials, and seek to protect the amenity of surrounding
land and buildings.

Policy BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Policies state that
development will not be permitted if the appearance fails to harmonise, complement or
improve the existing street scene or other features of the area that the Local Planning
Authority considers it desirable to retain or enhance.

The existing approval (reference 67783/APP/2011/1077) sets a baseline of a form of
development that the Council has found to be acceptable for this site. The main issues for
consideration of this application are whether the proposed alterations to the approved
scheme, which include the addition of gable ends, increase in the height of the dwellings,
centrally located entrances and materials that contrast with the surrounding built form, would
be appropriate in the context of the surrounding area.

The surrounding area is predominantly residential in character and consists mainly of two
storey semi detached dwellinghouses, with hipped roofs, brick facades and entrances
located adjacent to the edges of the building. The approved scheme

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



(67783/APP/2011/1077) was for two dwellinghouses, which in terms of their detailed design
and form, complemented the built form, character and appearance of the surrounding street
scene. In terms of the alterations to the detailed design of the dwellings with the addition of
gable ends, centrally located entrances and red brick construction, these are considered
wholly unacceptable in the context of the surrounding street scene.

Within Daleham Drive, gable end roofs are not a specific characteristic or feature of the
street scene. Part of the established character and appearance of this road, is the largely
uniform and modest proportions, design and form of the dwellings. Similarly, the altered
location of the entrance to both properties, so that this is central, rather than sited at the
edges of each dwelling, is at odds with the predominant design and appearance of the
dwellings in the road.

In respect of the alterations to the roofs of each dwelling, it is noted that reference has been
made to properties within adjoining streets that have gable ends, specifically those in
Dickens Avenue to the south and Craig Drive to the north. However, given the siting of the
dwelling, and main entrance to these properties being from Daleham Drive, the building is
read more within the context and setting of the dwellings within Daleham Drive rather than
the adjacent roads. The alterations to the two dwellinghouses, introducing gable ends to
both and centrally locating the entrances, appears wholly incongruous and visually at odds
with the established character of development, and adds unacceptable massing to each.
The dwellings that have been constructed are considered to present a development that
fails to harmonise or complement the character, appearance and form of the surrounding
built environment.

The incongruous nature of the dwellings is further emphasised through their design and
finish, and alterations to the elevations. Application 67783/APP/2012/284 approved materials
for the development, and it was proposed for the dwellings to be constructed from
Weinerberger 'Hurstwood Multi', which was similar to the bricks used within the construction
of the other houses within the surrounding roads. The 'as built' properties are constructed
from a red/orange brick, which contrasts to the subdued and neutral palette of the road, and
therefore fails to match any property within the surrounding area. The windows in the
elevations have also been reduced in size and altered in their location, with most of the brick
detailing that was previously proposed, deleted. To the rear, the alterations to the rear
addition and siting/size of the windows result in an extension which appears to dominate this
elevation to an unacceptable degree. All of these alterations to the approved scheme only
serve to highlight the unacceptable bulk, scale, massing and uncharacteristic nature of the
alterations to the approved development.

With regards to the increase in the eaves and ridge height of the building, when considered
on their own merits, the modest increases in both are not considered unacceptable.
However, when considered in relation to all of the other alterations to the dwellings as built,
such as the siting of the fenestration within the elevations and alterations to the brick work,
such increases only serve to emphasise the unacceptable scale and design of the buildings,
and emphasise the incongruous nature of the altered elements.

Overall, the application fails to comply with the Councils adopted Policies and Guidelines.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to
safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents in a number of ways. The effect of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



siting, bulk and proximity of a new building on the outlook and residential amenity of these
adjoining occupiers are considered under Policy BE20, whilst potential impacts on
daylight/sunlight (Policy BE21) and privacy (Policy BE24) are also assessed.

Paragraph 4.9 of the SPD, the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential
Layouts (July 2006) further advises that all residential developments and amenity spaces
should receive adequate daylight and sunlight and that new development should be
designed to minimise the negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing. Generally,
15m will be the minimum acceptable distance between buildings. Furthermore a minimum of
21m overlooking distance should be maintained.

Paragraph 4.11 of HDAS Residential Layouts states that the 45° principle will be applied to
new development to ensure the amenity of adjoining occupiers and future occupiers are
protected. Paragraph 4.9 states that a minimum acceptable distance to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing is 15m. Paragraph 4.12 requires a
minimum of 21m distance between facing habitable room windows to prevent overlooking
and loss of privacy. Policy BE21 states that planning permission will not be granted for new
buildings which by reason of their siting, bulk and proximity would result in significant loss of
residential amenity.

The siting of the dwellings as constructed has not altered from the approved scheme, and
therefore in terms of the separation distances, these remain acceptable and as consented
previously. The development is sited approximately 22 metres from front windows of 29
Daleham Drive, 26 metres from rear windows of 27 Daleham Drive, 20 metres from the rear
of 24 Dickens Avenue and 21 metres from the rear of 22A Dickens Avenue.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

INTERNAL FLOOR SPACE

In terms of the size of the units, it is noted that the completed houses have been marketed
as 4 bed units. Notwithstanding such, the London Plan classifies a room above 7.5sqm as a
single bedroom and 11.5sgm as a double room. The room sizes within the dwellings have
been measured and three of the rooms on the first and second floors exceed 7.5sqgm. These
are therefore counted as bedrooms within the buildings as could be used for such, and
include the two rooms labelled as 'bedrooms' on the first floor and the 'playroom' on the
second floor, which has a floor area of 31sgqm.

The London Plan (March 2015) in Policy 3.5 sets out the minimum floor areas required for
proposed residential units in order to ensure that they provide an adequate standard of living
for future occupants. This scheme provides 2 x three storey 3 bed houses. The London Plan
standards for the accommodation proposed is as follows:

3-bed 5-person - 102 sq.m

The gross internal floorspace of both dwellings would be in excess of these requirements at
121.7 sq.m. In terms of the internal layout of the proposed units, these are generally
considered acceptable and therefore the level of residential amenity provided for future
occupiers would be considered to be in accordance with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan.

EXTERNAL AMENITY SPACE
The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Policy BE23 states that new residential buildings
should provide or maintain external amenity space which is sufficient to protect the amenity

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



7.10

711

7.12

713

714

of existing and future occupants which is useable in terms of its shape and siting.
Developments should incorporate usable, attractively laid out and conveniently located
garden space in relation to the dwellings they serve. It should be of an appropriate size,
having regard to the size of the units and character of the area.

In terms of the garden space requirements, these units would require 60 sq.m of amenity
space to be provided. The development provides a private garden area of approximately 197
sq.m and 104 sg.m respectively. The amenity space for both houses is in line with Council's
minimum standard of 60 sq. m.

It is noted that one of the garden areas would be partially covered with protected trees and
the number and size of the trees would mean that a significant amount of this garden would
taken up with tree trunks (i.e. not useable) and that much of it would be shaded. Having
reviewed the previous application, it was considered that the garden space would be
attractive, and on balance given that there is a desire to keep the protected trees, it is
considered that the compromise in terms of the functionality of the garden in this instance
would on balance not cause such harm to the future residential amenity of occupiers as to
warrant refusal.

The amenity space detailed is therefore considered to comply with the Councils adopted
policies and guidance.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

London Plan policy 6.1 seeks to ensure that the need for car use is reduced and Table 6.2
sets out the parking requirements for developments.

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms of
the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway or
pedestrian safety. Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that all development is in accordance with the Council's
adopted Car Parking Standards.

Given the PTAL of the site, the development would be expected to provide two off street
parking spaces for each unit. Little alteration has been made to the size of the front garden
area and the parking is as approved to which no objection was raised within the previous
scheme.

Urban design, access and security

See section 7.07.
Disabled access

The dwellings have been constructed in accordance with the relevant standards.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape
features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate.

There are several trees on and close to the site, including four with Tree Preservation
Orders. As the buildings have been constructed, and this application seeking to retain the

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

alterations to the approved scheme, the proposals are not considered to have a detrimental
impact on the trees within the site.

Notwithstanding such, there are concerns with the lack of landscaping present, particularly
within the parking area to the front, which is dominated by hardstanding. The approved
scheme and subsequent details submitted and approved as part of the discharge of
conditions application for the site, included a comprehensive hard and soft landscaping
proposal. The proposed landscaping for the site included the addition of soft landscaping to
an area adjacent to the western boundary at the front of the site and a large area of planting
along the front of the dwelling, specifically between the two front doors. The revised layout
and design of the buildings is such that the landscaping proposed to the front of the
dwellings cannot be implemented and no revised proposals have come forward as part of
this application. Further, the area along the front boundary of the site, has been paved with
no soft landscaping introduced.

The result of the altered design of the development is a site dominated by hard landscaping
to the front, which does little to soften or enable the development to harmonise with the
surrounding street scene.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to the consideration of this application. This as addressed within the original
consent for the site.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is not located with in a flood risk zone area. There are no flooding issues relating to
the site. A condition was added to the previous consent to secure Sustainable Urban
Drainage and this was discharged within application 67783/APP/2012/284.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The site is located within a largely residential area. It was considered within the approval for
the site that the addition of two dwellinghouses would not give rise to noise over and above
that which would be expected from a typical residential use. The addition of one further
bedroom in each unit is not considered to create a significant increase in noise or
disturbance sufficient to justify refusal.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments raised by residents have been addressed within the main body of the report
Planning obligations

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

The relevant enforcement action will be considered by the Council separately.
Other Issues

There are no other issues for consideration with this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

10. CONCLUSION
The alterations to the approved scheme have been considered in the context of the site an«

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



surrounding street scene, and are considered unacceptable. The addition of gable end roofs
to each of the dwellings and all of the elevation alterations combined, result in a
development that appears visually at odds and incongruous to the established character and
pattern of development within Daleham Drive. The scheme thereby fails to comply with the
adopted policies and guidance.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Layouts

The London Plan 2015

The Mayor's London Housing Supplementary Planning Document
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Charlotte Goff Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

27A and 27B Daleham Drive

Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
67783/APP/2015/4003

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central and SB@f 41

Date:
February 2016

HNILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 92 PIELD HEATH ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Erection of a three storey building to create 3 x 1-bed self contained flats and :
x studio flats with associated cycle parking

LBH Ref Nos: 12504/APP/2015/3703

Drawing Nos: PL/003 Rev.
PL/002 Rev.
PL/004 Rev.
PL/005 Rev.
PL/006 Rev.
PL/001 Rev.
Supporting Statemen

Tt T > IO

Date Plans Received: 06/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 06/10/2015
Date Application Valid: 19/10/2015 19/10/2015

1. SUMMARY

The proposal seeks planning permission for a three-storey block of flats to provide 3 x
studio units and 3 x 1 bed units.

The proposal has been assessed against current policies and guidance for new housing
development in terms of the potential effects of the design, scale and site layout on the
character of the surrounding area, the potential impact on the residential amenities of
adjoining and nearby occupiers, and on highways related matters including access,
traffic/pedestrian safety and parking in the vicinity.

In summary, the proposal is considered to relate satisfactorily to the character and
appearance of the locality and would comply with policies BE13, BE15, BE19, BE20 and
BE21 of the of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies, Policies 3.5 and
5.3 of the London Plan (2015) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts. It is recommended that planning permission be granted subject to
conditions and on completion of an agreement under Section 106 to prevent residents of
the scheme and No. 92a Pield Heath Road from seeking a car park permit within the
Controlled Parking Zone.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Director of Planning and Community
Services to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

1. That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to
grant planning permission, subject to the following:

A) That the Council enter into a Section 106 Agreement or other appropriate
legislation to ensure:

i) that a restriction is in place on all residents of the development such that parking
permits are not granted to such residents within the controlled parking zone.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Councils reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S106 legal agreement has not been finalised within 6 months, or any other period
deemed appropriate that delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning and
Enforcement to refuse the application for the following reason:

'The proposed development fails to provide sufficient off street parking provision
which meets the council's approved parking standards to service the proposed
dwellings. The development would therefore lead to additional on street parking to
the detriment of public and highway safety and is therefore contrary to Policies
AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.'

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning and Enforcement under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers PL/003 Rev. B, PL/002 Rev. B,
PL/004 Rev. A, PL/005 Rev. A, PL/006 Rev. A and PL/001 Rev. A and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping
1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),
1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.d Hard Surfacing Materials

2.e External Lighting

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13 and BE38 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 5.17
(refuse storage) of the London Plan (2015).

4 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with the
approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that sustainable
drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the development in
accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of the London Plan
and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to
delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker
and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.
The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with Policy
OES8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London
Plan (2015) Policy 5.12.

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The dwellings hereby approved shall be constructed to meet the standards for a Category
2 M4(2) dwelling, as set out in Approved Document M to the Building Regulations (2010)
2015, and all such provisions shall remain in place for the life of the building.

REASON:
To ensure an appropriate standard of housing stock in accordance with London Plan policy
3.8, is achieved and maintained.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementatio
of road construction and traffic management schemes

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



The applicant is advised that the site has moderate public transport accessibility (PTAL=3).
It is located within the Hillingdon Hospital Parking Management Zone. The proposal does
not include provision for any car parking and the development is only be acceptable subject
to a restriction on all resident's eligibility to apply for parking permits within the parking
zone. The applicant is requested to draw any potential occupiers attention to the fact that
they will not be able to secure a parking permit

6

Under the terms of the Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and Community Infrastructure Levy
Regulations 2010 (as amended), this development is liable to pay the London Borough of
Hillingdon Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) and the Mayor of London's Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL). This will be calculated in accordance with the London Borough of
Hillingdon CIL Charging Schedule 2014 and the Mayor of London's CIL Charging Schedule
2012. Before commencement of works the development parties must notify the London
Borough of Hillingdon of the commencement date for the construction works (by submitting
a Commencement Notice) and assume liability to pay CIL (by submitting an Assumption of
Liability Notice) to the Council at planning@hillingdon.gov.uk. The Council will then issue a
Demand Notice setting out the date and the amount of CIL that is payable. Failure to submit
avalid Assumption of Liability Notice and Commencement Notice prior to commencement of
the development may result in surcharges being imposed.

The above forms can be found on the planning portal  at:
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/applications/howtoapply/whattosubmit/cil

7 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

8 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

9 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower you
to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If you
require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



10 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is irregular in shape and comprises a vacant/unused parcel of land located to the
west of 92 Pield Heath Road, a betting office on the ground floor with residential above,
known as 92A Pield Heath Road. There is a roundabout to the west with Colham Road and
a residential block comprising key worker accommodation associated with Hillingdon
Hospital beyond, and to the north lies 51 Colham Road, a detached two storey house. This
part of Colham Road and Pield Heath Road comprises a mix of commercial and residential
uses and the application site lies within the developed area as identified in the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The site has a Public Transport Accessibility (PTAL) Level of 3 (on a scale where 6
represents the highest level of accessibility).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal involves the erection of a three storey building to provide 3 x 1-bed self
contained flats and 3 x studio flats with associated cycle parking.

The proposal would be of a modern design and measure 8.6m high with a flat roof, 10m
deep at its deepest x 18m at its widest. It would have an internal footprint of 104 sqm. The
accommodation provided would be as follows:

Ground floor:

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



Flat 1 - 1 bedroom =53 sqm
Flat 2 - studio apartment = 38 sqm

First floor:
Flat 3 - 1 bedroom =53 sqm
Flat 4 - studio apartment = 38 sqm

Second floor:
Flat 5 - 1 bedroom = 53 sqm
Flat 6 - studio apartment = 38 sq m

The total area of usuable amenity space, including balconies at first and second floor levels
will be approximately 72sq m. The two ground floor properties will each have designated
amenity space fronting onto Colham Road, enclosed with picket fencing. Individual balconies
for the upper floor flats would each measure 3sgm

Six cycle storage units will be provided to the rear of the proposed development. There is no
parking proposed for the development. The planning permission granted under Ref:
12504/APP/2010/263 provided a formal arrangement for car parking space for 92a Pield
Heath Road. This will be lost as a result of the proposal (See highways comments below).

3.3 Relevant Planning History

12504/APP/2009/1280 92 Pield Heath Road Hillingdon
Fencing to boundary.

Decision: 15-09-2009  Approved

12504/APP/2010/1009 92 Pield Heath Road Hillingdon

Details in compliance with condition 3 (sustainable urban drainage) of planning permission
ref:12504/ APP/2010/263 dated 20/04/2010: Installation of 1.8m high close boarded fence with
vehicular gate and hardstanding for use as parking on the Colham Road frontage and fence anc
gate on the Pield Heath Road frontage.

Decision: 10-08-2010  Approved

12504/APP/2010/263 92 Pield Heath Road Hillingdon

Installation of 1.8m high close boarded fence with vehicular gate and hardstanding for use as
parking on the Colham Road frontage and fence and gate on the Pield Heath Road frontage.

Decision: 20-04-2010  Approved

12504/E/88/0934 92 Pield Heath Road Hillingdon
Erection of single storey side extension to betting office

Decision: 03-08-1988 Approved

12504/PRC/2015/5 92 Pield Heath Road Hillingdon
Development to provide 3 x 1 bed and 3 x 2 bed flats

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



Decision: 01-07-2015 OBJ

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was granted under Ref: 12504/APP/2010/26 for installation of 1.8m
high close boarded fence with vehicular gate and hardstanding for use as parking on the
Colham Road frontage and fence and a gate on the Pield Heath Road frontage. The car
parking space within the site was for 92a Pield Heath Road. This will be lost as a result of
the development and if approved, it is considered that the Section 106 needs to include a
requirement that the occupiers of the residential units cannot apply for a car parking permit
for the CPZ.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

(2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7
AM8

AM13

AM14
BE13
BE18
BE19
BE20
BE21

BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes
New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
6 adjoining occupiers were consulted by letter dated 20/10/2015 a site notice was displayed on
29/10/2015. No comments were received.
Internal Consultees
Highways Officer:

a. The site has moderate public transport accessibility (PTAL=3).
b. The site is located within the Hillingdon Hospital Parking Management Zone.

c. The proposal does not include provision for any car parking. This would only be acceptable subject
to a restriction on all resident's eligibility to apply for parking permits within the parking zone.

d. The proposal will result in the loss of off-street parking for 92A Pied Heath Road, that was
approved under 12504/APP/2010/263.

Subject to the above, there are no highway objections.

OFFICER NOTE: It is considered that a condition to prevent eligibility to apply for parking permits
would not be enforceable under planning legislation. Therefore, it will be necessary for a Section 106
to be completed in order to secure this. The applicant is aware of and agreeable to secure this
restriction

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is within the development area. It is open vacant land which currently has very
limited beneficial use, specifically the formal parking of a single vehicle. The site is not
considered to be garden land, for which there are policies which may prevent its

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

development. The site is within a sustainable location. The construction of a flatted scheme
on this site would increase housing supply of the Borough and make use of what is
otherwise vacant brownfield site. The proposal should be not considered as an
inappropriate form of development in this locality and thus accords with the objectives of the
NPPF and London Plan Policy 3.5. As such, the principle of residential development in this
location is considered acceptable.

Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of the HDAS states that site densities are of only limited value when
considering the suitability of smaller housing schemes, although they can provide a useful
initial tool. Specific density standards are set out in the UDP/LDF and the London Plan,
although the ranges set out in the London Plan are more appropriate to larger sites and will
not be used in the assessment of schemes of less than 10 units. This proposal is for six
units and therefore the provisions of paragraph 4.1 does not apply.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not within an area of archaeological interest, within a Conservation Area or an
Area of Special Character. There are no listed buildings on the site or in the vicinity.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
states that all new developments should achieve a high quality of design in all new buildings
and the public realm contributes to community cohesion and a sense of place. Policy BE13
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states that
the layout and appearance of new development should "harmonise with the existing street
scene or other features of the area." The NPPF (2011) notes the importance of achieving
design which is appropriate to its context stating that 'Permission should be refused for
development of poor design that fails to take the opportunities available for improving the
character and quality of an area and the way it functions.'

Paragraph 4.27 of the adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS:
Residential Layouts states that building lines within a scheme should relate to the street
pattern, although in some instances varied building lines can achieve diversity and interest.
In this case, as a corner site, the development has to successfully address two frontages.
The proposed building is set back between 2.5m and 4m from the back edge of the footpath
on the Colham Road frontage and just under 2 metres on the Pield Heath Road frontage.
This allows an opportunity for landscaping to soften the development at pedestrian level. On
Colham Road the development is generally on the same building line as the adjoining
properties. On Pield Heath Road the development is set back further than the buildings to
the north, which front directly onto the back edge of the footpath. Given this, the siting of the
development is considered to be acceptable.

This area is not characterised by any single design approach and contains a wide variety of
buildings, in terms of their design and scale, including two storey 1920's-1930's style
development adjoining the site to the east, and further along bungalows and more recent
1990's development opposite the site to the west, with 1970's flat roofed three storey flats
further along. In this context the modern approach taken to the design of the building is
considered acceptable, particularly given that its overall scale and height is comparable to

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



other properties in the immediate locality.

The proposal is considered to relate satisfactorily to the character and appearance of the
locality, the development would be in scale with the surrounding buildings and the proposal
would thus comply with policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies, Policies 3.5 and 5.3 of the London Plan (2015) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to
safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents in a number of ways. The effect of the
siting, bulk and proximity of a new building on the outlook and residential amenity of these
adjoining occupiers are considered under Policy BE20, whilst potential impacts on
dominance (Policy BE21) and privacy (Policy BE24) are also assessed.

Paragraph 4.9 of the SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts advises that all residential
developments and amenity spaces should receive adequate daylight and sunlight and that
new development should be designed to mitigate the negative impacts of overbearing and
overshadowing. Furthermore, it explains that 'where a two storey building abuts a property or
its garden, adequate distance should be maintained to overcome possible domination'.
Generally, 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance between buildings. Furthermore a
minimum of 21m overlooking distance should be maintained.

The proposal follows a similar building line to the adjoining property 51 Colham Road and
would be set 1.5 metres from the common boundary. There are no flank windows proposed
and there is only a single secondary window at first floor level in that property.

In relation to 92A Pield Heath Road, there are no habitable rooms from this property facing
the proposed building and the proposal would not be within a 45 degree angle of sight from
habitable rooms on the rear elevation of this property.

Itis considered that the development will not result in a material loss of amenity for occupiers
of the adjoining flats and is appropriate under Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

On 25 March 2015, the Government introduced new technical housing standards in
England, which comprise of new additional 'optional' Building Regulations on water and
access, and a nationally described space standard (referred to as "the new national
technical standards"). These new standards came into effect on 1 October 2015. The Mayor
of London intends to adopt the new national technical standards through a minor alteration
to The London Plan. This alteration is in the form of the Housing Standards Policy Transition
Statement and it sets out how the existing policies relating to Housing Standards in The
London Plan should be applied from October 2015. Appendix 1 of the Transition Statement
sets out how the standards stemming from the policy specified in the 2012 Housing SPG
should be interpreted in relation to the national standards.

The Housing Standards Transition Statement requires a 1 person unit to be a minimum of 37
sqm if the flat has a shower room (39 sgm with a bathroom) with an additional 1m2 of built in
storage and for 1 bed 2 person units the standard is 50 sqm. with an additional 1.5m2 of
built in storage. The proposal involves provision of 3 x studio flats of 38sqm and 3 x 1 bed
flats of 53sqm. The proposed development accords with these standards and as such would
provide the future occupants with an acceptable standard of residential amenity in

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



accordance with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan 2015.

Whilst the proposal is compliant with the overall space standards and the standard of
accommodation, in terms of outlook, levels of light etc is generally acceptable, the outlook
for the ground floor one bedroom flat, and in particular from the bedroom and kitchen could
be considered to be limited as the only bedroom window would be a distance of 7m from the
boundary and the only kitchen window has an outlook through a 1.1m gap between the
proposed development wall and the existing wall of 92A Pield Heath Road. However, it
should be noted that the kitchen is not of a size such that it would be classed as a habitable
room and a refusal based only on the outlook from the bedroom would not be considered to
be sufficiently robust that it would succeed at appeal. The main habitable room serving the
ground floor flat would be the lounge/diner which is served by a large opening patio door
and an addition separate window providing good levels of light and outlook.

In relation to amenity space, the council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts, at Paragraph 4.17, sets out a requirement of 20sg.m for each studio
and one bed flat. The proposal would thus require the provision of a minimum of 120m2 for
the development. Amenity space is provided to the rear of the site, which is considered
usable. Individual balconies of approximately 3sqm for each of the 4 upper floor units are
also provided. The applicants also state that the two ground floor properties will each have
private amenity space fronting onto Colham Road, enclosed with picket fencing. However,
given the lack of privacy, its location fronting a highway and its limited size, your officers do
not consider this to be 'usable' amenity space.

The total area of amenity space for this development, including balconies at first and second
floor levels will thus be some 72sq m, which is some distance short of the required 120sgm.
However, in mitigation, given the location of the site and the fact that there is a sizeable area
of public open space (Colham Green) within a short distance (200m) of the site, it is
considered that the shortfall in amenity space should be considered acceptable in this
instance.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal does not include any provision for on-site parking. The Council's Highway
officer has suggested this would only be acceptable subject to a restriction on all resident's
eligibility to apply for parking permits within the parking zone. Therefore, it will be necessary
for a Section 106 to be completed in order to secure this. The applicant is aware of and
agreeabile to this restriction. Thus, subject to the provision of a S106 agreement restricting
future residents eligibility to apply for parking permits within the parking zone, the proposal is
considered acceptable in highway terms.

Provision for secure cycle storage is provided to the rear.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

See Section 7.07.
7.12 Disabled access

On 25 March 2015, the Government introduced new technical housing standards in
England, which comprise of new additional 'optional' Building Regulations on water and
access, and a nationally described space standard (referred to as "the new national
technical standards"). These new standards came into effect on 1 October 2015. The Mayor
of London intends to adopt the new national technical standards through a minor alteration
to The London Plan. This alteration is in the form of the Housing Standards Policy Transition
Statement and it sets out how the existing policies relating to Housing Standards in The

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

London Plan should be applied from October 2015. Appendix 1 of the Transition Statement
sets out how the standards stemming from the policy specified in the 2012 Housing SPG
should be interpreted in relation to the national standards. The issues relating to disabled
access are to be addressed under the Building Regulations.

The building regulations now contains optional elements. The Government has issued
guidance that for those areas where authorities have existing policies on access (like
London) that planning permissions can be granted subject to conditions requiring
compliance with the optional elements of the Building Regulations.

London Plan (March 2015), Policy 3.8(c), requires all new homes to be built to lifetime
homes standards. From October 2015 the Mayor's Housing Standards: Transition Policy
Statement confirms that this should be interpreted as homes should meet building regulation
M4 (2) 'accessible and adaptable dwellings' and this is secured by condition.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

No trees will be lost as a result of the development. The site contains no significant
landscape. The proposal indicates landscaping to the edges of the site. This matter can be
dealt with by condition.

Sustainable waste management

The applicant has provided no details of the sustainability of the proposed building.
However, this could be secure by way of a suitable condition in order to ensure the
development would comply with Policies 5.1, 5.2 & 5.3 of the London Plan (2015).
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments received.
Planning Obligations

It is recommended that planning permission be granted subject to conditions and on
completion of an agreement under Section 106 to prevent residents from seeking a car park
permit within the Controlled Parking Zone.

The Council adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) on August 1st 2014 and
the Hillingdon CIL charge for residential developments is £95 per square metre of additional
floorspace. This is in addition to the Mayoral CIL charge of £35 per sq metre.

The proposal would attract a CIL Liability of:

CIL £31,015.70
Mayoral CIL £12,144.22

Total CIL £43,159.92
Expediency of enforcement action

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal has been assessed against current policies and guidance for new housing
development in terms of the potential effects of the design, scale and site layout on the
character of the surrounding area, the potential impact on the residential amenities of
adjoining and nearby occupiers, and on highways related matters such as access,
traffic/pedestrian safety and parking in the vicinity.

The proposal is considered to relate satisfactorily to the character and appearance of the
locality and would comply with policies BE13, BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies, Policies 3.5 and 5.3 of the London Plan (2015)
and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts. It is
recommended that planning permission be granted subject to conditions and on completion
of an agreement under Section 106 to prevent residents of the proposal from seeking a car
park permit within the Controlled Parking Zone.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

The London Plan (2015)

Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (November 2012
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

The London Plan Housing Policy Transition Statement (May 2015)

Contact Officer: Cris Lancaster Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



oIt

CRISPIN WAY

Drake House

Car Park

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH

[ Isiteboundary | Lang forming part of 92 Pield Heath Road| OF HILLINGDON
o i Residents Services

For identification purposes only. H||||ngdon Planning Section

This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the i i i . . ]

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 12504/APP/2015/3703 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: b4

© Crown copyright and database = — =

;lgggsétz)gg Ordnance Survey Central and S%@Hﬁ 59 February 2016 :-Ihl/l LLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 61 ADELPHI CRESCENT HAYES
Development: First floor side extension

LBH Ref Nos: 60953/APP/2015/3750

Drawing Nos: 04
05
Location Plan (1:1250)
01
02
03

Date Plans Received: 08/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/12/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south side of Adelphi Crescent at its junction with
Adelphi Way and comprises a two storey semi-detached house which is currently in the
process of being extended by way of a single storey side extension, a loft extension
including a hip to gable extension and rear dormer and a rear extension. The attached
house, 59 Adelphi Crescent, has a hipped roof and lies to the west and has a single storey
rear extension. To the south east lies 3 Adelphi Way, a two storey terraced house with a
single storey detached double garage and a single storey rear extension. The street scene
is characterised by similarly designed two storey semi-detached houses and the application
site lies within the 'developed area' as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application site is covered by TPO 24,
however, there are no protected trees within the application site.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for a first floor side extension. The extension is
proposed to sit above the single storey side extension which has been recently constructed
as permitted development. The extension would be set back 0.5m behind the front wall of
the host dwelling and would have a gabled roof to match that on the host dwelling. The
extension would provide a bedroom and study.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
60953/APP/2005/2071 61 Adelphi Crescent Hayes

ERECTION OF TWO-STOREY SIDE AND SINGLE-STOREY REAR EXTENSION AND FRONT
PORCH (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DETACHED GARAGE)

Decision Date: 27-09-2005 Withdrawn Appeal:
60953/APP/2005/3129 61 Adelphi Crescent Hayes

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



ERECTION OF PART SINGLE STOREY AND PART TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION, PART
SINGLE STOREY AND PART TWO STOREY REAR EXTENSION (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF
THE EXISTING DETACHED GARAGE).

Decision Date: 01-08-2006 Refused Appeal:

60953/APP/2006/2483 61 Adelphi Crescent Hayes
ERECTION OF A PART SINGLE, PART TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION, AND SINGLE
STOREY REAR EXTENSION WITH A PART FIRST FLOOR ADDITION ABOVE (INVOLVING
DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGE)
Decision Date: 07-11-2006 Refused Appeal:21-SEP-07  Dismissed

60953/APP/2007/3280 61 Adelphi Crescent Hayes
ERECTION OF A PART SINGLE, PART TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION, AND SINGLE
STOREY REAR EXTENSION (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGE)
Decision Date: 26-02-2008 Refused Appeal:10-OCT-08  Allowed
60953/APP/2010/93 61 Adelphi Crescent Hayes
Conversion of dwelling to 1 one-bedroom and 1 two- bedroom flats, part two storey, part single
storey side extension and single storey rear extension, involving demolition of existing detached
garage to side and alterations to front.
Decision Date: 23-04-2010 Refused Appeal:
60953/APP/2011/1214 61 Adelphi Crescent Hayes

Conversion of dwelling to 1, two-bedroom flat and 1 studio flat, part two storey, part single storey
side extension and single storey rear extension, involving demolition of existing detached garage
to side and alterations to front.

Decision Date: 22-11-2011 Approved Appeal:

60953/APP/2012/2311 61 Adelphi Crescent Hayes

Details pursuant to conditions 4, 5, 7, 9, 10, 12 and 16 of Planning Permission
60953/APP/2011/1214 dated 29/11/2011 (Conversion of dwelling to 1, two-bedroom flat and 1
studio flat, part two storey, part single storey side extension and single storey rear extension,
involving demolition of existing detached garage to side and alterations to front)

Decision Date: 26-11-2012 Refused Appeal:
60953/APP/2015/1944 61 Adelphi Crescent Hayes

Erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the original
house by 3.5 metres, for which the maximum height would be 3.7 metres, and for which the
height of the eaves would be 2.9 metres

Decision Date: 01-07-2015 PRN Appeal:
60953/APP/2015/2015 61 Adelphi Crescent Hayes

Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer, 2 front roof lights and
conversion of roof from hip to gable end (Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for
a Proposed Development)

Decision Date: 01-07-2015 Approved Appeal:
60953/APP/2015/466 61 Adelphi Crescent Hayes

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



Conversion of dwelling to 1 two-bedroom flat and 1 studio flat, part two storey, part single storey
side extension and single storey rear extension, involving demolition of existing detached garage
to side and alterations to front

Decision Date: 17-03-2015 NFA Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
There has been an extensive planning history at this site which is as follows:

60953/APP/2015/2015 - Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer,
2 front roof lights and conversion of roof from hip to gable end (Application for a Certificate of
Lawful Development for a Proposed Development) APPROVED

60953/APP/2015/1944 - Erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend
beyond the rear wall of the original house by 3.5 metres, for which the maximum height
would be 3.7 metres, and for which the height of the eaves would be 2.9 metres.
APPROVED

60953/APP/2011/1214 - Conversion of dwelling to 1, two-bedroom flat and 1 studio flat, part
two storey, part single storey side extension and single storey rear extension, involving
demolition of existing detached garage to side and alterations to front. APPROVED

60953/APP/2010/93 - Conversion of dwelling to 1 one-bedroom and 1 two- bedroom flats,
part two storey, part single storey side extension and single storey rear extension, involving
demolition of existing detached garage to side and alterations to front. Refused for the
following reasons:-

1. The proposal does not provide direct and convenient access to the rear garden area, and
would result in the occupants of the first floor level flat having to gain access to the rear
amenity area, by walking past the habitable room windows of the ground floor unit. This
would result in a loss of privacy to the occupants of the ground floor unit and would fail to
provide a satisfactory standard of accommodation to the future occupants of the ground floor
flat, contrary to policies BE19, BE24 and H7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved policies September 2007) and section 4.12 of the Hillingdon Design &
Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.

2. The proposal would result in the dining/living room and kitchen windows of the ground
floor unit being overlooked from the communal garden when used by the future occupiers of
the first floor flat resulting in an unacceptable loss of privacy. As such, the proposal fails to
afford an acceptable standard of internal living conditions and residential amenity to the
future occupiers of the ground floor unit contrary to policies BE19 and BE24 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3. The floorspace of the proposed one bedroom first floor unit would be below the required
50sqg.m for a one bedroom unit. As such, the internal size is inadequate and fails to provide
an acceptable standard of amenity for future occupiers contrary to policy 4B.1 of the London
Plan, policies BE19 and H7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007) and section 4.6 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement
(HDAS): Residential Layout.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



4. The proposal fails to meet the requirements of lifetime homes and is thus contrary to
London Plan policy 4B.5 and to the adopted Supplementary Planning Document Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon.

5. The proposal would result in inadequate provision for car parking which would be likely to
cause on-street parking to the detriment of highway and pedestrian safety. As such, the
proposal would be contrary to Policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), paragraph 4.33 of the Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts and the Council's Parking Standards
(Annex 1, adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies, September 2007)

60953/APP/2007/3280 - ERECTION OF A PART SINGLE, PART TWO STOREY SIDE
EXTENSION, AND SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF
EXISTING GARAGE) was refused for the following reasons:

1. The proposed extensions, by reason of their scale, design and form, would fail to
harmonise with the appearance of the original house including its characteristic roof form
which includes large overhanging eaves and a flattening of the roof slope towards the edges
and would not remain subordinate to it. As such, the accumulation of extensions would be
detrimental to the appearance of the original house and the visual amenities of the area.
The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Borough's
adopted Unitary Development Plan and Design Principles 3.0, 4.0, 5.0 and 6.0 of the
Council's Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Extensions.

2. The proposed first floor rear extension by reason of its siting, shallow mono-pitch roof
profile and design would not harmonise with appearance of the rear elevation of the original
house. It would detract from the appearance of the original house and the visual amenities of
the area. The proposal is therefore contrary to policies BE13, BE15 & BE19 of the
Borough's adopted Unitary Development Plan and design principles 6.6 and 6.7 of the
Council's Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Extensions.

3. The proposal, having regard to the size of the enlarged accommodation, would fail to
maintain an adequate amount of amenity space for the occupiers of the enlarged property,
and as such would result in an overintensive use of the remainder of the garden to the
detriment of the amenity of the neighbouring occupiers and character of the area. The
proposal is therefore contrary to policies BE19 and BE23 of the Borough's adopted Unitary
Development Plan and paragraph 3.13 of the HDAS Residential Extensions.

An Appeal was subsequently allowed. The Inspector advised that the roof of the extension
would match that over the existing house, in terms of side hip, eaves height and materials
but with a lower ridge height. The appellant has pointed out that the flared shape of the roof
is not properly reflected in the submitted plans but emphasises that it would be the intentior
to replicate this in the roof over the extension. Subject to this detail being incorporated in the
design the extension would harmonise well with the existing house and appear satisfactory
in the street scene in compliance with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan.

Prior to this appeal application reference 60953/APP/2006/2483 for the erection of a part
single storey, part two storey side extension and single storey rear extension involving the

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



demolition of the garage was refused and dismissed at appeal.

The Inspector advised that the cumulative effect of the side extension, together with the rear
extension and variety of roof forms, produce an awkward looking and overdeveloped
property that would occupy too much of this prominent corner plot.

2, Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

9 Neighbouring properties were consulted by letter dated 14.10.15 and a site notice was
displayed which expired on 13.11.15. A second set of consultation letters was sent out on
14.12.15 after the application was re-validated.

3 letters of objection have been received raising the following concerns:

1. The retrospective nature of the development.

2. The loss of privacy resulting from the rear dormer

3. The 2011 planning permission has expired and the ground floor extension is therefore
built without planning permission.

4. Possible HMO use and inadequate parking in a busy, congested area which has a busy
bus route.

5. The first floor side extension would exacerbate the visual impact in combination with the
loft conversion.

6. Loss of light resulting from rear extension

Officer note: The loft conversion benefits from a valid Certificate of Lawful Development and
the overlooking resulting from this element is not a material planning consideration. The rear
extension benefits from a Prior Approval and loss of light resulting from this is not a material
planning considered. Whilst the 2011 has expired, the single storey side extension is built as
permitted development.

The application has been called to committee for consideration by a Ward Councillor.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main considerations are the design and impact on the character of the existing property,
the impact upon the amenities of adjoining occupiers, the reduction in size of the rear garden
and car parking provision.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development which
would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or would fail to safeguard the design of
existing and adjoining sites.

It has been acknowledged by an appeal Inspector in 2006 that the site is located in a
prominent corner plot. The scheme dismissed at appeal, which did not involve the loft
conversion, was considered to be an over-development of the plot. Since that appeal was
dismissed there have been a number of planning permissions, a certificate of lawful
development and a prior approval for further additions to this this property (as detailed
above). The extended property is at odds with the adjoining property at Number 59 Adelphi
Crescent which has its original hipped roof. There is currently a lack of symmetry.

The addition of the first floor extension above the authorised ground floor extension would
further unbalance this semi-detached property and appear as an incongruous over-
development in this prominent corner position. This is exacerbated further by the fact that
the extension is not set back at both levels by 1m in accordance with the Council's guidance
contained within HDAS Residential Extensions. The purpose of the guidance is to ensure
that extensions appear subordinate in appearance to the main house. Whilst it is
acknowledged that the ground floor exists, the first floor is not set back by the required 1m
and only has a very minimal set down from the main ridge of the roof. There is a lack of a
meaningful visual break between the front face of the existing house and the front of the
proposed extension which prevents it appearing sufficiently subordinate. As a result it is
considered that it would have a negative impact upon the visual amenity of the site and the
surrounding area in conflict with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012) and policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The extension would be screened from the adjoining property at Number 59 Adelphi
Crescent by the host dwelling and would not therefore give rise to a loss of residential
amenity. Furthermore in view of the separation between the flank wall of the proposed
extension and that at adjacent number 3 Adelphi Way, with the garages between, the
proposed extension would not give rise to an unacceptable loss of light or outlook. No
windows are proposed in the flank elevation and as such the extension would not give rise
to an unacceptable loss of privacy. Therefore, it is considered that the proposed
development would not constitute an un-neighbourly form of development in compliance with
Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the extension,
would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with the
Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (November 2012)
and subsequent London Plan Housing Policy Transition Statement (May 2015).

The proposal would not give rise to a loss of garden space and is therefore considered
acceptable in accordance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

A number of concerns have been raised by neighbours regarding the possible HMO use and
the increased demand for parking in an area which is heavily congested due to the nearby
shops and bus routes. The application property is shown on the submitted plans as a single
private dwelling which would require 2 car parking spaces to comply with the Council's
parking standards. Two spaces are provided. As such the proposal would comply with Policy
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The application is recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed first floor side extension, by reason of its siting in a visually prominent
location, size, scale and design in combination with the existing extensions to the property,
its inadequate set back from the main front and set down from the main ridge, would fail to
harmonise with the appearance of the existing dwelling and would accentuate the
imbalance in the symmetry of the pair of semi-detached houses of which it forms a part. As
such, the accumulation of extensions would result in an over-development, detrimental to
the appearance of the original and adjoining properties and the visual amenities of the
street scene and the wider area. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) Policies BE13, BE15
and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to the
Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



1 On this decision notice policies from the Council's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary Development
(which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in September 2007
agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy

to neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69






Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 155 GRANVILLE ROAD HILLINGDON
Development: Two storey, 2-bed, end of terrace dwelling with associated parking and amenit
space

LBH Ref Nos: 71395/APP/2015/4307

Drawing Nos: 3618/02
Location Plan (1:1250°
3618/01
Design and Access Statemen

Date Plans Received: 23/11/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 10/12/2015
1. SUMMARY

The proposal is for a two storey, two bedroom end of terrace dwelling attached to the
eastern flank elevation of 155 Granville Road. The new property would benefit from a
single off road parking space to the front of the property, as well as retaining two off road
spaces to serve the existing dwelling, a rear amenity area of 83m2 as well as the possibility
of creating an additional parking space close to the rear boundary.

It is considered that the siting of the proposed dwelling would result in a detrimental impact
upon the spacious character and appearance of the street scene and refusal is thus
recommended.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal by reason of its size, scale, bulk and siting in this open prominent position
would result in the loss of an important gap characteristic to the area, resulting in a
cramped appearance. The proposal would therefore represent an overdevelopment of the
site to the detriment of the character and visual amenities of this existing open area of the
street scene and the wider area. Therefore the proposal is contrary to Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13 and
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012),
Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan (2015) and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Documents HDAS: Residential Layouts and HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice
LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

4

This application is refused. However, this is a reminder that Under the terms of the
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 (as
amended) that the proposed development would be deemed as 'chargeable development'
and therefore liable to pay the London Borough of Hillingdon Community Infrastructure Levy
(CIL) and the Mayor of London's Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). This would be
calculated in accordance with the London Borough of Hillingdon CIL Charging Schedule
2014 and the Mayor of London's CIL Charging Schedule 2012.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



For more information on CIL matters please visit the planning portal page at:
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/applications/howtoapply/whattosubmit/cil

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the corner junction of Granville Road and Windsor Avenue,
and is proposed to be formed on this wide area of amenity land along the eastern flank
elevation originally associated with No. 155 Granville Road.

The application dwelling comprises of a two storey end of terrace dwelling fronting Granville
Road, and benefits from three off road parking parking spaces to the front of the existing
house.

The property falls within a residential area of Hillingdon, and is dominated by two storey
terraced blocks that are of a similar size, design and form. The properties within the
surrounding area benefit from ample amenity area to the front and rear, with majority of the
front gardens converted to hardstanding to accommodate off road parking.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Full planning consent is sought for a two storey, two bed end of terrace dwelling with
associated parking and amenity space. The proposed new dwelling would be erected flush
with the principal elevation of the existing house, would be characterised by a hipped roof
which would finish level with the original ridge and eaves, and would benefit from a single off
road parking space to the front with amenity space to the rear.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
The application site benefits from no planning history.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

8 adjoining occupiers and the Oak Farm Residents Association were consulted via letter dated
14.12.15. No responses received.

National Air Traffic Services (NATS): No objections to the current proposal.
Oak Farm Residents Association: No response.

Ward Councillor: Requests that the application is reported to planning committee.

Internal Consultees

Flood and Water Management Officer: The site lies in a critical drainage area, and is in an area which
has suffered from surface water flooding issues. Standard flooding advice and condition relating to
SuDs are recommended.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site lies within an established residential area. As such, there is no objection
in principle to the intensification of the residential use of the site, subject to all other material
planning considerations being acceptable.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of the Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Layouts
specifies that in new developments, numerical densities are considered to be more

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

appropriate to larger sites and will not be used in the assessment of schemes of less than 10
units. The key consideration is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its
environment rather than a consideration of the density of the proposal. These matters are
addressed elsewhere in the report.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development which
would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene and seek to ensure any new
development complements the amenity of the area.

The surrounding area is dominated by two storey terrace blocks that form a steady ribbon of
development by reason of their design, form and set back.

The proposed two storey end of terrace dwelling would be erected to the eastern flank
elevation and would finish flush with the principal elevation of the application site No. 155,
with a similar sized ground floor bay window which would also be level with the existing
house, and row of properties along Granville Road. The proposed extension would measure
5.7m in width, would extend the full depth of the existing house, with an additional 2.5m
partial width extension beyond the rear wall of the original dwelling. The proposed new
dwelling would also be characterised by a hipped roof which would replicate the angle of the
existing house in addition to being level with the ridge and eaves height of the host dwelling

The application site is positoned on a corner junction with Granville Road and Windsor
Avenue, and is therefore set back to maintain the existing return building line as well as
creating an open and spacious character within the street scene. The new dwelling is
proposed to the eastern flank elevation of No.155 which is currently characterised by a wide
open area and the addition of a dwelling in this area would intrude upon a clearly defined
building line, but more importantly would significantly reduce the open and spacious
character of this part of the street scene.

Section 4.27 of the SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts, also states careful consideration
should be given to the location of surrounding buildings, their orientation, and building lines.
The street scene is currently characterised by a steady building line with the row of semi-
detached dwellings along Granville Road positioned a sufficient distance back from the main
road as well as the dwellinghouses located on the corner junctions retaining a setback and
also a large area of open space to the side which results in a consistent building line along
Windsor Avenue. By reason of the large side gap and views both along Windsor Avenue and
Granville Road, the junction possesses an open character.

Of significant importance in the determination of the planning application is the siting of the
dwellinghouse on a corner plot in a very prominent position in visual terms. Whilst it is
accepted that the proposal is for a new dwelling, it would read as an extension to the

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



existing property and thus it is relevant to consider the guidance set out within the Council's
adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Extensions. Within
this, Paragraph 5.3 states that where extensions are proposed on the side of the house
which adjoins a road or open space, the openness of the corner plot should be maintained
and return building lines should not be breached. In this case the siting of the existing house
is such that it follows the return building line formed by the properties fronting Windsor
Avenue. The addition of a very large side/rear addition would impinge on this building line,
but more importantly would be built only 700mm off the boundary such that the openness of
the corner plot would be totally lost. This leads to an overbearing and obtrusive from of
development along the boundary with the highway exacerbated by the length of the proposal
of some 10m coupled with minimal set in distances. This is considered an over-development
in a conspicuous part of the streetscene and therefore it is considered that the resultant
development would detract from the streetscene and would be an incongruous form of
development in its context. The proposal is therefore not consistent with Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19 the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that planning permission will not be granted for new development which by reason of
its siting, bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential amenity. Likewise
Policies BE20 and BE24 resist any development which would have an adverse impact upon
the amenities of nearby residents and occupants through loss of light and privacy.

The Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts, section 4.0 states that
the Council's 45 degree principle will be applied and is designed to ensure that adequate
daylight and sunlight is enjoyed in new and existing dwellings with Section 3.0 of the HDAS
single storey rear extension ensuring, development does not project too far beyond the rear
wall of the neighbouring dwelling to appear subordinate and to protect their residential
amenities.

The proposed attached dwelling would be erected flush with the principal elevation of the
existing property, and would extend the full depth of the existing house including an
additional 2.5m at both levels to the rear. The 2.5m deep projection would be erected away
from the host property, to ensure a 45 degree angle taken from the closest rear facing
habitable room windows face of the existing house would not be impeded.

The neighbouring properties sited opposite, at Nos. 2, 7 and 9 Windsor Avenue would
maintain their position of being sited a sufficient distance apart, for the proposed dwelling
not to have an adverse impact upon their residential amenities and light levels.

The new dwelling would only benefit from a front and rear outlook at both levels which would
face onto their rear garden and the main highway, which would not result in a loss of privacy
and overlooking to the adjoining and nearby properties.

Care must be taken to ensure that new development is of an appropriate scale and mass.
Where a two or more storey building abuts a property or its garden, adequate distance
should be maintained to overcome possible overdomination. The proposed new dwelling
would be erected in line with the row of existing dwellings along Granville Road, where the
site benefits from no adjoining neighbours across the rear. The outlook from the front

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



windows is considered not to have a greater impact upon the nearby neighbour sited
opposite at No. 2 Windsor Avenue.

The application dwelling is therefore considered not to have a detrimental impact in regards

to the residential amenities and light levels of the adjoining and nearby neighbours along

Granville Road and Windsor Avenue and would therefore comply with the objectives set out

in Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposed new dwelling benefits from no neighbours across the rear boundary, and with
a front and rear outlook serving both bedrooms, as well as the main lounge area and
kitchen, it is considered that proposed rooms would have adequate and acceptable levels of
outlook and entry of daylight/sunlight.

As of October 2015, The Housing Standards Policy Transition Statement came into force.
The Mayor intends to adopt the new national technical standard by a minor alteration to the
London Plan. Policy 3.5 of the London Plan would be substitued by Table 1 of the nationally
described space standard.

In regards to the changes to the internal gross floor area, Section 4.1.1. of Table 1 shows no
changes to the minimum space standards for 2 storey 2 bedroom houses and would still
require a minimum of 84sg.m gross internal floor area.

The application dwelling would measure a total of 90sq m and would comply with the
minimum required standard for a two storey 2 bedroom dwelling and would be considered
acceptable.

Policy BE23 requires all new residential dwellings to provide sufficient external amenity
space to protect the amenity of the occupants of the proposed building and is usable in
terms of its shape and surrounding.

The HDAS guidance states a 2 bedroom dwelling should have a minimum garden space of
40sq.m.

The proposal provides an amenity area of 83sq.m which is in excess of the minimum
required 40sg.m, and is usable in terms of its size and shape. and would therefore comply
with objectives of Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two Saved UDP Policies
and the HDAS supplementary guidance.

The proposal would therefore be compliant with the standards contained in The London
Plan, Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the Residential Layouts SPD.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms of
the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway or
pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 of the Local Plan Part Two specifies that new development will only be
permitted where it is in accordance with the Councils adopted Car Parking Standards.
These require a maximum provision of two off-street parking spaces for each of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



7.11

7.12

7.13

714

7.15

7.16

717

proposed dwellings.

The application site currently benefits from three off road parking spaces to the front of the
existing house, as well as a detached garage and off road parking space to the rear.
Following the construction of the new dwelling, it would benefit from a single off road parking
space as well as retaining two off road spaces for the existing dwelling.

The site benefits from a low Ptal score, however considering the location of the site and its
proximity to Long Lane, where bus services are provided, and Hillingdon Tube station, the
parking provision proposed for the existing and proposed dwelling is considered acceptable

The proposal would therefore comply with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies.
Urban design, access and security

See section 7.07.
Disabled access

On 25 March 2015, the Government introduced new technical housing standards in
England, which comprise of new additional 'optional' Building Regulations on water and
access, and a nationally described space standard (referred to as "the new national
technical standards"). These new standards came into effect on 1 October 2015. The Mayor
of London intends to adopt the new national technical standards through a minor alteration
to The London Plan. This alteration is in the form of the Housing Standards Policy Transition
Statement and it sets out how the existing policies relating to Housing Standards in The
London Plan should be applied from October 2015. Appendix 1 of the Transition Statement
sets out how the standards stemming from the policy specified in the 2012 Housing SPG
should be interpreted in relation to the national standards. The issues relating to disabled
access are to be addressed under the Building Regulations.

The building regulations now contains optional elements. The Government has issued
guidance that for those areas where authorities have existing policies on access (like
London) that planning permissions can be granted subject to conditions requiring
compliance with the optional elements of the Building Regulations.

Under the London Plan (March 2015), Policy 3.8 ¢ - requires all new homes to be built to
lifetime homes standards. From October 2015 the Mayor's Housing Standards: Transition
Policy Statement confirms that this should be interpreted as homes should meet building
regulation M4 (2) 'accessible and adaptable dwellings'. Had the application been acceptable
in all other respects this could have been secured by condition.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The applicant has stated no trees or hedges would be affected by the proposed works.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site falls within a critical drainage area, which is prone to surface water
flooding. The Flood and Water Management Team have advised a general SUDS condition

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

should be applied.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments or objections received.
Planning obligations

The application is liable for the Community Infrastructure Levy which equates to £12,449.9¢
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed two storey, two bed end of terrace dwelling is considered inappropriate
development by reason of its size, scale and siting which would result in a significant
reduction of this open and spacious setting which would be considered harmful to the
character and appearance of this part of the street scene, and therefore contrary to Policy
BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies
BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hilingdon Local Plan Part Two: Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS:
Residential Layouts and HDAS: Residential Extensions.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

The London Plan (2015)

Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (November 2012
HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Residential Extensions

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

The London Plan Housing Policy Transition Statement (May 2015)

Contact Officer: Naim Poptani Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



Allotment Gardens

T

o WeSTERMAvEnuE

Play Area

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Land forming part of 155 Granville Road

Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref:
71395/APP/2015/4307

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central and SB#f 81

Date:
February 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4‘“[*II,LIGD('.)I\'

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address TAMARA LOUNGE, BYRON PARADE UXBRIDGE ROAD HILLINGDON
Development: New proposed canopy to terrace at rear of smoking area of restaurant

LBH Ref Nos: 61362/APP/2016/146

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1250°
01A
05A
03A
04A
02A

Date Plans Received: 14/01/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/01/2016
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for a new canopy to the terrace at the rear of the smoking
area of the restaurant.

The proposed canopy would not result in a detrimental impact on the character and
appearance of the building and would not impact on residential amenity. The proposed
canopy would be located at the rear of the site and would not be visible from the street.

The proposal complies with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application is therefore
recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2 COomM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, 01A, 05A and 04A and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

INFORMATIVES

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north side of Uxbridge Road between the junction of
Star Road and Heath Road. The site is located adjacent to Byron shopping parade
designated as a local centre within the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012) and is bordered to the north by 9-13 Heath Road and a block of garages,
to the east by 1-7A Heath Road and to the west by 7 and 8 Byron Parade and the rear
gardens of 2-8 Star Road.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for a new canopy over the terrace at the rear of the smoking
area of the restaurant. The canopy, measuring 66.2sg.m would be 2.86m high and would be
supported by four narrow columns. It would be set 0.98m in from the free standing glazed
screen around the terrace. The proposed canopy would replace a smaller canopy on the
site.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

61362/ADV/2016/3 Tamara Lounge, 5 Byron Parade Uxbridge Road Hillingdon
Display of illuminated sign on front elevation (Advertisement Consent)

Decision:

61362/APP/2012/2390  Tamara Lounge 5 Uxbridge Road Hillingdon

Part change of use to Sui Generis to be used as a Shisha Lounge, 2 x single storey rear
extensions and single storey side extension involving and installation of roller shutter to front, ar
demolition of stores to rear (retrospective)

Decision: 18-12-2012 Refused Appeal: 03-12-2013 Part Allowed

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



61362/APP/2014/701 Tamara Lounge 5 Uxbridge Road Hillingdon

Details in compliance with conditions 1 (Sound Proofing Scheme/Sound Attenuation Measures)
and 2 (Secured by Design Details) of the Secretary of State's Appeal Decision
APP/R5510/A/13/2190196 dated 3 December 2013.

Decision:

61362/APP/2014/868 Tamara Lounge, 5 Byron Parade Uxbridge Road Hillingdon

Single storey front extension to entrance area

Decision: 12-06-2014  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The application site has previously been subject to an enforcement investigation; an
enforcement notice for the unauthorised change of use of the premises from a drinking
establishment (A4 Use) to a mixed use comprising a drinking establishment (A4) and a
covered area used for smoking shisha pipes (sui Generis) was served in October 2012. An
appeal against the enforcement notice was allowed and the enforcement notice quashed in
December 2013. The current application seeks to provide a larger canopy to the rear of the
smoking area.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
Consultation letters were sent to 22 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed. No

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



responses were received.

Internal Consultees
None
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

The proposal to replace a smaller canopy with a larger canopy over the terrace at the rear of
the smoking area is considered to be acceptable in principle subject to compliance with the
relevant Hillingdon Local Plan Policies (November 2012).

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

requires developments to harmonise with the existing street scene and other features of the
area that are considered desirable to retain or enhance.

The proposed canopy is considered to be acceptable in terms of its size and design, and
would replace a smaller canopy. The canopy would be located at the rear of the site above a
terrace and would not be visible from the street or within views of the wider area.

The proposal is therefore considered to comply with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas compliments or improves the
amenity and character of the area.

The canopy proposed replaces an existing canopy. The application does not allow for a
material change in the use or the intensity of the use of the area beneath it.

Due to the location of the terrace and the orientation of the building, the proposed canopy
would not be significantly visible from neighbouring properties and would not impact on
residential amenity, thereby complying with Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to this application.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban design:
See Section 07.07 of this report.

Access and Security:

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



712

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

There would be no change to the existing access and security arrangements of the site.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received during the public consultation.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Following compliance with the relevant enforcement notices and the 2013 appeal decisions,
the application is not subject to any further enforcement investigation.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for a new canopy to the terrace at the rear of the smoking
area of the restaurant.

The proposed canopy would not result in a detrimental impact on the character and
appearance of the building and would not impact on residential amenity. The proposed
canopy would be located at the rear of the site and would not be visible within the street
scene.

The proposal complies with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application is therefore
recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Tamara Lounge

5 Byron Parade
Uxbridge Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Hillingdon
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
61362/APP/2016/146 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and SB#A 91 | February 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HNILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address TAMARA LOUNGE, 5 BYRON PARADE UXBRIDGE ROAD HILLINGDON
Development: Display of illuminated sign on front elevation (Advertisement Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 61362/ADV/2016/3

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1250)
100A
103A
102A
101A

Date Plans Received: 08/01/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/01/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north side of Uxbridge Road between the junction of
Star Road and Heath Road. The site is located adjacent to Byron shopping parade
designated as a local centre within the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012) and is bordered to the north by 9-13 Heath Road and a block of garages,
to the east by 1-7A Heath Road and to the west by 7 and 8 Byron Parade and the rear
gardens of 2-8 Star Road.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Advertisement consent is sought for the display of an illuminated sign on the front elevation.
The proposed sign would be 4.393m wide, 0.062m deep and 0.512m high. The sign would
comprise of individual 300mm high brass letters on a black coated aluminium background.
The letters would be individually illuminated by LED lights set behind the letters. The sign
would be located 2.638m above ground level.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
61362/APP/2012/2390 Tamara Lounge 5 Uxbridge Road Hillingdon

Part change of use to Sui Generis to be used as a Shisha Lounge, 2 x single storey rear
extensions and single storey side extension involving and installation of roller shutter to front, and
demolition of stores to rear (retrospective)

Decision Date: 18-12-2012 Refused Appeal:03-DEC-13  Part Allowed
61362/APP/2014/701 Tamara Lounge 5 Uxbridge Road Hillingdon

Details in compliance with conditions 1 (Sound Proofing Scheme/Sound Attenuation Measures)
and 2 (Secured by Design Details) of the Secretary of State's Appeal Decision
APP/R5510/A/13/2190196 dated 3 December 2013.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



Decision Date: Appeal:
61362/APP/2014/868 Tamara Lounge, 5 Byron Parade Uxbridge Road Hillingdon
Single storey front extension to entrance area
Decision Date: 12-06-2014 Approved Appeal:
61362/APP/2016/146 Tamara Lounge, Byron Parade Uxbridge Road Hillingdon
New proposed canopy to terrace at rear of smoking area of restaurant
Decision Date: Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

The application site has previously been subject to an enforcement investigation; an
enforcement notice was served in October 2012 for the unauthorised erection of an
illuminated sign on the front elevation. An appeal against the enforcement notice was
dismissed and the enforcement notice upheld in December 2013. The sign was considered
to be unacceptable in regards to its design and size, in particular its height which protruded
above the flat roof level of the front elevation. The unauthorised sign was removed in March
2014.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

Consultation letters were sent to 22 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed.
No responses were received at the time of this report.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location
BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises

DAS-SF Shopfronts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary Planning

Document, adopted July 2006
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



Policy BE27 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that advertisements will only be granted express consent if they are at such a size
and designed so they compliment the scale, form and architectural composition of individual
buildings, they do not harm the visual amenities of the area, and do not compromise public
safety. Policy BE29 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states the local planning authority will seek to limit the number of signs and the size of
advertisements in the interests of amenity and public safety.

Therefore the main considerations are the impact upon public safety, and the impact on the
visual amenity of the street scene and surrounding area.

With regard to public and highway safety, the proposed sign would be located on the front
elevation of the building. The front elevation is set 10m back from the public highway and so
would not impact on highway safety.

In regards to visual amenity, the sign is considered to be acceptable in terms of its size and
design. The top of the sign would be located below the flat roof and so would not appear as
an intrusive addition to the front elevation. The proposed sign would match the existing sign
on the front elevation in terms of the colour and design. The sign would therefore not have a
detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the building or the surrounding aree

The proposal thereby complies with Policies BE27 and BE29 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application for advertisement
consent is therefore recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 ADVERT1 Standard Condition

All advertisement consents carry the following 5 standard conditions as contained in the
Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) Regulations 1992 and unless
specified to the contrary the consent expires after 5 years.

i) No advertisement is to be displayed without the permission of the owner of the site or any
other person with an interest in the site entitled to grant permission.

i) No advertisement shall be sited or displayed so as to:-

(a) Endanger persons using any highway, railway, waterway, dock, harbour or aerodrome
(civil or military);

(b) Obscure, or hinder the ready interpretation of, any traffic sign, railway signal or aid to
navigation by water or air or;

(c) Hinder the operation of any device used for the purpose of security or surveillance or for
measuring the speed of any vehicle.

iii) Any advertisement displayed, and any site used for the display of advertisements, shall

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



be maintained in a condition that does not impair the visual amenity of the site.

iv) Any structure or hoarding erected or used principally for the purpose of displaying
advertisements shall be maintained in a condition that does not endanger the public.

v) Where an advertisement is required under these Regulations to be removed, the site
shall be left in a condition that does not endanger the public or impair visual amenity.

vi) The consent hereby granted shall expire at the end of a period of five years from the
date of this consent.

REASON
These requirements are deemed to be attached by Schedule 2 of the Town and Country
Planning (Control of Advertisements) (England) Regulations 2007 .

2 ADVERT5 Type of illumination

The illumination of the sign(s) is to be by fixed and constant lights and not by lights which
are, or appear to be, intermittent, moving, flashing or vibrating.

REASON
In order to protect the visual amenity of the area and/or highway safety in accordance with
Policy BE27 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012

3 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, 103A and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT advertisement consent has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life);
Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of
discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT advertisement consent has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises

DAS-SF  Shopfronts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted July 2006

3 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary Development
(which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in September 2007
agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Tamara Lounge

5 Byron Parade
Uxbridge Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Hillingdon
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
61362/ADV/2016/3 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and S6G#s 98 | February 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FOOTPATH FRONTING QUALITY FOODS UXBRIDGE ROAD HAYES

Development: Installation of 15m street furniture pole with lancaster cabinet with 1 slimline
meter cabinet and ancillary development thereto

LBH Ref Nos: 71391/APP/2015/4296

Drawing Nos: 100 Rev. A
201 Rev. A
301 Rev. A
Supplementary Informatior
Health and Mobile Phone Base Stations
Declaration of Conformity with ICNIRP Guideline
Background Informatior

Date Plans Received:  23/11/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 23/11/2015
1. SUMMARY

The proposed scheme involves the installation of a 15m high telecommunications column
and equipment cabinet. It is considered that the proposed column would be acceptable in
terms of its location and height, and along with the associated equipment cabinet, would
not result in a significantly detrimental increase in street clutter. The proposed
telecommunications installation would have an acceptable impact on the character and
appearance of the street scene and the surrounding area. The proposal would not cause
harm to pedestrian and highway safety.

The proposed development therefore complies with Policies AM7, BE13 and BE37 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of
the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby approved shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, 201 Rev. A and 301 Rev. A and shall
thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Any apparatus or structure provided in accordance with this approval shall be removed from
the land, as soon as reasonably practicable after it is no longer required for electronic
communications purposes, and such land, shall be restored to its condition before the
development took place, or to any other condition as may be agreed in writing with the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development is removed as soon as it is no longer required in order to
protect the character and appearance of the area in accordance with Policies BE13 and
BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the southern side of Uxbridge Road, located adjacent to
the bridge over the Grand Union Canal. This part of Uxbridge Road consists mainly of
commercial premises, however some residential properties are present to the north and
south on Delamere Road and Bankside.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Itis proposed to install new telecoms equipment in the form of a 15 metre high Elara column,
a cabinet (1898mm x 798mm x 1645mm) and one slim line meter cabinet.

Telefonica UK Ltd has entered into an agreement with Vodafone Ltd pursuant to which the
two companies plan to jointly operate and manage a single network grid across the UK. The
site is required in this location as another site nearby is no longer available due to the
landlord giving notice on that site. The proposed installation will be a permanent solution to
ensuring that the required existing 2G/3G coverage is maintained within the cell area and
also enable existing service provision to be upgraded to provide 4G services to the
surrounding areas.
3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

There is no relevant planning history for this site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

10 local residents were consulted on the application and a site notice displayed at the site. No
objections were received to this consultation.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY: No comments

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAYS: No objections

TREES AND LANDSCAPE: No objections
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that telecommunications developments will be acceptable in principle provided that
any apparatus is sited and designed so as to minimise its effect on the appearance of the
surrounding areas. The policy also states that permission for large or prominent structures
will only be granted if:

(i) there is a need for the development in that location;
(i) no satisfactory alternative means of telecommunications is available;
(iii) there is no reasonable possibility of sharing existing facilities;

(iv) in the case of radio masts there is no reasonable possibility of erecting antennae on an
existing building or other structure; and

(v) the appearance of the townscape or landscape is not seriously harmed.

The proposed installation would provide 2G, 3G and 4G services for Telefonica and
Vodafone. The applicant has carried out a study of alternative sites within the area and has
demonstrated that no preferable alternative locations are available or acceptable.

The proposed telecommunications column would be 15m high and the proposed installation
would not result in a significant increase in street clutter along this part of Uxbridge Road. As
such, the proposed scheme would not cause harm to the character and appearance of the
immediate and surrounding area.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

It is therefore considered that the proposal would comply with Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Airport safeguarding

The application is not located within 3km of an airport, and therefore there are no
safeguarding issues associated with the application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires developments to harmonise with the existing street scene and other features of the
area that are considered desirable to retain or enhance.

The application site is located adjacent to the bridge over the Grand Union Canal, in front of
'‘Quality Foods'. The proposed mast, along with the equipment cabinets, would be located at
the back of the footpath facing onto Uxbridge Road.

The design of the proposed telecommunications column would be in keeping with
surrounding street light columns and would be at an acceptable height. Given the character
of the surrounding area, the proposed column and associated equipment cabinet would not
lead to a significant increase in street clutter on the pavement or appear out of scale and
character with development nearby. The proposal would therefore not have a detrimental
visual impact on the character and appearance of the immediate street scene and
surrounding area, thereby complying with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Impact on neighbours

The proposed telecommunications site is located adjacent to the bridge over the Grand
Union Canal. The nearest residential properties are located to the south of the site in
Bankside and at a distance of 65 metres from the site. There are some trees along the
backdrop of the proposed mast location, which would provide some screening of the
proposed development. Given the siting of the proposed development and screening that
exists, it is considered that the proposal would not have a detrimental impact on neighbours
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not grant permission to developments that prejudice highway and pedestrian safety.

The proposed telecommunications site is located at the back of the pavement facing
Uxbridge Road. Whilst there would be some encroachment onto the footpath when the
cabinet doors are open for maintenance, sufficient space on the footpath would be retained
to allow for use of the footpath during maintenance of the cabinet. As such, there would be
no impact on pedestrian and highway safety from the proposed telecommunications
installation.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

The Council's Highways Engineer raises no objection to the proposal on highway grounds. It
is therefore considered that the proposed scheme complies with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

The telecommunications monopole would be 15m high and would hold three antennae at the
top within a 0.5m diameter shroud. The mast would be constructed from steel and coloured
light grey, and is considered to be acceptable in design terms.

Disabled access

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

There were no issues raised during the public consultation for the site.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Other Issues

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non lonising Radiation
Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there is not
considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical information
about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's determination of
this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed scheme involves the installation of a 15m high telecommunications column
and equipment cabinet. It is considered that the proposed column would be acceptable in
terms of its location and height, and along with the associated equipment cabinet, would not
result in a significantly detrimental increase in street clutter. The proposed
telecommunications installation would have an acceptable impact on the character and
appearance of the street scene and the surrounding area. The proposal would not cause

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



harm to pedestrian and highway safety.

The proposed development therefore complies with Policies AM7, BE13 and BE37 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of
the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) Chapter 5

Contact Officer: Charlotte Goff Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



Westmount Centre

Shelter™—3 -~

THE BRo4 DWA\;

Hambroug
Tavern

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Footpath fronting Quality Foods
Uxbridge Road

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
71391/APP/2015/4296

Scale:

1:900

Planning Committee:

Central and SBf 107

Date:
February 2016

A

™ILLING

LONDON

DON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 108



Agenda ltem 14

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 184 HIGH STREET UXBRIDGE

Development: Change of use from retail (Use Class A1) to a mixed use of restaurant/hot foor
takeaway (Use Class A3/A5) involving installation of extraction fan and
ductwork to rear and provision of outdoor seating to front

LBH Ref Nos: 42966/APP/2015/3977

Drawing Nos: 415/200
415/201
344/001
415/202
Proposed Outdoor Furniture
415/203
Location Plan (1:1250°
415/100
Fan specification
Planning Statemen
Grease Box Specificatior
Supporting Photographs
Land use plan
Noise Assessmen

Date Plans Received:  26/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 05/11/2015
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the change of use from retail (Use Class A1)
to a mixed use of restaurant/hot food takeaway (Use Class A3/A5) involving installation of
extraction fan and ductwork to rear and provision of outdoor seating to front. The proposal
fails to comply with Policy S11 given that the most recent shopping survey demonstrates
that the retail percentage of the shopping frontage has already fallen below the required
70% threshold. The proposed change of use is considered unacceptable in principle given
that the proposed loss of the retail unit would erode the retail function and attractiveness of
the primary shopping area of this part of Uxbridge Town Centre, to the detriment of its
vitality and viability. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy S11 of the adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal, by reason of the loss of a retail unit within the primary shopping area of the
Uxbridge Town Centre, would erode the retail function of the area, harming the vitality and
viability of the centre. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy S11 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices (November 2012) and
Policy 2.15 of the London Plan (2015).

INFORMATIVES

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location

BE28 Shop fronts - design and materials

BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises

S11 Service uses in Primary Shopping Areas

DAS-SF Shopfronts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 2.15 (2015) Town Centres

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF2 NPPF - Ensuring the vitality of town centres

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises of a retail unit on the northern side of High Street within the
Primary shopping area of Uxbridge Town Centre and within the Old Uxbridge/ Windsor
Street Conservation Area. The building has a traditional red brick facade.

3.2 Proposed Scheme
The application seeks planning permission for a change of use from retail (Use Class A1)

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



a mixed use of restaurant/hot food takeaway (Use Class A3/AS) involving installation of
extraction fan and ductwork to rear and provision of outdoor seating to front.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
There is no recent planning history of relevance to this application.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HEA (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location

BE28 Shop fronts - design and materials

BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises

S11 Service uses in Primary Shopping Areas

DAS-SF Shopfronts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary Planning

Document, adopted July 2006
LPP 2.15 (2015) Town Centres

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework
NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development
NPPF2 NPPF - Ensuring the vitality of town centres
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 9th December 2015

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

14 neighbouring proeprties were consulted by letter dated 6.11.15 and a site notice was displayed to
the front of the site which expired on 11.12.15.

One letter of objection has been received from a neighbouring property raising concerns about the
outside seating area potentially blocking access to the first floor flats above and the resultant noise

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



resulting from hours of operation.

A further comment has been received raising concerns that the proposal fails to use the up to date
survey date in respect of town centre uses.

Internal Consultees
Conservation Officer: No objection.

EPU:

No objection in principle subject to a number of conditions to secure additional details of the proposed
plant at this premises to include full details of the extract system including any filtration and fixings;
Details of the flue top, details of any other plant to be installed eg refrigeration or air conditioning plant
including noise levels.

Access Officer - No objection subject to an informative (Equality Act 2010).
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy S11 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development
Plan Policies (November 2012) states that planning permission will be granted for Class A3
Food and Drink uses) in Primary Shopping Areas where the remaining retail facilities are
adequate to accord with the function of the shopping centre and will not result in a
separation of Class A1 uses or concentration of non-retail uses which might harm the vitality
and viability of the centre.

For this reason, the policy contains two criteria by which the function and vitality of the retail
centre can be assessed. These seek respectively to retain at least 70% of the shopping
frontage in retail uses and prevent a separation of Class A1 units of more than 12 metres.
Whilst it is noted that Policy S11 was originally adopted a long time prior to the publication of
the National Planning Policy Framework and the London Plan (2015), it is consistent with
the aims of both and, in particular paragraph 23 of the National Planning Policy Framework,
which encourages local planning authorities to set out policies that make clear which uses
will be permitted in primary frontages.

The most recent shopping survey for Uxbridge town centre (carried out in June 2014)
confirmed that the retail percentage (including vacant Class A1 units) in the Primary
Shopping frontage was 66.1% (of 2564.84 metres) and this represented 65.7% of 268 units.
Itis noted in the planning statement accompanying the application that the applicant has not
used the most up to date town centre shopping survey data.

The proposal fails to comply with Policy S11 given that the most recent shopping survey
demonstrates that the retail percentage of the shopping frontage has already fallen below
the required 70% threshold. The change of use would result in the A1 retail frontage
reduced to 65.9% and units to 65.29%. In summary therefore, the proposed change of use is
considered unacceptable in principle given that the proposed loss of the retail unit would
erode the retail function and attractiveness of the primary shopping area of this part of
Uxbridge Town Centre, to the detriment of its vitality and viability. The proposal is therefore
contrary to Policy S11 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site lies within the Old Uxbridge/Windsor Street Conservation Area. The advice within
policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan requires development to preserve or enhance the
special character of the Heritage Asset. Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012) requires all new development to maintain the quality of
the built environment including providing high quality urban design. Similarly Policy BE13 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to ensure
that development will not be permitted if the appearance fails to harmonise with the existing
street scene or other features of the area.

The proposal does not include alterations to the shopfront or signage and as such, is
considered to relate satisfactorily to the character and appearance of the street scene and
Conservation Area. The Conservation Officer has raised no objection to the proposal. The
application is therefore considered acceptable in accordance with Policies BE1 and HE1 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE4
and BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012),
preserving the character and appearance of the Old Uxbridge Conservation Area.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The issues are addressed in the section above.
Impact on neighbours

Policy OE1 states permission will not be granted for uses which are likely to become
detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding properties and policy OE3 states
buildings or uses which have the potential to cause noise annoyance will only be permitted if
the impact can be mitigated.

The application contains a noise assessment. The Council's Environmental Protection
Officer has not raised an objection to the application subject to a number of safeguarding
conditions being applied relating to the hours of operation, details of extract ventilation
systems, odour control and noise,

Therefore, if the proposal were considered acceptable in all other respects, subject to these
conditions the proposal is considered to accord with policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon
Local plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

It is considered that the proposal would not give rise to any harm in terms of traffic impact or
pedestrian safety in this central location.

There is no off street car parking immediately associated with this unit and there is no scope
for parking immediately outside of the premises. The existing access and servicing
arrangement would remain as per the existing retail uses.

In this respect, it is considered that there would be no conflict with policies AM7 and AM14 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



7.1

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Urban design, access and security

The proposed change of use does not give rise to any urban design or access/security
issues. Any licensing issues would be subject to compliance with separate legislation.
Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer has raised no objection to the proposal subject to an
informative regarding the Equality Act 2010.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The issues are addressed in the section above.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments are addressed in the report above.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

No other issues raised.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks planning permission for the change of use from retail (Use Class A1)
to a mixed use of restaurant/hot food takeaway (Use Class A3/A5) involving installation of
extraction fan and ductwork to rear and provision of outdoor seating to front. The proposal
fails to comply with Policy S11 given that the most recent shopping survey demonstrates that
the retail percentage of the shopping frontage has already fallen below the required 70%
threshold. The proposed change of use is considered unacceptable in principle given that
the proposed loss of the retail unit would erode the retail function and attractiveness of the
primary shopping area of this part of Uxbridge Town Centre, to the detriment of its vitality
and viability. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy S11 of the adopted Hillingdon
Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



London Plan (2015)
NPPF

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



o “Shelters PN

dge Station (LU) : :

v h Uxbri
! ) Harman [ (7
UXBRIDGE

GG o
XS

Y, .
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
N .
S - .

The Chimes

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
For identification purposes only. Uxbridge Planning Section

This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . L . . "

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale: _‘

Act 1988 (the Act). 42966/APP/2015/3977 1:1,250 S aNy

Unless the Act provides a relevant % 2 A

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: e s RS

© Crown copyright and database } = = =
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey Central and S%%Hﬁ 117 February 2016 ‘H [LLINGDON

100019283 LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 118



Agenda ltem 15

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 65 MISBOURNE ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Single storey rear extension and first floor rear extension involving demolition of
existing extension

LBH Ref Nos: 21508/APP/2015/4174

Drawing Nos: 15067-P102
15067-P104
15067-P002
15067-P103
15095-P106
15067-P105

Date Plans Received: 12/11/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/11/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

This application relates to a two storey semi-detached dwelling located on the southern side
of Misbourne Road, a residential street leading off Long Drive within Hillingdon. The wider
area is residential in character and the immediate vicinity is characterised by residential
dwellings similar in design to the application property.

The application property falls within the "Developed Area" as defined in the Hillingdon Local
Plan Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

There is an existing single storey rear extension which projects 3.3 metres beyond the rear
elevation and extends across the full width of the house (4.95 metres). It has a flat roof
measuring 2.5 metres in height.

Attached to this existing extension is a makeshift extension/shelter that is constructed of
timber with a perspex flat roof. The makeshift shelter is a temporary structure, however, the
applicant has inserted a uPVC window and door opening onto the rear garden. The
makeshift shelter provides a large play space measuring 5 metres in depth and 2.5m in
height and is 4.95 metres in width.

There are single storey rear extensions attached to the neighbouring properties Nos.63 and
67 Misbourne Road.

It is understood that the makeshift extension has been in situ for around 3 years and is the
subject of an enforcement investigation.

1.2 Proposed Scheme
The application proposal is for the erection of an additional single storey rear extension anc

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



first floor rear extension over the existing extension. The proposed development involves the
demolition of the temporary makeshift extension.

The proposed single storey rear extension would form an addition to the existing single
storey rear by a further 2.7 metres beyond the rear elevation of the existing extension and
project across the full width of the house by 4.95 metres; it would have a flat roof covering
measuring 2.5 metres in height.

The full depth of the combined extensions would be 6 metres, and there would be 2 sky
lanterns inserted within the roof area.

The application proposal also involves a first floor extension over the existing single storey
rear extension. The proposed first floor would extend 3.21 metres in depth and project 3.12
metres in width across the rear elevation. The proposed first floor extension would have a
hipped roof covering which would be integrated into the main roof of the house.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
21508/APP/2015/2508 65 Misbourne Road Hillingdon
Construction of 2 story extension to rear of property 3m out from house and

Decision Date: 09-09-2015 NFA Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

No comment.

2, Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
External Consultee

Nine neighbours were notified on 02.12.15 and a site notice posted on 17.12.15. One
response was received commenting as follows:

- The applicant has already extended by about 3 metres, extending to 6 metres will make it
deeper than the maximum allowance.

- the height of the first floor extension will also decrease significantly the amount of light
entering my property.

- The plans don't show the side landing window or the box-room.

- They have not even taken down a the previous (makeshift) extension as has been
requested. It is an eyesore.

Officer Comment: Issues raised by the objection are addressed within this report. However,
the objectors have pointed out that there have been several requests for the applicant to
remove the makeshift structure. The removal of the structure is the subject of enforcement
action which have been placed on hold pending the outcome of this planning application.

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



Ministry of Defense (Defense Estates Safeguarding):

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and
does not conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited
Company ("NERL") has no safeguarding objection to the proposal.

If any changes are proposed to the information supplied to NATS in regard to this application
which become the basis of a revised, amended or further application for approval, then as a

statutory consultee NERL requires that it be further consulted on any such changes prior to
any planning permission or any consent being granted.

Ward Councillor: Requests that the application is reported to committee.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The site is located within the Developed Area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), the character of the immediate area is
residential.

Guidance for residential extensions are outlined within the Council's adopted Supplementary
Planning Document (SPD), Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



Extensions.

Paragraph 3.0 of the SPD acknowledges that single storey rear extensions can be a cost
effective solution to creating more internal space within dwellings. It goes on to say however,
that this has to be assessed against any possible detrimental effect to neighbouring
residents and their gardens, the appearance of the original house and the amount of garden
remaining post-construction.

Paragraph 3.1 states that the extensions should always appear 'subordinate' to the original
house and that particular regard should be made to ensuring the extension would not
protrude out too far. Paragraph 3.3 sets as a maximum, a depth of 3.6 metres for terraced
and semi-detached houses on plots greater than 5 metres in width. A single storey rear
extension with a maximum depth of 3.6 metres would be appropriate for the application
property given it has a plot width of 6 metres. However, in Paragraph 3.5 of HDAS:
Residential Extensions the 3.6 maximum depth applies to the first time extensions alone,
given that a second extension may result in the depth limit being exceeded. Furthermore, A
second extension added to the first would normally be considered out of character with the
original house.

The existing single storey rear extension to the application property projects 3.3 metres
beyond the rear elevation of the original house. The proposed extension would add a further
2.7 metres, extending the ground floor of the house to 6 metres. This would exceed by a
considerable amount, the maximum depth permitted in paragraph 3.3 of the SPD.

There is a narrow accessway between Nos. 65 and 63 such that the proposed extension
would not be readily visible in the street scene. The scale of the back gardens on this side of
the road, coupled with the number of extensions and outbuildings of various types and sizes
in these back gardens, are important features in defining the overall character of the area. In
this context, it is considered that the proposed extension would not appear unduly
incongruous or dominant. The proposal would thus not be be harmful to the character and
appearance of the original dwelling and the area around Misbourne Road and would not
conflict with Policies BE13, BE15 or BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Impact on Neighbouring properties

UDP policy BE21 seeks to ensure that extensions by reason of their siting, bulk and
proximity would not result in a significant loss of residential amenity. The neighbouring
properties Nos. 63 and 67 Misbourne Road have each extended at ground floor level to
depths of approximately 3.3m, with windows adjacent to the shared boundary with the
application property. The additional depth to the application property would result in a single
storey rear extension of considerable depth compared to the original rear wall of the
neighbouring properties. However, given the existence of the extensions on each adjoining
property, the proposed extension would extend beyond the ground floor windows by 2.7m,
which in itself is not considered to result in an overbearing presence or result in a loss of
residential amenity.

First Floor Extension

Paragraph 6.0 of the SPD states that the Council will consider proposals for two storey rear

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



extensions in terms of their setting and with particular reference to their proximity to
neighbouring houses. With regard to the General Principles around two storey rear
extensions, paragraph 6.1 sets out a general presumption against two storey first floor
extensions to semi-detached and terraced properties where the extension would abut or
come close to the shared boundary with the adjoining house.

The proposed development comprises a hipped roof covering at first floor level that would
match the main roof of the house in terms of style. Paragraph 6.6 of the SPD requires such
roofs to be 0.5 metres lower than the man roof of the house to appear subordinate to the
host property. The application property measure 6.14 metres in height to the ridge of the
main roof, and the proposed development would measures 5.6 metres to the ridge, which
achieves the 0.5 metres lower ridge height. The eaves of the proposed development would
be parallel with the eaves line of the main house. In this respect the proposed development
is considered to conform to the SPD.

There are no windows proposed within the side elevation of the proposed extension. It is not
considered that the proposed extension would result in overlooking and loss of privacy
which would be contrary to Policy BE24.

Paragraph 6.4 reiterates the need for a subordinate appearance to the original house,
adding that rear extensions would only be approved where there is no over-dominance,
over-shadowing loss of outlook or daylight. Furthermore, the rear extension should not
extend beyond a 45-degree line of sight taken from the nearest first floor window (para 6.2).
Moreover, a semi-detached house on a plot more than 5 metres width should not extend
more than 3.6 metres.

The proposed first floor extension is seeking to extend an existing bedroom. It would extend
the western side of the house adjacent to the shared boundary with No.67 Misbourne Road,
by 3.3 metres in depth and project 3.1 metres in width across the rear elevation. The
proposed extension would have a hipped roof which would integrate into the main roof of the
house. However, there is a bedroom window situated in the rear elevation of the adjoining
property No.67 Misbourne Road, which is located adjacent to the shared boundary with the
application property. The proposed extension would breach the 45-degree angle and given
its overall height and bulk, would result in a significant impact on the amenities of the
adjoining occupier. Given that the outlook from the rear of the properties is oriented due
south, and the application property is sited on the eastern side of the adjoining neighbour,
the proposed development would result in a loss of daylight and sunlight. Overall, by reason
of overdominance, overshadowing, loss of light, loss of outlook and visual intrusion the
proposed development would be contrary to policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Garden Space

The application property is a two-bedroom house. UDP Policy BE23 requires new
development to maintain amenity space sufficient for the amenity of occupants, and which is
usable in terms of its shape and siting. The policy is supported by paragraph 6.18 in the
SPD which requires a 2-bed dwelling to retain at least 40sq. metres of private amenity
space. The proposed development would on completion retain approximately 182sq. metres
of rear garden area. The proposed development is considered to conform to policy BE23 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



Parking

Council policy AM14 requires a maximum of 2 spaces. There is existing off-street car parking
for two vehicles within the forecourt at the front of the house. The proposed development is
considered to conform to policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

Conclusion

The proposed first floor extension would result in an unacceptable impact on the amenities
of the adjoining occupier at No.67 Misbourne Road and the application is thus
recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The proposed first floor rear extension, by virtue of its size, bulk, depth, height and
proximity to the shared boundary, would be detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining
occupier at 67 Misbourne Road by reason of overdominance, overshadowing, visual
intrusion, loss of light and loss of outlook. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to
policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary Development
(which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in September 2007
agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out

below, including

Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material

considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1
Part 2 Policies:

AM14
BE13
BE15
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38
HDAS-EXT

LPP 3.5

Contact Officer: Peter Morgan

(2012) Built Environment

New development and car parking standards.
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision
of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

(2015) Quality and design of housing developments
Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



" avounossO

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

65 Misbourne Road
Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref:

Scale:
21508/APP/2015/4174 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and S6§th!26 | February 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Item 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 140



Agenda ltem 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 150



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Central & South
Applications
Planning Committee

Tuesday 16th February
2016

www. hillingdon.gov.u




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 95 WOOD END GREEN ROAD HAYES

Development: REPLACEMENT ROOF INVOLVING INCREASING RIDGE HEIGHT & FIRST
FLOOR REAR EXTENSION & 2 DORMERS TO THE REAR.

LBH Ref Nos: 32/APP/2015/4360

Date Plans Received: 26/11/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 26/11/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - Tuesday 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 152



Street@

SITE LOCATION PLAN
AREA 2 HA
SCALE: 1:1250 on A4
CENTRE COORDINATES:

oy S 7 -
(]

/@

ramC

; "La__':

<

gl

1 '3&'-,‘.,9 <
ST Wiy

‘H
8

Supplied by Streetwise Maps Ltd

www.streetwise.net
Licence No: 100047474

Page 153

508876 , 181531

Enabiad by
_CISE i

ar

tg | T —{

%



MOTHHIMGE L

ATH ON D

AE MMV LIE 1SN 3lvD

ObL-L - IS

Sh i

ERITTR R

SHAVH
“AVO N GOOM 56

AL 8O

LHEIHASOD

NOESIASH Alva

05 Of O} JUB)Bchied UCkiad @ A HIOM U J0) DENSS! o &)
IR LIRS (B | /) S eindasdde

VR ATID ABLIA SRLL YA EHOUI00 UGOG SBU o 1R
V) POSISTIES £ PGS [FRING0) U] UaHdLoD o) 1ot

o op o
iy d e A “paESUI
‘PR o 15 (IS EXINEL ) d e 10
e o

oAl A 2
L : 304 Rl Py
D6 Y
P A ALY LA SOLITOALICD ) BRSUOASE Iy
spaxdsas
1 L AT Apunos pum S0 B Sass o) Spng

“IOABAIES CRNPRPRG- Aioaine

FEICY | J0 UOGIBISIES 91 0 B 01 $K Iy
BUnSHD ()AL Of SRS [BUAES Ty

“SLRAENSL

TS LfJn EXPRITICCKSRE L ) O S0 [BALIBILE iy

R |0 BP0 "SEPURIS USTIE 1 ARuos o jom gy
DS U0 DI SUMSIALID Iy

NY1d 4OOTd ANNOYD DNILSIX3

TUVA N30

NOHLYLS 805
W03
NS

W .......... = “ i

002/1 ?[exs NY1d 40014 LS¥ld DNILSIX3
NY1d 207149 DNILSIX3
QvOu TIIMWOUD
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| =3 34015
i & i ZALLN
I™NTE I - Vel WoouaI )
g : T
' NOILEL St 1 IDVHOLS JOHS TYNOLLIOY iy ) b
ETR z

WOOHI38

IDVHOLS dOHS TYNOLLIOY SMINIG/NIHDLA

e ==

ISMOH
SHMORHOIEN
ONILSIXT

|

ASMOH SHADAHMAN ONILSIXD




SOSHHAMSESE

e ON S

Afl NMYHO SHE AON UM

00L:L - IS

SN

UL ONIMVET

SAAVH
"R CINE CHOOM 56

AHOMAAOD

NOFSIATY T

0% O 01 WG uosied B A 0w U] 0] PSS Bg o
A IENHA | L8F S8

Lt AN A %) g PORchLI0O UB0G S o Ve

Y| PEUSIES 59 DINGYS EUAOD) 4} UORDALIC O] Jolig

Lt o]
e womiad B AQ POYES; pui Papedsur ‘pagaisu

“poulian o0 S (RN PRUR }d e o
SURMUBRNR D] FRL 0] PRI §EM [ESURL T

asodind sun

o0 pue A ] L]
e Buneaobion jo sosodmd 30) ATURS Buwep S|
8561 1Y

N3 TN AL 1 SOURIEOD J0) SISLIC DI MG
spedean

2 1 A Agdusos pUR 500 BRIDENG s 0 SIPIE
Jakiares Bupgr-Auospng

P00 DY) |0 LIS BU) O} 80 £ R Iy

RSO NI Of SO [ELSH00 Iy

SuBHREA
WP weg o w

NN 0 O "SRRI LASAUEY LWk RS 0 HO0M
B L0 PO SUDIELNLIE Iy

NV1d Y0014 1S¥ld d3S0d0H¥d

WOOYH1YE

[

NIHDLIN

n o o o - o o o -

= J—= |

MOL5 FNTRTT

DHINID

WOOHOIF
aNIAN

|

FSMROH SENOTHDIEN ONILSI

NOLLWLS 805

Tl | :
I0VHOLS dOHS IWNDLLIOY

NV1d 1407 d3S0d0dd

— |

WOO¥038

002/ @[e3s
NY1d %2019 d3SOd0yd

QWO TIIMWOY

ISMOH SHENOTHHIN ONLLSDE

QV0HE ON3 QO00M

4

ISN0H
SHOBHOEN
IMLLSDA

1
RS

Page 155 |




LDEARTAMSE/VL

ON DH0

AH NMYHIO

LA T U TR ]

T DNIMYH

AHOHASOD

NOSIAT

ETT)

O 0 O] aEhues Uossed B AR M Bu) Jo) PENSS) B4 6)
TR UGS (B0 | L) SH Smdosdde
L aanlsag e SnE| e PeRchLIOD LB SBUY o jaitg

o5 0P &y

o & Aq pvsa)

i “piulieson 4 150 (AHES [FRT ) d Bed 10

“pegEisL

0Nl )

o PUR (U0 vorssaiied Buiuid 103 ALoUIRT g
vy Bunenodion 1o sesodind sy AFHTs BimeEn s

18 WA A4 L SOUTMLICES 4] Exisuods s Jeumey

118 L8 A koo JT oo Duspand G44s o1 4P

Dsodind S0

6L 1Y

wRadsal

NOILYATTI ¥V3d DNILSIX3

NOILVAI13 LNO¥4 DNILSIX3

NOILWAI13 34IS 1437 DNILSIX3

ool
i

0

NOILVAIT3 3AIS LHDIY DNILSDA

Page 156

— — .,.-

OIS U0 PN, SUNSERLT Y

¢ e [TTTTTTTTTITITTITTTTTTITT]




WSHRITIMGHSL

ATH ON SH0

A NMVERD SLOTAON ‘30w

O0E L - TS

SNOLLYAITE

AL ONIMVEC

SIANH
OV NG C0OM 56

ERLITTR: vy

NOHESIAT Jva

0% Of £ jiochuon Losied B AQ §aoM D14 J0] pBNSsi oG oy

NOILVYATTI ¥V3Y¥ d3S0d0ud

NOILVATT3 LINOd4 d3S0d0dd

SMOpULA paze)i
s ajanop man

BIISE) palued o
Tannb e ool

smopuIm pazejh
FGHOP MaN

BI25E) payuied uo
annk “ep 00|

AN BLIERG 1B 01

"Jood payoud may

NOILVAIT3 3AIS 1431 d35040dd

M

... =

i

=

of| I I

YELL

BYEHELER UGARETSAN ot | 46) S aemdaxide
v b AU SRIL U PeRL TR SEN of 1
TR POYSIES B PGS UG B4} HORaIALICS 0) 10U
o5 0 0
‘pegEsL

Poulisan o S (fejes s ) o g jo
SILALIBANDE) OU| B O PAIINDRL YI0M [EUNE Iy

e d w Aq paysay

B35E) palued uo
e —— LT T

BLISE} paiuied uo
JN6 BIp 001
Bunisixa yxew o]
o0 1913

NOILVAT13 3dIS LHDIM d3SOd0dd

|
Page 157

BEoding =g

O i U0 L]

" 5} AEHITS

=t
Sl P
298 BEAA M) o ey
spadsal

1 0 Aggr) Apckisasy P SOGOU [RIPING BAISS 0) AP
ki BT AoUine

PN 4] §0 UOMIRISTES 1) O 941 0 Y0M Iy

LS 0 LD ) SRS JLEPE Jf

SUINIE

UIEHE U8 SOUBUOOGE U1 4] G SHIM [P [Ty

iRl 0 B50C) "SPURPAIRIS YSRUEL WMe AhLID O 40 Ny

S O POULIDA SUOSUERLI [y
7 os [T [TTTTTTTTTITT _
¥ g z L 0
sanay
8 +t 9 & v & z O ot
/. _ | __ | | | 1l .__ 1 __ LILEL :

MOPUIM
PAZEIB HGNOR MAN
BUILSEXD U
o YSIuL [EUEaIxg

MOPLA
PAzE|G AGNOp MmaN

[ ]
[ o—| |
W

Ridse) pagued uo
I —— L1

Burisina yoyew oy
JOG1 PN may




AT

EOSHHAMNSEYE

0N D0

AR NAYHO

PEOZ LSOOV ALV0

0041 IW0S

SNDUYATTE
FILLL SN

SHAVH
“ONCR 0N O00M 58

0L 80r

LHORAAOD

NOISIATH BT

0% O 0F USIDOLI0D LosIEd B AT MIOM UL K panes ag o)

(Aiedoud Buunogybiau jo suljIno Yiim uosiiedwo))
NOILVAZT3 dv3Y DNILSIX3

U T R T R T T |

(Auwadoud Bunnoqybiau jo auljano yum uosiiedwod)
NOILYAITd LNO¥d DNILSIX3 /

(Avsadoud bunnoqybiau jo suljinoc yum uosiedwoD) NOILYATTI 3AIS L4317 DNILSIXI

EILIES FSIEIS N | 19, 5T medoudds
R el AR SRy LI PEIOULICD LE S o Wi
VR1) PSS D4 PRROUS FUNOTT BUY LONBKLIGD 0 10U

05 0p-0)

o U0SI B Aq DEISE) PUR AR pHEE
‘pauaiysan 6q yni (Ajes BN ) d 19d 90
FIIBURIND B 0 O] AR O EIUROE I

“asodmd 1oyjo

O e A Lorss L B J0) Ao o)
tpen Bnmenodion jo sescdind 10y Agnns BumEm s
‘BEAL Y

Y A AL L BOUERCkiAn S0 DESLOASAT SHUAG)
spedsa;

18 LA Apdics paie sonou ERERENG BAIRS 0] Jogime
sakanns Bappg Apoiane

RS0 £ J00 OO0 B4} 0} 8 O] $I0M fy

CuSDn LB O SEOTIES [BLBND By

T

JLIBIFS LK ECIRPIICEEE U B 0 SHIOM [RLLELS £
‘B 0 OPOT) "SRMPLITS LSIUG Wi RIS ) SI0M Iy
7 1) PO SLEASUOMUID Ty

4 £ Z 8
salap
8 L g9 G ¥ £ [

oL

(Aviadosd BunoqyBiau Jo suljINo yum uostedwiod) NOILYAITI 3AIS LHOI DNILSIX3

Page 158

£6-ou Aladoid Bulinoqybiau salouap auj| panog

T
I
|
I
I
|
I
|
I
I




LOSHHAMSESE

AZH (s =

AH NAWHO SLOE AN A1vO

00FE - IS

SNOLVAITS

FULL SN0

SAAVH
"ONCR (I OO 58

ERITIN: ¢ g

AHOHASOD

NOISIATE Alva

o5 op O] FEedued Bosiad B A giow, B4 0] pensst aq o)
RS0 UCTHISLE [0 | F0) 56 Bmoniddn

L B AT ) I PEIRLIO0 LG SAIL o Wi

£ PINGUS LR e ity

08 00 )
OIS0 ORI B AG PO PUB POEGKGU “PojsU

penitson oq 1S (A9JFS ER0L | d W 10
SIOLUERNTET B} B 0 Pannbad §Im B iy

esoding seuo
ORI A0 LSS AL TURILITI 10§ ARAJING [i00]
s Bumenodiou o sosodand 1) s Buwer s |
“B6AL 1Y
0 (A, ALY L DR IO 0l SHESUIOASEN B3
wpadan)
2 e Ay Apos pue sonou Bapang swes ol Jpmg
Sokaams GUppng-Aoynn
R B} 400 IR BL) 0 0 0] XI0M Iy
BurSme e of SARINS [ELagxe iy
SRS

A L T
"B |0 B0 'SIUBPUIS SIUE Wi ARRLICS 0 10w Iy
B 00 PO SUDSUNUID T

sanay

z

(Auadoad Bupnoqybiau jo auljano yum uosiedwon)
NOILVYAITI ¥V3IY a3SOd0Yd

(Avaadoud Buunoqybiau Jo suljIno Yyum uosueduwod)

NOILVAI13 LNO¥4 d350d0ud

(Asadoud Buunoqybiau jo suljino yum uosiedwod) NOILYAITI 3AIS 1437 d3S0d0¥d

T
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
4

doud Bunoqybiau Jo suljIno Yum uosiredwod) NOILYAITI 3AIS LHOIY A3SOJOUd

Page 159

€6 0ou Auadoud Bulunoqybiau salouap aul| panog

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
A




FOZHHEIMSEF
AR On D0
A MAYERD FLOZ 1SNDNY 3v0

0Lk - IS

SNOUYATTE

TLLLL S0

SAAVH
O CINGT CROOM 56

ERITIE:

AHENHAAOY

NOISIATY v

05 0 0} PSRN LoSIed B A YIOM BU) 30} PEnss: aq &)
Y90 UCAEIEIS LR | [0/ §6 Mmddie

e b AL SIEL W BORRLOD LEH S

115t 5 ANGAS |19 J ) K0k

asop oy

eI uoskd B A PR PUR pROSSU o
"o 80 St {Aages (B0 | o 1 10
SILBLERNTE B 18EALI OF DGIRNTE HI0M IBIEE iy

“wsodnd S0

o U t oy L]
L Brinenofiou jo sesodend s ATUTS Dusmesp S|
G Y

03 WA AR 1A SHUIBIIICD 10 SRISLOCEE)
SRS

112 L A Ausce puUR 000U BUIPEnGg SAes o] Joppng
sokgarrs Bupano Sl

P08 S} [0 UOTIIEISTIES U O 50 01 4408 Iy

FISD UDIEU O] SONILINS (U

SLOEMLISLY

LBEED Ly EOUBDICODT L) ) O SHAGM [RILSILE Iy
UK 0 PO DRSS SANE I ARAID 0 40 Ty
‘G U0 POILIBA SUELMLG gy

(Auradoud Bulinoqybiau jo suljino yum uosiiedwod)
NOILVAITI ¥V3d DNILSIX3

i

\

(Ariadoud Buninogqybiau jo auljano yim uosiieduwo))
NOILVYA3TI LNOY4 DNILSIX3

(Aviadouid Buunoqybiau jo auljano yum uosuedwoDd) NOILYAIT 3AIS 1431 DNILSIX3

F—_———— = — — — = —

Ny s S | e | S S

Page 160

_|/
™~ ,;f\ \\ \
T (Auadoud Buunoqybiau jo aujano yim uosiiedwod) NOILLYAT1I 3AIS LHOM DNILSIX3
_ |
_ |
_ 1
- _ _
_ _ _
— _ 1 | ._ _
| _ _. _
_ |
_ |
_ |
| | _ | _ _ \r..:
P— ....- - \— .\\
' 0 /6 ou Auadoud BulinoqybBiau sajousp suj| psnog = Ssge e
...... ...... - o




(Auiadoud Bulinoqybisu jo suijino Yyiim uosiieduwo)) (Aliadouid Buunoqybiau jo auljano Yim uosiieduwo))
BORHY MGG |
NOILVYAITI ¥v3d d3S0Od0ud : // NOILVYAITI LNO¥4 d3SOd0¥d

Ay ON DM

AH NV SH0Z ADN 310

0014 - IS

F UL DN

SIAVH
OVOR ONT 00O 56

AL 80

L}
|
|
|
|
SNOUYATTR I
|
|
|
|
|

AHDAAIOD

ROISIATY v

(Avisdoud Bupnoqybiau Jo 3ulIno Yum uosiredwod) NOILYAITI 3AIS 1437 ISOd0NUd

% O O TSI Uo7 A0 R0 DU X0 PO 6 o
SRR LCRPEISU EI0H | 9y S aledaxide

um annibag S S| I PO L SEY o g

1B POSTIES 00 POUS KNNGD) DI LOSIALIOD O] Ktich

o500 0}

I LOSEM] Al pajSa) pLi poBdsL) ‘PaEpEsE
‘piriesan o FSu (A9iEs B0URe ) d Ued 1
SptreuLsn b el [0 OF PAnDa Y0 B0 [

|

|

|

|

|

| = _
| [ ]
|

|

|

|

I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
1
I
I

-
S~ .7 (Auadoid Buunogybiau Jo auljIno yam uosiedwiod) NOLLYAIT 3AIS LHOIY a3S0d0¥d

Page 161

T T
w _ _
asodind w0 _ “RPAtAId B 135 S30D pUE uoEndde e *
o pus A uosssaaad Bunamed 1o Ajuoums e | aij1 BULIBPISUOD UAYM UOIIBIDPISUD) [BFUAIEW B ag |
u K o1 15NW pasodord auo syl usyy Buippng Jayby pue
9661 By JRBIE] 30U SIY) 30} LOISSUIAD i BUN UG
0 R A Lt BURIELIOD 30 BYQIEUOESD) JOUME) | (L 1141 Jop uD(ssy Je Bupiueb oy |
‘spadsil
1 4 Ay Aychazced pus aonou BUBING GRS o BRRRE | | ZLOTSE00Z AV SRS 19 FI0IYBD YUM 0102/ F0O/RT U0 |
) “JORBAINS BUIpnG-AjUougne ke T q _ “d'd patuesh sem pue (£ |0F) paidaa uaaq ._
304 U] PO UORITSHES B 0 B O Y20 Ity T - Apjuaoad AU sey 26 oN Alsadodd sigL
Gurrsnng YARRN O SE0BLNS BT iy | SALON 0L H30H40 DNINNYI |
P I _
B N, EHUIRTLICIOR Ll £ O SHIOM [DLLGIN [
e K SO0 “SPIBPURIS ST G Aousoo of Jom I _ *
RIS L DR, RIGFLIGAIAD iy | |
......................................... | i |
fii=a 1 | 111 i J
¥ € 4 + 1]

Sl /6 0ou Auadoid Bulnoqybiau salouap aul] panog




P
- ‘
e, y
Tohail, 4
A : i
i T b ' -
f Tt . . B
i L, ‘ . it
£ I E) =
¢ ST g
by v
L3 <
vy Sl
‘ l Swy
i i
i 7 A%
‘ iy

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address:

95 Wood End Green Road

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Planning Application Ref:
32/APP/2015/4360

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central and S6\@th!62

Date:
February 2016

™ILLINGDON

UUUUUU




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 27A & 27B DALEHAM DRIVE HILLINGDON
Development: Retention of 2 semi-detached dwelling houses (Retrospective Application)

LBH Ref Nos: 67783/APP/2015/4003

Date Plans Received: 28/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/11/2015
Date Application Valid: 28/10/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - Tuesday 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 163



Street@

SITE LOCATION PLAN
AREA 2 HA
SCALE 1:1250 on A4
CENTRE COORDINATES: 507756, 181303

Supplied by Streetwise Maps Ltd
www.streetwise.net
Licence No: 100047474
26/10/2015 18:35

Page 164

| Residents Services

28 0CT 2015

Planning




3N"02°'SORINOI @ OLUI

¥9vE 2068 020 o0z . siese
SV8 6VH X2S9|PPIA ‘AS|qUISM ‘PROY (IIH AS|qQUIOM €2 , E =m mm mm mm  0SCLL
O sUoOlIsua21Xg 2LllI0H 14NoD) slLoz/eL/al dSd/€L2/st/1D
- a2ieg ‘oN Buimeiaqg
Do kb e
g e
PIE PISSEIE
Bumdap saquiry REI R
Aemyied Bujpueisprey
Aemanip Buipusispiey .auﬁh;v."w.w_
120w o ok oy
saji joou Bugdopaiu| EZ'ON
6“;?95.
)OM SZoN @O
LN WW....
o
g
.UO seoN
94
450N

MHE 84N
Xas3|PPIN
abpugxn

SAlQ weysleq g/¢ B V.2
Ssaippy

ue|d ays pasodoid
a1 Bummeag

sasnoy pling maN

109foad pasodoud

Tp]
(o]
—
()
(@)
Q)
o



T S—

subisaq iool

— ge a4 v ||~|J. 0 | gy emsabed  OOLL 3jeds ﬁ MHE 8an 5
AN'0XSYONOIDOMI  pIFE 2068 020 b N resppin apiL Bumeia
SV8 6YH ‘Xasa|ppi As|quiap ‘peoy ||IH A3|quiam €2 S1/60/LL a449/€12/51/1D ahuq Weyajeq g/z g vz | SeSNOY pling maN
0D SUOISU33IX3 WOH HUNoDH aeq ‘oN Buimelg ssa1ppy yafoig pasodoid |

SNV1d 340014 1S¥ld 11IN8 SY

SNY1d 40014 ANNOYD L1INg SV

LB
J\

Page 166



V_011/90/80d

gy Bupericy

1i/roiez £V & 00111 wririont
e Rl 004 65 CErL0 3

10 RS TRTLD 1

Y1 400U OI5040N oo
3DTISEXN AV SNINDIT #1222 e

OSOLONYT __ | toumscs irsommry

SINOL NISEYM I = Omn_. v_.__m

ONINNV1d

AR [RE LD R
P bl WOy el |\ LISKT | v

[ =
wy uy ug wy iy g

[ues 5'5501) 40198 oL

(s £ 98v] Az S¥ SO0 iAa

(s T 655) &UBETS OO PO

Z104d

|45 §'5501) A0 |'BH ‘e

(45 £gaw) gz Gy OO 44

B Z'856) AUREZS  HBOH PUNOID

(TYNY¥3LNI SSO¥D) SYIIV A0014

W T Ul SSUDRU0 530 U PELY B
0§ B0 SHORUDD BINAIBE DUD UOHDMIUSA "SBXTH0S “SEUDIMS Y "7 |

‘801000/udd0 0| ATDS 5| BUDIE WoS) SIGOIIRDH 'S |

LD Usowm DUD D
YO By} 0} SIBO00 |0 #5086 J0] PAUEEEE 1 WOOKIDE SuL Y|

LUOOAHDE SUI O} WOCIRSE O WOl 190U
Eluiod D Joj 0jno) SGOUTIDG: D epad ubgap sul'g|

OOy 15 SU 0} o0} puRcHl UL oY LY Jooj 3|
BNOKE BININ] © JO UORTUSAIOUL Buj 30 SMOlD UBEOR Sul T1

R L
Bupo) jo SgOADD B0 JM PUD WODAOE Sl | SEOM IV 1|

(DUOMD WOCIDSE OM IO O 5 i)

W HO Bf SO0 (D) AD] SSUDLUS (D (RS} D 5 Bl 0|
“@30ds DBQ LAUBAUDD D D

Poan BE) PM0D Ok ooy Duiar aul U Bo0ds apchuo o 2y} 4

40014 1S¥ld

Eupetiifs s L2

TR BOUDLLS (DY wooy Burn By B

RRUMITE tROGDRUM

10§ DO UOLDINCED SIONDSOO PUD WOSY BUIAN pUD D3Ny

BLIUIC) S U1 aCUSIBeUM O 10| 3a0ds Busung sjchuo 9| eseuL "2

e

SIUDLUD BY| UD WOCD | O oao-?!oz!a_oang
2«3&.__033:!636_ BIUDMOIO UD § SISUL ‘W IO O,

RO WIE Bt M B O WD S a

TEHE K SADHE OUNLWIOD OU S0 S50uU) G

N G Wi 0URRCAIOD Ul PIOYSSIRL S ISAG SSR000
A3 50U PUD "PAIBACD PUD D3] DULLING & S5UOILS JUDY oul 'y

Taas) OH0 R SOOUDHLD GU| O YOCOKIAD BUL e

“AS| ) pUD
PUAAL § BU0Y Bl 04 Bumiod 109 0wl ol Souoip el T

_E__.gnc_atu § uswslioius jo snodos
U SBlUoY ayj Of 1!1.:8.!.. PO SO0 By |

SNOILVY¥3AISNOD SIWOH IWIL34IN

40014 ANNOYD
[10107d |




B -lJHoIH]EBE " | ubisag Mo_mm_ m cnm
o1 4 ev azis abed ooL:L ajeas MHE 8aN onil Buiiii
N0 'SYOJHNOI @ oYUl | YIvE 2068 020 _ Muwwru%m% * 1L bumeig |
SV8 6YH xas3|ppIN As|quiap ‘peoy ||IH A3|quiam €2 SL/60/L1 7 awverz/siy/o A Wweysleq /2 9 Lz S9SNOY Pling maN
0D SUOISUalX3] 3WOH UNo) ajeqg _. ‘oN Buimeig SSaUPPY 12foid pasodoig
_
|
SNY1d 4004 111Ng SV SNVd 40014 1407 17IN9 SY

Page 168

S 4 T G R
£ e .
.<..?,m....mu_; rﬂ1...“
Ll B o = |




- 0£1/90/80d _

Bura

s e

L L/¥O/8T EV & 00131 wrooepseliop @
umeq e s teric 3
LF0 G 0RO 2
Bur NS

NY1d J00¥ Q350404d :
FOARENN IAY SNINDICA ¥vZ-ZT sy |

O/3 0L GNV1 s T

SINOf NBRIVMEW O@u_v_ e

ONINNV1d

o - | ey
[ IR =
e we | owe ow wi

[1es £5501) as01 88 ©io]

(o £95p] ATZ Sy OO a4

(HBs T a98) BB 2s 00H DLUNGID

AT

(4405 £'5501) 460185 =TT

(bs £ogy) duZT Sy LOOY juad

libs Z'698) AUGETS 200K PUNDXD

1 1Gid

(TYN¥3INI SSO¥D) SYIV 40014

D LA |y WO LA P B0 i A DSD i DO 3G 04 B BRSO Ty

u i e DA L Laee 4

= PRIt 90 & D Pty

S ) [I T T AP A L e By

TS AL K54 I DA ial Wi M s )

oL R O N0 e SO0 Bl O DSWOEIE 10 BN 87 O

VR U 8 N0k OF it e (DU DU ] S8 8 il 307 i 9 Eraeandy |

o

(201074

NV1d 400%
(101014

Page 169



WDt

: : E—r— ] ubisaq suoneaa|3
o1 B e 4 0 gy azs abed 00L:L 3jess MHE 88 St
YN'0d'SYoNCO@ojUl  PIYE 2068 020 _ o .. xwmw_w%hw _ RiL buimelg
SV8 6YH 'X253|PPIA A3|quiam 'Peoy |IIH A3|quiam €2 SL/60/LL a3a/eLz/sum aniQ Weyaleq §/2 B Y.z | SPSNOY PING maN
0D SUOIsSualx3y aWoH HNOH a1eq ‘oN Buimeiq $S3IPPY yafoid pasodoigd
NOILYA3NI 34IS 17IN8 SV NOILVYAIT3 34IS L11N8 SV

Page 170

NOILYAITI ¥V3Y 11IN8 SV

snpiian ManeRlang




ot

e

T crowing Il ihe copwigrt of Aftec Lid ond Bos Deen senit 5 you i conlicence. I munt
s drowing bhpﬂnq‘m%auwm ooken, oo
m
Sooie 100

o oo

and 31 Dalehom Cirive

a5 per propoted site plon

[PLOTO2]

FRONT ELEVATION AND STREET SCENE

Propesed planting 1o
front elevation

Level enfrance
thresholds 1o both
plots

_pLoT o1

MR WARREN JONES
22-24 DICKENS AVE, UXBRIDGE

Project

LAND TO R/O

PLANNING

28/04/11

PO8/06/120 A

1:100 @ A3

Druming Number

|- =
AL "'l *||..‘.
| ‘ ‘
|': Jli'||'!|I' [ | 'm
| I | Ifllmlq""'ll |||| IHHI "
f:l;,H.\w it | ‘H “““““““““““““
\ _H !‘ -|' H"' ‘} m |
N 11
| :hl'l.\J ii:::';;;l
1

PLOT 02

[PLOT 02 (PLOT 1 OPP)

REAR ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATION



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

27A and 27B Daleham Drive

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Hillingdon
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
67783/APP/2015/4003 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and $6§fh!72 | February 2016

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 92 PIELD HEATH ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Erection of a three storey building to create 3 x 1-bed self contained flats and :
x studio flats with associated cycle parking

LBH Ref Nos: 12504/APP/2015/3703

Date Plans Received: 06/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 06/10/2015

Date Application Valid: 19/10/2015 19/10/2015

Central & South Planning Committee -Tuesday 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 173



upid als NE 84an vopBuy
% UOYDSO] POOY YOSH pleld 26
Jo pnd BuiuLo) puony

SRBEIT TP LO XB4/2L
AT1 1dH SH3H
peasdurap] [awafy
wuiﬁu_hﬁz n_.@
SN0 SAMOTR

Buppod a|oA2 PaOIDOSSD

LM SI04 SOIDNIS £ PUD Sjoj odod s ]
pauoiuoD jlgs paq | xg sjnal : JSN RN

sL/oL/so
OFBUIPING ABIOH £ 40 sl juowaeury sjoalo1g a3nsalg

SNOUDA

(0SZ1:1) NV1d NOILYOOT

Nt B i 3

8 0 BERLID §8 200 2 SR

140 35000 b 10 PN i S

—Z
(002 1) NYd 3LIS
|y
,u 9409
BINAE ALY
Eri
< sm
28040 e
vnaiiine
AMRAL OO
L3
8409
e 3
B0OUB4 Pep.IDoq
es0|o UBIY 008 = ;
o404 ASSALE TIHE [v]
¥ ¥ BADID WM
e | izicgioC g} B
i o
Y a
*
Y S484007
3|8 "ON 9

BOUSS PRpIDOg
08010 UBIY 008

B0URS PepJDog
®80|2 UBIY 0081

Page 174




S1/01/50

pauoiuoD jlgs paq | xg sjnal
OFBUIPING ABIOH £ 40 sl juowaeury sjoalo1g a3nsalg

SuDid pasodoid

Buppod a|oA2 PaOIDOSSD
LM SIOY SOI0NIS £ PUD SIoK

NE 84N uopBuliy
POOY YOBH pleld Z6
UILIO) pUDT

jo upd

jodod sip g I

SRBEIT TP LO XB4/2L
AT1 1dH SH3H
peasdurap] [awafy
wuiﬁu_hﬁz n_.@

SN0 SAMOTR

Nt B i 3

it LD g8 o ) RS

L) 120} AL P WA

upjd 1004 puncisy

\ FOVdS ALINSNY

m Livd
3OVdS ALINIWY
AT
= 1 E ONINIO
: JONNOT
NIHOLM mEmw
39NNOT hﬁu_rnhm%d ;
1 I
Zwee 4 !
enrol Lo
SIS TYNHILNI
Ay 1 ! INI¥dLOOA
__ : 1 038
1 | 1 I
e ok E NIHOLI
= +
x HlvE
ASHOLS F1ONIS

oogz

—

Page 175




suoid pasodold

Buppod a|oA2 PaOIDOSSD
LM SIOY SOI0NIS £ PUD SIoK

NE 84N uopBuliy
POOY YOBH pleld Z6
jo prd Bujuuo) puon?

jodod sip g I

S8BEIT THPLO XBA/|2L
11 1dH s4ap
praisduIaf] [Pwap
SIMOMEIY L9

YUN0D) SAMOLIRIY

AFHOLS TIONIS

it LD g8 o ) RS

Nt B i 3

ub|d 1004 puosag

sL/ot/gn JfPeuriuoD jias peq |xg sjnal
= oisuenalenieiotoices] py Juowadeury s)oalo1d 931sald
UD|g JOCH si4
\
e = =
. ONINIO
3J9NNOT
NIHOLD Zwge
FONNOT T unam%_w I
1 i
o awroL (0 "
olanLs ol
i 1 ! INIHdL004
HMHS
1 asg
| -
g NIHOLI
. HLVE
E_ mmmmwww =l

iy a0t a4 P w4 s

FONNOT

Twge
QIanis
91vid

-

ENPOL
TYNHILNI
LNIYdLOOL

NIHDL

g

e
DNINIO
FONNOT
Twes
1vi4a3g L
s S1vid
N
[
!
< |
'
= L g3g

Page 176




suoljeas|3 pesodoid
Buiyied ajoho peleioosse
Yum siel} solpnig g pue sjejy

oy GO

rNE gan uopbulliiy
PEOY UlEaH Pield 26
jo ped Bulwiog pueq

tedod s B 1

B8BELT THPLO XBA/PL
HTI TdH 'SHaH
peajsduaf] [owsH
SIMOIBIN LG

UNO7) SIMOLTEA ‘g

UCHEPIEA 10} PEpUSWY SLOLSE W

BUIBIUOD J|8S Poq LXE Bjeald

0oLl SL/oL/so

Guipiing felols ¢ jo smﬁm_ P11 JuouraeueA syoafo1g a3nsarg

EY TH1O1ED DULAL 40 TW35 & S3N

SMOpUIM pue sioop Asig
s|lem palapual alup

SMOpUIM Uo}eul o} pajuled
s}omauwlel) [ejlewl [einonis
Uo seluod[eq paze|s

pea| Ae16 yiep sie|nuwis o}
Buneays syisoduwioa faibyieqg

jooi ey ssejfeiqy pinbry __——

winme sse|f jeinonils
=

o

avOd H1v3H a131d NOILYAZT13 3dIS

Page 177

avod WYHT0D NOILLYAT T3 LNOdd

wniye sseif [einjonis




888EIT THPLO XBA/IPL

rNE san uopbuliiy UGIEPIIEA JO) PEpUSWY §1/01/S)

v suoneas|g pesodoid peoy YieaH pleld 26 AN 1dH SHIH
aWIne 40 ued Buiwiod pue peasdwa] [wap
Bupped eppho pajejooss SRl SOMOLTBIN L9

ylm siel) solpnig £ pue siej UN0)) SIMOIBRA *E

BuUIElUOD ||8S paq LXE

Buipiing Asiols ¢ jo :ozaE& pyT JuowaBeuey $309(01J 9311801

1edod s 2 AN

00L:L GLi0L/so

B NS DBL/L & 3705 8 ST

. T T NOILYAZ T3 YNV 14 ALIHY1O HO4 IAOWIH SONIATING ©1X3 ‘NOILYAT 13 Hy3H

5100p Aain

bual sy

B|NLLIS 0}
) Aaib yreq

Buneays s1solHl

Page 178

1001 1e}} sse|Baiqy pinbi

NOILYAT T3 Y3

¥o10 >iep slejnwis o}
ausodwod Aalbyieq

B 1001 18} SSE|BR.qY PINbIT




900/1d

o g

SHOL/SO

NE 8dn uopbuliiH SRBELT THEL0 XEA/PL

sanloadsiad pasodoid

peoYy yieeH pieid 6 11 1dH "SHOH
simeE jo ped Buiwiod pul peajsduraf] jaurap
Buppied 8jaka pejeiooss SIMOLBIN LD

YHM sjel soIpnis £ pue sje 1edod say B hE

BUIBILOD J|BS Paq |XE

4n07) SIMOpEIA °E

Buipjing Asiols g jo uoloaig

| py71uowaBeuey sposfoig a8nsarg

avod WYH100 3AILO3dSHad LNOHS

UONEPHEA 10} pEpUSWY GLAOL/SE ¥

Hv34 WOdd M3IA TVIH3Y

o
N~
h
()
(@)
avod HLV3H a13id IAILD3dSd3d ._.ZOE%




'
|

Rl

[
__CRISPIN way

L
v

o
=
[2]
T
Z
g
.<

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
Land forming part of 92 Pield Heath Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Hillingdon

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
12504/APP/2015/3703 1:1,250

Date:

Planning Committee:

Central and $6\9th!80

February 2016

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 61 ADELPHI CRESCENT HAYES
Development: First floor side extension

LBH Ref Nos: 60953/APP/2015/3750

Date Plans Received: 08/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/12/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - Tuesday 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 181



H.M. LAND REGISTRY GENERAL MAP

GREATER LONDON
MIDDLESEX SHEET XV. 5. SECTION BE

Scale 1/1250. Enlarged from 1/ 2500,
BCRC LIl &0 VILLUINGDON

\/(-

7
]

]

illl

|l\‘;\.,\ L
/\

. o t“
)
* -
-

3

]
A

.

Crown Copyright Reserved , * .

This is a copy of the title plan on 22 MAY 2015 at 17:53:57. This copy does not take account of any application made after that time even if still pending in the Land
Registry when this copy was issued.

This copy is not an 'Official Copy' of the title plan. An official copy of the title plan is admissible in evidence in a court to the same extent as the original. A person
is entitled to be indemnified by the registrar if he or she suffers loss by reason of a mistake in an official copy. If you want to obtain an official copy, the Land
Registry web site explains how to do this.

The Land Registry endeavours to maintain high quality and scale accuracy of title plan images.The quality and accuracy of any print will depend on your printer,

your computer and its print settings.This title plan shows the general position, not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions in scale.
Measurements scaled from this plan may not match measurements between the same points on the ground.

Page 182

® Crown Copyright. Produced by Land Registry. Further reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited without the prior written permission of Ordnance Survey.
Licence Number 100026316.

This title is dealt with by Land Registry, Wales Office.



gLo¢ (SH3L3W) £V @ 0021

066¥ G2/ £8.0 ‘aqopy a2 0oued@piBip ew3 'SOEY ¥1§ £020 'Buoyd 53 18011 10N 3 LORLNOWY
y_soo U U N S e e Tk s e " P - — HOd Gw.?.,nvm 38 OL LON SONIMYEO 'O38Td LON SL1MYd ANY 504 m..wa___._.._-oz S1 LO3UHIYY
G d Z n“— x OO wI._. A1D3LIHDYEY FHL OL Q3LNICd 38 0L FYY SIDNYIIHISIT ANY ATND SNOISNIWIO
SHINONG TYENLONKLS ONY SHINOIS3 TVENLOZLHOBY hdleE kLA vl o O o SIS AGaaE SN o Horss St 28 0L T
e s e B IACHd DY SINNDD OL HORMd 03141 g
S O wl—l _ —2 —I— E{I O Zo _ wmo ZWHUDMMMSU ON SHAOBHDIIN TTY OL S3DILON 1T ALEYd JAMIS OL IMZ%OW.M.OOM.NME;_H“JPM
mo WW WM Mpﬂmmﬁ‘ﬁxhnwm—/_wm _m_ M_DM p ZO _ wz ml—lxm ma _w NI_ w .Vm 3 an\f{I El IMBISNO4S3Y IHL S1 1 SFONIWWOD SHYOM DNIOTINE FY0438 LYHL 310N 35vId
Z\ d00714 LsHid ‘INJOS3HD IH413AV L9

Page 183




§l0c 0567 G2 4840 :eugop “ynaa-ooyek@pyBp ‘w3 'S0E9 v1S £020 aUoyd
100 dre 1ol ‘pdoy ‘peEoY lieudn O ‘L aung asio

SHIINIDNI WHNLINKLS ONY SHINDISIT TYHNLIILIHOBY

SHIINIONG THHNLONHLS QNY A3LINI 89YHD N9IS3A
10 @pﬂ%w NaIS3a
"

{sy3I3n eV @ 0oLt
— —
v £ z ' 0

NOISN3LX3 3AIS

SNY'1d ONILSIX3

Z18 8N 'SIAVH

‘§3S0dHNd H3ASNYHL ONY

{04 03706 38 OL LON SONIMYHO O35Id LON SLINVA ANY 504 31817 LON §1 LO3LHIEY
FHL LDILIHOEY 3HL OL O3LNIOd 38 OL 39 STIONVAIHISIA ANY ATNO SNOISNIWIO
OIHNDIS I TWIS 38 OL LON SONIMYHT S33dS ONY DNIWMYHA LNYATTSH HLM NOLLONNINO D
NI Ov3Y 38 OL SONIMYHO TWAOHdY STIONNOD OL HOMHd Q3L4YLS 38 OL HH0M
NOILINYLSNOD ON SHNOBHDISN 1T OL S3DLLON 119 ALHYd JAHIS OL H3NWO ¥O H307INE
FHL 40 ALBISNOGS3Y IHL S1 U SFINIWNOD SHEOM DNITTINE Y0438 LYHL 310N 35v3d

d/\ H0O01d 1LsHld ‘INIDS3YD IH413AV L9
NY1d ¥0O0Td LS¥Id ONILSIXI NY1d 0074 ANNOYO ONILSIXI
=
2008 43I NIHOLM
HOOT4 ONNOYHSD
ONINIQ
4
—] == = o
=
>
HLvg WoOo¥a3g AILES s
ONIAI
H”—ZQ J L]
400 Lr
1¥14 HOO74
ANNCYD dn
WooMa3sg ﬁ ~an NOILd303Y ﬁ
nooya3d Z NOILd303Y H
— = = =i —




SL0c 0567 G2 4840 :eugop “ynaa-ooyek@pyBp ‘w3 'S0E9 v1S £020 aUoyd el
100 dre 1ol ‘pdoy ‘peEoY lieudn O ‘L aung asio r— fr—
SHIINIONI TYHALINKLS ONY SHINDISIA TYHNLITLIHOHY £ 88 b0

wwm,u__em b A3LINN ¥VHO NOIS3d NOISNILX3 3dIS
H0O0Td 1sdld

FHL LOFLIHIHEY IHL OL O3LINIOd 38 OL I4Y S3IDNYHIHISI0 ANY AIND SNOISNIWIO
SNV1d d350d04dd

¢ FHL 40 ALBISNOGS3Y IHL S1 U SFINIWNOD SHEOM DNITTINE Y0438 LYHL 310N 35v3d
Z718 #dN S3IAVH

"LN3OS3HO IH4T13aV 19

‘§3S0dHNd H3ASNYHL ONY
{04 03706 38 OL LON SONIMYHO O35Id LON SLINVA ANY 504 31817 LON §1 LO3LHIEY

a3HNDI 03905 38 OL LON SONIMYEA "S33dS ONY DNIMYHA LNYAI TSI HLM NOLLONNTNOD
NI Ov3d 38 OL SONIMYHG TWAOHd DY S TIDNNOD OL HOldd 0314VLS 38 OL ¥HOM
NOILINYLSNOD ON SHNOBHDISN 1T OL S3DLLON 119 ALHYd JAHIS OL H3NWO ¥O H307INE

NY1d 40074 1S¥Id 380d0dd

4004 Q3HOLId
OO ANNOHD

= 5
AONLS

[
Hlvd

WOooya3s

dn
woodazg | —
NO0Yad38 ﬁ

Wo0oda3g
J 1 I ] —]

NV1d 40074 ANNO¥D 03S0d0¥d

=
NIHOLIA
ONINI 03
2
= = %
©
o
Adnls
ONIAIN
J -
Lr
T NOILd303d _H
¢ NOILd303d
= = —




§l0c 0567 G2 4840 :eugop “ynaa-ooyek@pyBp ‘w3 'S0E9 v1S £020 aUoyd
100 dre 1ol ‘pdoy ‘peEoY lieudn O ‘L aung asio

SHIINIONT TYHNLINHLS ONY SHINDISIO TYHNLIZLHIEY
Pl A3LINM YYHD N9IS3d
20 B ke
=

~Ne

(sH3.130) eV @ 00L:L

I —
v & oz t SNOILVYAZTE ONILSIX3
NOISN3LX3 3AIS Z18 8N 'SIAVH
H0O0Td 1sdld "LN3OS3HO IH4T13aV 19

‘§3S0dHNd H3ASNYHL ONY

{04 03706 38 OL LON SONIMYHO O35Id LON SLINVA ANY 504 31817 LON §1 LO3LHIEY
FHL LDILIHOEY 3HL OL O3LNIOd 38 OL 39 STIONVAIHISIA ANY ATNO SNOISNIWIO
OIHNDIS I TWIS 38 OL LON SONIMYHT S33dS ONY DNIWMYHA LNYATTSH HLM NOLLONNINO D
NI Ov3Y 38 OL SONIMYHO TWAOHdY STIONNOD OL HOMHd Q3L4YLS 38 OL HH0M
NOILINYLSNOD ON SHNOBHDISN 1T OL S3DLLON 119 ALHYd JAHIS OL H3NWO ¥O H307INE
FHL 40 ALBISNOGS3Y IHL S1 U SFINIWNOD SHEOM DNITTINE Y0438 LYHL 310N 35v3d

NOILVAZT3 30IS ONILSIX3

NOILYA3T3 ¥V ONILSIX3

—
1

oo

Page 186

NOILYAZT3 INOYd ONILSIX3

=/




§l0c 0567 G2 4840 :eugop “ynaa-ooyek@pyBp ‘w3 'S0E9 v1S £020 aUoyd
100 dre 1ol ‘pdoy ‘peEoY lieudn O ‘L aung asio

SHIINIONT TYHNLINHLS ONY SHINDISIO TYHNLIZLHIEY
Pl A3LINM YYHD N9IS3d
vo Ph ok iais
=

~Ne

(5H3LIN) eV @ 00L:L
— —
L4 £ z i o

NOISN3LX3 3AIS
H0O0Td 1sdld

SNOILVYAZT3 d3S0d04dd

Z18 8N 'SIAVH
"LN3OS3HO IH4T13aV 19

‘§3S0dHNd H3ASNYHL ONY

{04 03706 38 OL LON SONIMYHO O35Id LON SLINVA ANY 504 31817 LON §1 LO3LHIEY
FHL LDILIHOEY 3HL OL O3LNIOd 38 OL 39 STIONVAIHISIA ANY ATNO SNOISNIWIO
OIHNDIS I TWIS 38 OL LON SONIMYHT S33dS ONY DNIWMYHA LNYATTSH HLM NOLLONNINO D
NI Ov3Y 38 OL SONIMYHO TWAOHdY STIONNOD OL HOMHd Q3L4YLS 38 OL HH0M
NOILINYLSNOD ON SHNOBHDISN 1T OL S3DLLON 119 ALHYd JAHIS OL H3NWO ¥O H307INE
FHL 40 ALBISNOGS3Y IHL S1 U SFINIWNOD SHEOM DNITTINE Y0438 LYHL 310N 35v3d

NOILVAZT3 3QIS 03S0d0dd

NOILLYAZT3 ¥Y3Y 43504 0¥d

oo

NOILYAZT3 INOY4 03S0d0dd

Page 187

"/

JERUISE 10 0 GO Hiom

o U 1 DS SERYY




R
¢
g LN
L4, 4
" \\ s
¥ \\‘ )/',»"
/
: N E“U%§12_m‘ )

. N NG's\f:\\\.‘: i

.
i
.
'
.
'
[

&
:
.
'
v
v
v
.
'
'
«
'
.
"
\ [
: .
.
%
'
.
'

"
N
v
i
'
\
L

32.9m

T

/

: ‘\‘“ ‘

)

“‘ :

L

UL
Nl

18 i59!

N

O

\\ \
3
~, \\
. :

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

61 Adelphi Crescent

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
60953/APP/2015/3750

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central and S6\9th!88

Date:
February 2016

A
HILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 155 GRANVILLE ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Two storey, 2-bed, end of terrace dwelling with associated parking and amenit
space

LBH Ref Nos: 71395/APP/2015/4307

Date Plans Received: 23/11/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 10/12/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - Tuesday 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 189



NATIE
MQEI&NTARIE OS Plan B&W

184600

1845003 184500

-~
Y
Map data

Supplied by: National Map Centre Plot centre co-ordinates:  508198,184536
License number: 100031961 Download file: Pottle_155GranvilleRd.zi
Produced: 08/11/2015 155 Granville Road Project name: Pottle_155GranvilleRd
Serial number: 1588441 Hilingdon

UB10 8AG
Proguced from the Crdnance Survey National Geographic Dalsbase 2nd ncoporsiing sunvey revisions available at this date © Crown copynight 2015
Regroduction inwhle o in pat hprawmm pummdu&ﬂm&my&wm&n&yw the 08 symbol are tade marks.

The represeniation of a road, frack or path is no evidenca of a ight of way Tmmdaﬁgagsgﬁrgeﬁoemdaummw



Tors9s |

‘on S |

L STOT SXN ‘

0% 057 |
ateas

i s puv sioag Busing |

AL Fmeagy “

HISPPIA |
opbH |

proy e seT |
s, aor |

OMR3E] I 7 A |
oy |

ynoxamod-Fupuuegd s _
OOBLT9 S6S10 X |
ODBTTY S6R10 2L

HHE tYH |
KPP |
dipsinyg

Ay Jouely 5T1 |
Hamns |

S201AIRE ILMuATEuREY |
a3 ufisac] Fuippng |
O W emod "H'D |
wfnicosy |

ol wmql |

B S1g) LY PARs 30U pie B
N3 PIOMES SR TSI ORI HY __
HELON |

21 30 facgdead oy

iy

Page 191




zas398 |
‘on S |

i 0T g |

_Aaienicr] S

afeag |

Buiyama ma pasoderd |

AL Fmeagy

HaSEPPIW |
opbiliiH |
proy e seT |

s oy |

MW S P A |

i L

ynoxamod-Fupuuegd s _
OOBLT9 S6S10 X |
ODBTTY S6R10 2L

HHE tYH |
KPP |
dipsinyg

Ay Jouely 5T1 |
Hamns |

S201AIRE ILMuATEuREY |
a3 ufisac] Fuippng |
O W emod "H'D |
e |

[ i =1

AR SR PajR 30U pie e |
1) IS O BT SIOBTMN 1Y __
HELON |

3

Furpunny funpe Fareg sagurt

i
W 1R £t
o} s prznh
AT {
o g ..
watg Foids Fipgisa v i |
—_ s

134 Mag0

WIS MW WIMOGE U 13 WOF00 1AM W 5
Hwas ) 31" AEE 0 U S Jgeads R
g0 St YO 8 S LO0Y F5T Ay




Allotment Gardens

T

Play Area

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Land forming part of 155 Granville Road

Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
71395/APP/2015/4307 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and So#tf 193 | February 2016

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address TAMARA LOUNGE, BYRON PARADE UXBRIDGE ROAD HILLINGDON
Development: New proposed canopy to terrace at rear of smoking area of restaurant

LBH Ref Nos: 61362/APP/2016/146

Date Plans Received: 14/01/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/01/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - Tuesday 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 194



g

L O
Partner

:
:
i

W
()
&
rr
Z
<
TI
V)

568.05

POATAL

PLANNING

[ 4

X

50
1

40

30

Metres

20
1:1250

Page 195

10

= =
Centre coordinates: 507995 182276

Supplied by. Stanfords
Reference: Ol1473899

9

this date. Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the prior
property boundary.

Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision available at
permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown Copyright 2012,

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered trademarks

of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain.
The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of a nght

of way. The representation of features as lines is no evidence of a

Produced 17 Sep 2012 from the Ordnance Survey National

Version 1.0 13705:13707MS PDF



FOEF, £5E 8020 0L _ NOGONITIH | 30VHEL
e | vH WOLEH FooN JSUuld ‘02 ..Em.ﬂ “ — £y @) < _- D | #0d 008 AdONY D LINIWIDY1d38 J350d0dd
" ONINNY1d - NOISSNOSI :
. w.hu ﬂ | hww uuw“ ° :M.r_._u €561 oLaiwwens | ¥oscanss | USQISO40¥d Ny onusixa|  00S:L QY0¥ IOAREKN JAVEVS NOHAS ¥ FONNOT VEYWYL
Pl . TURIY ¥ d (mumien | GI0ZZIZ1 Y| SI0CElr0 wiEd | 31v05 | ON OMd| 1237044

Q) === D) BYS PESOCOIS (V) SR UD/d 8IS Buysixg

pooY abpPUaXN pPoy abpugxn

| bupied [ “\\\\\\\m | Buyod _
. | 7
= 7

i Kot 7
7 7 _

477
Lo __..\

Page 196

usplio
] PO

_ mnay

\\N\\\\ \

i \\_\\\\.“\
7

g . \\..‘.\\ \\\\\ .. “\\\x&
7

uepIno i *
] oay .




S T i o ) NOGENITIH IV ® SNIGING ONILSIXE
- ‘1430 " o -
T : 1 ! NOHSSNDSI . ) .
1981 Uysay pesaiieyn €55l ONINNIE o gansst srviesuny | GOYL Vo av03 IDAREXN ‘IAVAV NOHAS ¥ IDONNOT WavINvL
‘Pll @4njo9} W | | L O3LWENS Td ONILSIE |
Rikl 1494y dd N 1DIr0dd Sz Y SloTEleo IEa] 3OS ONOMA

& - =

»

JdOOTd 1Sdl4

1003 {Bi

100y} {sid

1001 |old _ M

Urbseop TDBID [BUIBIUI S5016 JOOH ﬁ_ Z N 0 N> )

{ODLEE MG R ‘__

jo0!l o4

1001 001N

/

.....,”.__ &7

OEO
Buuig

o0l o

1001 1o

NV1d 4004

jool jod

jool joHd Adouns

uoui

____ u aiojs

I I

[

i

__

|

_,_ uspiog
/_ D3y

|

193ro8d

eopua|




 PORE S SO0 AL
e P MO CBO0YE SSulg 081

ADVEEL
NOQDNITIH s
F mm-m —- oy —( @
198}|UDiy peislieyn

) H04 4008 AJONYD INFWIDY1d3d 43S0Od0ad
oMY | oeenosid n 0oLl <.VO - } i
oL oalans o4 aaNsst SNY1d Q35040ud aAvOY IDAEXN 'IAVEYd NOYAS ¥ IONNOT VaYWYL
P11 24N}3331YdIY ¥d Gimsom SI0ZZIEI Y SI0C0VEL WviEa| 3OS ON omad 153r6ud
r—— Q) | o
“Urbsgoy (08I0 DLW 505 y O o,._ m a Z D O W_mu
JOOT 1SdHd | A T =\
I T p— " ~|,_l|_|u A == ]
D210 _ i 1wu_.$ ) e
Buug i .
flaledRyleTa : \,. S04 .
. : . Aggen
o0} §siig
T |
|| =T I J
- - : AU \ - T f
Pt A o R,
= a 0aID
Joou joi4 A 425 10 1 _ ® Bupows 7
.,J L= ,4_\.4
2 L i k 6} L ful T A
¥S " ¥S i
. e aioqn Adoun pessdogy Adaalag
iE oo b Hi i
1001 JOId T Adouny [ usyoyy Sk :
pasadoid I ! i 20DUBL
| Y __ @L_U_ 5 =
) . I i i ¥ Elle) o
= = : _ %&HE
w.m.,.l W L ___ . _Hﬂ , Bt sei, I I L
ool 0 = __I& ji= — l I A 2 — 3
Jool 4ol o~ i __ 2104 A : = —— Ny
. : | TN, upas poayti’ |
= ————— | 1 - Lraputs apl
| ( A |
I N il l
Il s = . I
I b N Il
I usploo [eleleilit=1} |
f 1Day [
NV1d 4004 _ _"
__ Il
_ —_— I Il
%GaAy = 00U X (L4210 /S€9) DM paEsooul
YSUE =001 x At fvesl Hom uadg
=i f Al O5'ED ‘o PS50|UT TYIOL
=il MIDTED liem badO TvioL
=
il A0S =FTXGL i uado) 1 1om
MOFE =9TXOL sfilom usdol | om
AUFGL =PEXPE  {IOM pEsoRu) H (DM
AUOEY =§ZNLS| (oM pesoinud) oM
AMERL =5TXGT e uado)] 4 (am
AUEPT =EEREOL iom pasopud) 3 Iom
flaTel ITeTH AEQL =FEXTY oM paseRUE) 4 iom
MIDED =9EXED Hiiom uadey) 3 1om
A0 =9EXEL e uado) g 1M
AUGEL =GTRGL o uado) v oA
ISNOILYINDIVD
YALTIHS DONINOWS




B e ok iy _ NOGENIMIH IV ® . ONIG NG ONILSIKE
j _ . O 13T eeenmieig PR ; : —
$2FH0 Y PETALIEYD €ssl oh.wu.m_znw._ﬂ W04 QNSS! SNOILVAITI NV SNV 14 ONILSIKI ootL:L veo OVOY IOAEXN 'IAVAY NO¥AR b 'TONNOT VaYWYL
Pl 21019931490y ¥d _.OQ.EHGE SIOZTILLY  S10TTLv) IwiEa) 3OS ONOMa 123roud
way W5 wi @. . :
‘Wbsgoy D210 [DUBiU| 5501 JOO14 ANNO¥D
Z UolDAS|e 8pPIS . I 7N\ WA
) N
— 0 mbg,_oooa T
== | — 'l
| - [ et
| — 1 1 7 abunoy i
_ iuno? o h—
. |||_ | o a o o O % J L, -
= «/ . = _n&\ . _ 08 o m_ . bsio
Sl /jw = Buig =N : 2 Bupows !
o ]___ . o 8 =
5 = 3 —
I __ oS Ik ° s
{ = ST AFOUED) . d
d_ ” Aanias
| y s o)
__ ! 20oDU3] i o
Il
| o
| | wospeme 9@.
,) - ey 1 ool
_ = e L
__ N ey i __
o SRt P55
_ x N |
__ )i |
_ /ﬁ;[\mt ___
_ — o _
_ uepIPO sopU8) ___
__ 0oy ___
] |
1 I
__ __
V- UOWD8S | UOLDASIE SpIS UCIDABIS IDaY
| |S5i2e8 . Ll e = : “ e
et D L D_ ﬁl.g __ _ et | = St A% : D
il { b= LT ——= == !
] ==
I~ =

i}

/

i




T e i NOGSNITIH v ® 30vad3L

i daa 5 $O4 4008 AJONYD INIWIDY 38 dISOJ0Nd
¥ W €56l oy Nossnosia 0s:l VGO . : =
19811Udsy pesslieyd o DNNNYId  y0iG30SS §v130 NV SNOWUYATTE SNVI4 GIS040Nd 001 Y avox 300mEXN ‘I0VaYd NOYAS ¥ 'JONNOT VaYWYL
PH2IMINIYNIV UD  ovmsmn) 1 siwuuy siogorel Ea] VoS ONOMA - o)
o5l
g il
wy we i @r

i “UIbsgoy (09D [OLSUI $50I5) by OOn_n_ a EON_ mu

L 7% s
— k= =T 300] _.q__._ . R
Buig

M |
[elable [ e W
_ qp —
[ Adoung |
pasodoy
“ = _ DaIo

" Bupows

A
PO AGOUE) PtOcion] Agnie
o Z uoyphee me._ e | m4
= = = = 5 8
Il _tm ] T_Em :::_u_m, | o |
| | D e
0 | | ] e

|7f /T\e | __ e oopuB] /__

09y |

Y-y Uolo8s Uoyoasie apIg uoHDARID IDBY

il 5 1 1 Ry

|I=——




Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Tamara Lounge

5 Byron Parade
Uxbridge Road

Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
61362/APP/2016/146

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central and So®h 201

Date:
February 2016

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address TAMARA LOUNGE, 5 BYRON PARADE UXBRIDGE ROAD HILLINGDON
Development: Display of illuminated sign on front elevation (Advertisement Conserit)

LBH Ref Nos: 61362/ADV/2016/3

Date Plans Received: 08/01/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/01/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - Tuesday 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 202



g

L O
Partner

:
:
i

W
()
&
Z
<
TI
V)

568.05

POATAL

PLANNING

[ 4

X

50
1

40

30

Metres

20
1:1250

Page 203

10

= =
Centre coordinates: 507995 182276

Supplied by. Stanfords
Reference: Ol1473899

9

this date. Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the prior
property boundary.

Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision available at
permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown Copyright 2012,

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered trademarks

of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain.
The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of a nght

of way. The representation of features as lines is no evidence of a

Produced 17 Sep 2012 from the Ordnance Survey National

Version 1.0 13705:13707MS PDF



O | eV ® NS M (3504084
. el $hYTd o IYOOL|
ONINNYTd | NOISSNOSI
HRINYIIN RRABVIRYD €961 OLQILUWSNS | ¥O4 aInss 3118 AISOLOAd GNY DNILSIXE 00s-1 | QYOH IDAIFEXN 'FAVEY NOYAS ¥ 'TONNDT YEYWYL
" 24Nn3}129311ydd1. 4 1
Pil } Hy v id "ON 103r0dd | GIOZZULLY]  GLOZZLWO viaa) VDS | ON omd ]| 123rCHd

Q) = D/ BJIS POSOOI (v = UDIS BfS BuysixT

pPROY SBPUGXN

pPoOY ebpuaxn

W
_
ke
i 2y
.m.\.. 7 \

s

7

Z
%
2

)
7 7
e
\ —
\. L
7 & 7 Z
T 5
. \.\\ 4 \ o 1
\‘ \ o
7 A -
7 e LT
\,w.,.\u...:\\....\,\ 4 N.\\.
s i v

Page 204

: __ | uspling #
i — T 0y

uspIoD
nay




B T e ks NOGENMIH IV ® ONIGTING DNILSIXE
. . it 1d - nogsnogia a0l - .
19811ysiy pesaiieyn essl ONINNYIE o qansst sieonisg | OLL V10l QY03 IDAREXN ‘IOVAYd NOAT ¥ IDONNOT WYyl
‘Pll @4njo9} a2l | O aawang ! |
Pkl 14 Y 44 [ ON 130N _sweTidlY  slgeeive W9Ea]  IWOSTONOMA 153ro8d
Z ;- =X )
wbsggy :oaio pwelu 01 NOOTd ANNOYD
dOOT 1S3l AN W Y
Uﬁhn.u
1004 4D m mﬂvﬂ
100}} ysiid =,
{ooLE e Ny ; ! _
_|_ DaIp
J604 1014 joor |oi4 _,|.._ ® Bupouws :
L=l e [ L 3 _ i
. o ___ B =
jool joHd Adouns T f
/_ BAOGO AT ®
Asnag
I
jool 4ol _) ] Tp]
l ao0UB] 1 _.rn,v.
I ®
o __ i$
o g
( j It il M —
1001 B4 | E 2i01§ EMEEMH& - l
I Buriog oy I
[ _ [l
I [
| — |
I [
F_ uaping aopuB| |
/_ D8y |
|
NV1d 4003
s = I l
...\.\__..-
=i
il
Jjoos joid
,,/




O (V0 o o i 1 _ NOQONMIK IV ® ONIGTING ONILSIXS
. _ . oG 130 yomsnosia oo 70| . —
1981|424y peraiieyn €5l CponiiNd osqanss! SNOILYATI ANV SNY T4 DNILSIKS oot:t VEOL QVOY FOAIEXN 'IAVAYL NONATS ¥ "JONNOT VaVIWYL
P}l @2dNn}2983}1Yyddy Hd _.oz.ﬁwqem i ST T LT T
“wrbsgey :oaipowRiul oD MY T4 ANNOYD
Z uoypas|a SpIS . | 2\ S
) N
00 DH@_oooo =
—_— i — 'l
| - [ et
1 | | % abunoy H
. |||_ | o a o o O % / L, -
1 = == ]
N N 57 A || 08 o I f.
g = /fw | W G |buncy " a. Bupows a i
- I___ . o i
5 = 3 —
I . o0 Ik o
’ 7 BT ABED . |
d_ ” hionas
__ L e ol 6
l ; asnua) -
Il . Al
__ =3 &
1 | wennemd )
| [ pee 8
_ = b..ﬂl
__ o Lk Py W/ __
o BB 555
| ﬁ\ / |
[ | .____ _
| N/ |
_ — o _
_ uepIPO sopU8) ___
__ fle=p ___
] |
1 |
I |
V- UOWD8S | UOLDASIE SpIS UCIDABIS IDaY
7 —. __.__"....‘ 7 T > % T m T 2
- =i . Ll e i 1 ] — 3
|_ D i3 D_ ﬁl.g __ _1I et | — i ih ] 7 : D
Ji _ i - NS = | —_— . |
] = =
B 0 [ [0 |
= _._| e

/

=




£5Sl

198}|UDiy peislieyn

‘PII2AN3I33IYDIY Hd

05:1 VIS
Y4 S00H ONNOB Q3504084 TVIFD
o e

H_ _..l_, _ ; 1

Li—

T ]
ﬁw 7u -

HOIEYATTE 1IN0 0350400d T¥IE0

[ON 1D3r0dd ] a

Do
L e .

001 3IVDS

[ 3ONMOT__ VAVIVL

NOILVAITE INOdd d350d408d

a

NOTORTIH
1430
DNINNY T
OLa3wWans

SI0ZTILIY

NOISSNDSD
d$O3 AINsst

SI0ZZIFD

il sle] OF
apma duy axn

STVIEA MY SNOILVYATTE "SNYTd 03504084
vi3al

SUDS DIODS
WALOOE 1 BBy Jaja) oW

_<m_.‘_..., NOIS MAN Q3504084
-1
as:l <mo _.
001t
TS ON OMA

Qv 3DAREXN IAVIYd NOJAZ ¥ "TDNNOT VavWYL

123 _.Ozn_

Huoy JBja7

S490[q Ul PRIO0 8g

0} Ja8USs WAURLARY PuncIByoDg

“yBy 031 o5 dob mojo of Wwajsks

[DIUBYIAW AG S8} ©f paXId

A= “Iaje puaq
A ) Pl i

P A shod By 037 AQ pajoUny) AlONPIAIDU|

ewoiuts  S1HISSIA B VHSIHS

QEM O MAuDg

00LiL 3TWDS
wbsggy

§L 3OS

‘DBID IS $5015)

dOOTd ANNOID

FDOVNOIS 3AISINO

siaja1 ag |Piew ssoig a3l
(WWZoxeser*Z 1) STVLIIA IDOVNDIS

e ol = =4 p— Y "
S I et
I 1 DS S0 1
F b g "abcm.m =0
| .Mv. r i
mo_oﬂ \_ ; : | sl N~
._‘_ - ﬁ[: Aqaol m
-
= 0 r: N S
M. : o
DaIn
; a6 o & |
mﬂm._ﬁr___ﬂw | abunol o Busous n} 1
ﬂ i
j : __|.._ o s SR |
e e e £ e
s ] | L
= 8 BAGD AT
;_ s O Alalag
T usuomy P o il i
_ aowiad | sonua| i
J1 ]
T (s BIOYS
D @‘-me | " [ > .. - A
| LRI PEnos
_y_ | BUnunyssay
uspIng 20DU3|

nay



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Tamara Lounge

5 Byron Parade
Uxbridge Road

Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
61362/ADV/2016/3

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central and S69h208

Date:
February 2016

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FOOTPATH FRONTING QUALITY FOODS UXBRIDGE ROAD HAYES

Development: Installation of 15m street furniture pole with lancaster cabinet with 1 slimline
meter cabinet and ancillary development thereto

LBH Ref Nos: 71391/APP/2015/4296

Date Plans Received: 23/11/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 23/11/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - Tuesday 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 209



6¥¥0Z000L 'oON 32uad[]
“JbuAdes umos)
o0 Ksuonpys s fiseloy JoH
jo Jejjonuon By} jo uoissiuied Byl UM
jooupxe dow Asang sououplg uodn pasog
(05211 2feos)

NOILYDO01 3LIs 03v.L3d

g S1'60'91 Ha SVEIEL P
i) ik S 0 wea i
angg) I Bd
2B #us weus wakuo kg pudarang
001
v ngungy Buswig
ey
va ONINNY1d —
Sdi NOUVOCT WS
oL Bumesg
QHD ¥8N
NOONOT 43139
TIWHINOS
vy 300mE%N
MS (V0 390mExN
s|iejeq JOBU0Y [ SSalppy 8lig
/N 9182L0 614051
i 331 g ¥is)
ON dl 12D
= MS Qv0¥ 390IExn
140 SWEN |12

NOQY3d NON - 1L
e
e

SAFS OV "S5 U
“peow uaishiey oy Wkl Govpr 3 1en

Wio53j8]1
3>Hekgh 12

L] M A8 NOUVIAIToN A3d

FOVHOLS A13S OUVOHNHS AUSOddO ALLOIMIQ
390148 TWNYO 40 3QIS W3HIO 3HL NO
FHISIA 51 IS 03S0d0Hd ONY IQISHNVE NI
FNEVUYAY ONIAEYE “TWNYD 3HL O T3Tvdvd
SNMY HOIHM 30ISHNYE OLNI 1HOM 3HL

NO OvOd 30IS D3N 3HL 3xvl ONY 30IS
ONYH LHOIH 3HL NO Mdvd TIvi3d 330148
S3AAVH SS¥d '0ZOY/QvOY 3901MBXN OLNO
ONNCELSY3 UX3 O 3HL 3¥vL LNOEVONNOY
IX3N 3HL LV N3HL LNOBVONNOY

JHL SSOM3 'Z1EV AVMMHYd 3HL OINO LX3
1SHId FHL 3AVL ONV ©F IV ¥ 3HL X3
315 OL SNOWD3MIO

o | 03dIND3Y NOISSIONOD
85084 N LLLLIS 3 [wON

00Gog!

o= 00908t

ISMYEHIO Q3I0N SSIWNN W M| 3HY SHOISKIMO TV

NOILYOO] JlsS——m— oy 55300y = == s wp
E5800Y B} = == mm lv

BOOONGS LD Ypm

ui a

'sauljapinB dYIND| PIEpPUEIS auojepoA g 431 yim Aidwoo sBumesp syl

HdY49010Hd 31IS

“Ybuhdes umosn
LBYPEC000L0 "ON @ousdn)
900 Asuonpys s fiselop Jey
Jo 1BjjosjuoD ey} jo uoissiuied Byl yum
sepes dow Jebupspup ucdn pesoq
10p4xe dow Asang SouUbUpID

(00005:} 8JE2S)
NOILVYO01T 3LIS




B000NOS 0P LD Wi U paultijzag

g o_.s.WM_ _.H.uhm
BN&E] o

Hed] ‘g aeus Pubuo

Ul 10z

T ONINNY1d

N¥ld 3US 0350d08d
OHO #80

S|ieled 1oBjue] | SsaUppy g

v/N 91820 6L¥0GL

dA FEN g
oN al 122

= MS V0¥ 320I48XN
1do suieN (8

NOOW38 NON - LD

e e

e UL IR RPN 310

VU[@®[S][Shl
I 10

HOUYIIGON

AVa | HOp A8

'S3LON
on ] g3wno3s NoISS3ONOD
»8508L N 1LLL1G 3 |4ON

T ADIHE ONILSIXS:

(SGE oM J3u) MK 10E DHILHO)
STINIE O gDl DS

T

HH

H3ed 33M1HE
AR ONILSIT

(001:1)

NYld 31IS d3S0d0dd

NOILYONNDS 1008 NO
SYINIBWOD ® SIINCOW X314 M/D
FHNSOTONT HILSYONV] 03500y

NOUWONNO4 100H NO 13NIEYD

*sauljapinb dyINDI PIEPUEIS 2UOJEPOA B 431 Ylim Ajdiwios sBuimelp syl

A3H: HIIH

IIH HEIH
e UNHSIRT

- %3

J3aL HOH 1341 H5IH
WiZ | s win | aNgSiK

Y31IN INMANS SBYANY 03S0<0ud
NOILVONNO4 100Y¥ NO

NAMNI0D Yavid Wo'Gl 03S0d0Y

AW/ NN
L3MLS SNILSIXT

. -

JSUMMHIO GALON SSTWN WUl NI 3HV SNOISNINKD TIV




b srersl _ " a;._..wun o 8000NGS P 11LD WM 89URPI0ITE U] pauBiseq
Y 8 *sauljapinB JYINDI PIEpuUR)S auojepop 2 431 uim Ajdwod sbumelp ayy
g ey g oSG thg padanng
¥ Log (0o1:1)
_ R NOILVAITd HIY¥ON Q3S0d0¥d
g ONINNYd
.o:»»_mommmwm
NOLYAT LS (3S0d0Md
Bl Eumia
QHO %8N
NOGNOT H1v3M9
TIVHINOS
Qvod 300MBXN
MS (WOM 390amaxn NOUVONNOS 1004 NO 13NIBYD wo_b(nz:ou# 1004 NO SIINCOW X34
A
SIE1aQ 19BIU0D) [ SSAIPPY O1S H313W 3INCIANS SBv4ANY 0350d M/D IHNSOTIINT YILSYONYT QIS0d0ud
Y/N 9182L0 BI+0S1 =1 £
o z)
A =T LD # . 3] . ﬁ
oN dl 18D Pk AN 2 8 B oo
= MS OvOd 390MuExN o BN Ty et o T el
140 SWEN [|8D @

NOOVY3E NON - 111D
Y LR
ooy 3t 900

S O Iy
S uoidusey 0N %14 VEUBEAL T AN

ioo3j83
I 10

‘SALON
o | 03¥IND3¥ NOISSIONGD

¥BSOBL N 1LLLLG 3 49N
ASIMEHID TUON SSTINN Wi NI 34V SHOISKEMIO TV

oY wiNre+

BRI

19¥ WOE'ZL+ SYNNIINY 431 0350d0¥d 40 S/n

OV WOE'¥ L+ SYNNIINY 431 03S040¥d 40 dOL

aes a2 ] Mt | A — |.”.
<
TJO¥ WOO'SL+ 3704 03504044 40 dOL

Page 212

T WGz e 33u)




Westmount Centre

Hambroug
Tavern

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Footpath fronting Quality Foods
Uxbridge Road

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
71391/APP/2015/4296 1:900
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and So#tf 213 | February 2016

TILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 184 HIGH STREET UXBRIDGE

Development: Change of use from retail (Use Class A1) to a mixed use of restaurant/hot foo«
takeaway (Use Class A3/A5) involving installation of extraction fan and
ductwork to rear and provision of outdoor seating to front

LBH Ref Nos: 42966/APP/2015/3977

Date Plans Received: 26/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 05/11/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - Tuesday 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 214



184 High Street Uxbridge
Location Plan

The Chimas

Urddnebnce Surey. © Crosn Copyright 2015, Al nghts reserved
Livenis mumher H0G31E23 Ploned Sl - 11250

Page 215



00Z/S1y ey 10 0G4

o Bumoag 8025

N¥1d 40074 ANNO¥D ONLLSIX3 -

300I¥8xN

13341S HOH ¥81

Q¥ ® €V 01 35N 40 JINYHO 03S0d0¥d

1yoaloid

yva 3OS

Wy we wg wi

NVd HOO74d ANNOYHDO ONLLSIX3

0LLL

T

V13

0£55

Page 216



10z/S1r £y 10 06°1

o Bumoag :8|p2s

NV1d 400714 ONNOYD d3S0d0dd oLl

GV ® €Y 0L 3SN 40 JONVHD Q3S0d0¥d  1yn5(0uyg

yva 3OS

L S——______ SS—
Wy we wg wi

0LLL

NV1d HOOT4d ANNHD A3S0dOHd

_p— a_ﬂﬂl
OQO%L_QOO

300144/ 0LHH0M

g
HENS
[ \
Io1 =1
oM\ S
D m
g —, NIHOLIN - s
Jappo; %
ET w . ~
L —l

0£55

asojs Buyea ybiy wey ajgssod

Page 217



£07/Sly £V 10 oo |-

0N Bumpag :8|pag

NOUYATT3 30IS/4V3d G350d0¥d
30088XN _ 00111 3OS 313 HY3H DNILSIXI
L3341S HOH ¥8! V NOLLVA vaAH ON

GY ® €¥ OL 3SN 40 3INVHO 3S0d0Y¥d  yaaf0uy

| [
dva 3OS Janp 7u JOQIMH00 SIONYIS
uoniojuan Bunsig
[e— e S—
wg wy 1] W.vn.l.u- e Sl S Sy gty
|I_ —— e ———— R —— -—— — - —————— p—
| ._. _
# r.I..I.lIl.III.I.I. .1..;....|I_.|[:
et
0041 3TV3S 0oL IWIS | 7/_ " Ly
g dd
g NOILVA3I13 d3SOdOHd 8 NOLLYAI 13 DNILSIX3 "oy vopiob pup _|

8P GO 3}2U0U0)

HOAIH0Y SIINYIS HOAIMYOD SIONYIS

"Jonp
uoropuan bunsix
i

y

o011 WSy NOILVAS13 HV3H a3S0dOHd

e

|
“uapiof puo
$39p qojs @]

“uapiob pup
¥33p QOJS 9}240U07

o i “Janp _
uonopuas Buysig HOAI: O3S uonoyuan Buysie _
0] 193U YOI

l// s

ja0dpa papuaixy

m E
NN
Ay

[ty |

1
I I
ulidily

,

| '8J0Y Jooy Jaddn
| 0} uspiob pup |
/_\/_F 7./_ ¥ap qOE jau0)

e L]
smopum Buiuado oy

Page 218



dvg J1vIS
001/Sly ¢V 10 051

:oN Bummbiq :2|Dog

wy wi

o 61 3vs IVi3d LNINIAVd

NVd 3LIS 34v0 13341S

300148xn
1334LS HOH +81
GY ® ¢V 0L 3SN 40 3FONVHO (3S0d0dd

:308lo.g

"ysod buiyby bunsix3 piojioq Bunysix3
s ,

s he

13341S HIIH

Page 219

‘902 jeen)s  bupsixg

O
O
O

77 7 Z

981ON




20e/sly £y 10 00141

:on Bumoug

( @nos uonojusn MOYS ) NYId 3LIS

:a|0ag

@Rl

3I01¥Exn
13341S HOH 81
GY ® £¥ 01 35N 40 JONYHD 03S0d0¥d

128foug

4va 3Ivos

[
wg

]
wi v]

981N

00L:1 33S

13341S HOIH

NVid 31IS

NN

N\

X X
bo% 5
SRERHILRHKS
ZRKKS o
o2 5
RIS
ELHRLHLLRK
o0 %020 %0 %% %%
a0 %020 %0 %% %%
o2 %020 %0 0% % %%
REHLRLRLLRKS
2070707050222 %0
EERLRLILIKN
SRR
o0 %0200 %% %%
SRKHRKS
D% % %% %0 % %%
RHHLLHLS
o2 %020 %0 0% % %%

9.9.9:9:9.9

N

c ]

HOORYOI SIINYIS

.

-

Page 220




100%rE

anl Py ]

A S10TOL%D 00T

ey

- -

usseds nonw{i Joof) penasr) pavodasd o spmag

DIFSESHEOTH * FL

X6 IS
Ansmmg wedyye s
SpuRpmay L 51

pry seadag puuidnbyy Suram?y uosuoy

WYHTTVOE

MIIA UR[d 100]F PUNOID)

ooo?oo,_m,

A

afpug ; doppog

HALNHD ONIddOHS

Page 221




woxBAMmMMmM diy LND ‘PIOJPIING ‘PROY JIBYM ‘BSNOH JIRUM DAM a8puagxn ‘122115 YSiH 8T -uonedddy asn jo agueyd

ayIs
uonedlddy

14

1d

v

PUIYD 8y L

Ev

>

(4

vl [
dVIAl 3SN ANV




Proposed Outdoor Furniture for Kokoro 148 High Street, Uxbridge

Table

Chairs

"

Aluminium alloy base
«Stainless steel flip top

Tables nest together when tops are flipped
+Space saving and easy to transport
«Suitable for indoor and outdoor use
«Dimensions 720(H) x 600(@)mm

«Material Stainless steel

Seat height 450mm

*Robust heavy guage tubular frame 25
(diameter) x 18mm thick

«Light aluminium frame, strong and weather
resistant

«Stackable for easy storage (up to 12 chairs)
+Box quantity 4

«Dimensions 735(H) x 530(W) x 580(D)mm
«Material Aluminium Frame & PE Wicker
*Weight 3.88kg

Page 223



“SNENers

Harman
House

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
For identification purposes only. Uxbridge Planning Section

This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . . . . .

Copyright. Designs and Paterts Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 42966/APP/2015/3977 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database b 2| NT A TN N
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey Central and §@@ﬁ«|224 February 2016 TrYILLINGDON
100019283 CUNDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 65 MISBOURNE ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Single storey rear extension and first floor rear extension involving demolition «
existing extension

LBH Ref Nos: 21508/APP/2015/4174

Date Plans Received: 12/11/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/11/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - Tuesday 16th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 225



9014-56051 Y
Ay Jaquiny Supmesg umelq
SLOT J2qLUBAON 1Y @)oSTLiL
21eQ a[es
ueld uoneso’ 3ls
3L Buimeag
Toamg e p wopepnnd oyl g pogs PR § jed B no o wegenpaaly
CHOSO00! NN M08 faung NSURG Pecy B ricwusedu &) papkieg G Wik uar)
g_l_o o—m: o o [ 4 - - o o
¢ uop8ul||IiH ‘peod auInogsiy $9 1 | | 1 FTITTRITI,
23l0.4d I 1 T 1 T
oa3se) 8ind snsar
At
ANV ANIN
O stunasy O mouomuswcs O wsova | =T Y

SNIVIS ONIMYEC

FOXSWP-LUI MMM §N° 02 SWP-LUI@OoJUI |IBwS
B08Z £5S £0T ¥+ 2uoydspRL

aNbvos

_._on_._o._x.ﬂm,
umm.;m__._maom-ow _A._h,.mhww
soipms uawafeuey pue udissq Wy e

EM:Tg| uondudsag kg | Asy

Page 226



Soid-£90SE
L
0y saquiny Bupmesg weig
S10% YIGWIAON 1w @oos:i
eq ajers

NYId %2078 g3S0d0¥d 8 DNILSIXZ

L Fumesg
o _.S:oo,m.m_
0 ‘peos AwnNogs
uopBuiiH p IR e
onse) Sing snsar
W
O om0 e O wed B waes’
EALWLE D

VOV SUW-LLI MMM YO SWP-WI o) |1ewa
soszess sorepeavoudaper 5 AT

preen ot s Snpatay Rdaang ABUBORS] §9 USESmiied st iy aetulie S fp bl S0 djous Ly L Seea iy
INFYDII . nsnus.ﬁn..,uﬂhduﬂboa;\ﬁ L§ nwgﬁ.wlhuwigﬂﬁavaﬁaﬁh .ﬂ.mt.oﬂ (Y ERIEC00 Aeaunys vl wnd Ranang sadmusag _8.:.-! ¢..i_au.tr..-9.. —»n Eacng n____.m Iuhaidos o) @
_._.Oﬁ_.—Q._ - " o o e 02 a L] [ o 3 ¥ -3
s neqo06-9g | | I | | L L | | | RN
sopms awaSeue pue udisag W Y I T T l T I ] T T T

?3eq uondusag Ag | sy

Page 227




- 20Ld-£90SH
Ay
oYy saquiny Bupmesg MBI
SLOZHITWIAON ¥ @osi
aeq a5
suejd jood g doo)) Bunsixg
oL Bumesg
_— MHO Em.m
0] ‘peos BWNogs
uop! P qQsiW 59 ’
onsed Bing snsar
WD
0 swmasy =] Pt (=" W amacs
EALWLE D

ANCOYSUIP-LIIMMM DT SR EO)) IS
8087 €55 £0T o+ JudydagL

ANk w3

uopuoT

123415 Ined 06 - 98
sopms awaSeue pue udisag W Y

21eQ uondysag Ag | nay

(L3

sy

i3

OO ONMOYD DNILSIKT 57

HYd 40074

Wi

T

ey g

W

W

Page 228




B oid-L9051
Wy
ARy saquunpy Bupmesg g
S10Z HIAWIAON ¥ @osi
aeg aless
sue|4 100|4 pasodod
L Fumesg
_—— MHO a_m.m
o ‘peos awno
uopauliH P! qsIW 59 Paioag
onsed Bing snsar
Wy
O om0 soaeames O woa B mwass
EALWLE D

OSB3 S @Oy 2w
B08T £55 £0T v+ Juoydagay

ANk w3

uopuoT

123415 Ined 06 - 98

sopms awaSeue pue udisag W Y

?3eq uondusag Ag | Ay

03504044 5V

NY1d 30074

e ]

H¥1d 80074

HOOTd GNNOYD GIS0J0Nd 57

HY1d 4004

il

|

i

(=

Wik

W

Page 229




3015 ONLLSIX3 5V
NOILYAZTS

%

- T004-£9051
b
Ay saquiny Bupmesg g
10T J2QUIBACHN 1y @os:
eq ajers
suoneas|s Sunsixg
L Fumesg
o MHO a-m.m
uop2uliH ‘peod swnogs)!
PEUIIH P qsIW 59 Paioag
onse) Sing snsar
Wy
[=2¥% 1 =] o (=" B awacs
EALWLE D
q MMM RO SILP-u o) [1Ewa
S08T £55 £OT b+ UOYdIDL
INF wZD3
uopuol

19305 |ned 06 - 98
sopms yuawaBeuew pue udisag W Y

2eq uondunsag Ag | Ay

e A

Y

NOLLYAZT

x3 5V

e faed

NOILYAZTA

NOILYAZT3

Page 230




£0i4-£9051
0y saquiny Bupmesg

]

S107 HIAWIAON 1y @osi
e

suoneas|3 pasodosg

MHO 0180
*uopBuliH ‘peos awnogsiy 59

onse) Sing snsar

TN

0 1wagy 0 mouonaskes O v

q FrUC MMM RO SIP-U @O (IR
B08T £55 £0T v+ Juoydagay

Nk w3

uopuoT

19305 |ned 06 - 98
sopms yuawaBeuew pue udisag W Y

?3eq uondusag

3ais pasadaid sy
NOILYAZT3

liEe Aeg

O A

3015 0350408d 5¥ ﬂ [ .m

NOLLYAZT3 1

¥4 Q3504084 57
NOLLYAZ3

MHOILYAZT3

Page 231




/

i

TN

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

65 Misbourne Road

Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref:
21508/APP/2015/4174

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central and 6232

Date:
February 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

5l fi‘- OO

THILLING

LONDON

DON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the meetings taking place on 15 December 2015 and 6 January 2016
	160106

	6 95 Wood End Green Road, Hayes - 32/APP/2015/4360
	7 27A & 27B Daleham Drive, Hillingdon - 67783/APP/2015/4003
	8 Land forming part of 92 Pield Heath Road, Hillingdon - 12504/APP/2015/3703
	9 61 Adelphi Crescent, Hayes - 60953/APP/2015/3750
	10 Land forming part of 155 Granville Road, Hillingdon - 71395/APP/2015/4307
	11 Tamara Lounge, 5 Byron Parade, Uxbridge Road, Hillingdon - 61362/APP/2016/146
	12 Tamara Lounge, 5 Byron Parade, Uxbridge Road, Hillingdon - 61362/ADV/2016/3
	13 Footpath fronting Quality Foods, Uxbridge Road, Hayes - 71391/APP/2015/4296
	14 184 High Street, Uxbridge - 42966/APP/2015/3977
	15 65 Misbourne Road, Hillingdon - 21508/APP/2015/4174
	16 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	17 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	PART I - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee

